10/2/%40
10/2/40

167
168

10/5/40
10/5/40

169
170

10/9/40 171
10/11/40-172

10/11/40-173
10/15/40-174
10423/40-175
10/23/40-176

10/24 /40-177
10/27/40-178
10/28/40-179

10/29/40-180

10/30/40-181

New playground at East 120th St., opened.

Blds opened for grading east of Schmul Park,
Riechmond.

Children of 18 playgrounds celebrate openings,

Demonstratio
Oct, 6.

Opening of new Boys®! Club of Harlem announced.

of magie to be in Cehtral Park on

Bids opened for repaving eection of Grand Central
Parkway extension,

Harvesting of crops in Children's Gardens announced.
Exhibitien of handeraft begins Oct, 15.
P ogram of gctivities announced for fall and winter,

New members £o be enrolled in playground children's
bands and erchestras.

City-wide finals of roller skating contest announced.
2,289 trees planted during the spring season,

Bids received for construction of new reller and ice
skating facilities in New York City Bullding.

Pedestrian overpass at West 148th Street and
Riverside Drive 26% completed.

Northerly part of Baisley Pond Park completedj to be
reopened,

10/31/40~ 182 Birthday parties for children in 14 playgrounds arranged,



#183

#184 ;
#185:

#186:
#187:
#188:
#189:
#190:
#191:
#192:
#193:
#1994 s
#195:
#196:
#1973

#198:

Nov

Nov

Nov

Nov

Nov

Nov

Nov

Nov

Nov

Nov

Nov

Nov

Nov

Nov

Nov

Nov

2,
2y

7y

11,
13,
16,
19,

20,

26,

26,
27,
29,

30,

HOVEMBER, 1940

1940~Bid& on contract for transplanting trees on a con-

struction site;

1940-Dedication of Maurice Park on Nov 3 at 3PM
1940-Annual fall chrysanthemum show in Prespect Park

Brooklyn greenhouse, Nov 33

1940~Finals of volley ball tournament for girls Nov 2

at Heckscher playground;

1940-Landfill operations on Nov 6 in development of

Schmul Park;

1940-Completion of ®Anidml Kaming Contest®™ for new

arrivals at zoos;

1940-Completion of four basebell diamonds in Juniper Valley
Parks Queens;

1940-Completion of additional pienic facilities at Hunterx
Islapd & Twin Island in Pelham Eay Park;

1940-ICH4 cross country run to finish in Van Courtland Park
Stadium, Nov 18;

1940=Ceremonies for unveiling of Minerva & Bell Ringers in
Herald Square, Nov 19, at 5:45pm;

1940-Minutes of meeting of City Planning Commission,
Nov 203

1940-Ceremonies for reopening of reconstructed Seward Park
in Manhattan, Nov 26th;

1940~-Announcement of plans for a marker to be erected on
site of Cock's Hill Fort at southern tip of Manhattan;

1940+Memorial to be erected in Battery Park to Senatore
Mareoni, inventor of radio communication;

1940-Bids on contract for repairing rest of West Drive in
Central Parks

1940-Closing of ten municipal golf courses at dend of
play, Dec., lst,



#199: Dec

#2002 Dec

3s

3

#201: Dee k&,

#202: Dee

#203: Dec
#2904 : Dec
#205: Dec
#206: Dec
#207: Dee
#208: Dec
#209: Dec
#210: Dec
#211: Dec
#2122 Dec

#213: Dec

#214%: Dec

Fhg-8 D

#215: Dec
#216: Dec

#217: Dec
#218: Dec

5,

7y

10,
10,
10,
11,
1,
17,
18,
18,
19,

20,

20,

¢ L He

21,
21,

27 4

30,

ECEMBER

1940~-Anniversary of official opening of 10 Parks Dept
playgrounds with schedule of celebrations;

1940-New Jersey State World's Fair Building at Flushing
géagaw to be police precinet for Flushing Meadow
arks;

1940~Former World's Fair Bldp to be health museum for NYC;

1940~New police station completed which will be Mdssfor
patrolmen serving Marine Park, Shore Parkway, and other
adjacent Brooklyn areas;

1940~Claremont Park, The Bronx--reconstruction completed;

1940-Opening of Carl Schurz Park, Manhattan

1940-Bids opened for bridbe over Gowanus Canal, Breokwynj

19ko-Winter sports propram of Dept of Parks announced;

1940-Robt Moses letter to City flanning Commission concerning
recent City Planning Dept suggestions for Master Plans of

land-use, schools, nighways, and parks;

194O~-Announcement of Christmas puppet show "Jack and the
Beanstalk";

1940-Completion and opening of repaved West Drive in Central
Park from 72nd St. to 110th St,.;

1940=-Special Christmas programs of recreational activities
from Deé& 19 through Dec 31;

1940-Work completed on two trangles: one at Avenue V-and
East 2nd Street, Broeklyn, and other at New Utrecht Avenue
and 45th Stree6, Brooklyn;

1940~Light of Christmas trees in five boroughs;

1940-Annual Christmas Exhibit of seasonal flowers in
Prospect Park, Erooklyn;

1940-Badminton tournament, Dec 21 at Mullaly Park Recreation

Bldg, The Bronx _ . = - r AT
RELEE -3:('.’!"; ok figh f? vy Sy el K Gk PRl 1K, T S
1940~-Further scheduling of puppet show, &Jack and thk Beanstalk";
1940-Bids for sign work on Grand Central and Interbero Pkways

in Brooklyn & Queens;

194%0-Bids received for Flushing Meadow Park developments

1940-RBids received for improvement of Coney Island boardwalk and
beachfront
heac



DECEMBER, 194Q=--continued, page 2

#219: Dec 30, 1940~Bids received for improvement of City Hall
Park, Manhattan;

#220: Dec 31, 1940-Bids receivéd for lighting last section of Belt
Pkway between Brighton Fourth Street & Plumb Third
Street, known as Emmons Ave connection.
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. DEPARTMENT OF PARKS ' Fé-
sl ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK or Release Saturday
| TEL REGENT 41000 December 21, 1940

;/5/
The Department of Parks announces that since Monday, December 16,
the recently formed troupe of Park Department puppeteers had given 10 of a
series of 27 performances of the puppet and marionette show, "Jack and the
Beanstalk",

These 10 shows were presented to the playground children at designa-
ted locations in the Boroughs of Manhattan and Brooklyn as part of the Christ-
mas program of recreational activitiea,

Each of the productions, which consists of 3 acts and lasts approxi-
mately 50 minutes, is produced and staged with the precision and skill of pro-
fessionals., Every performeance is so well attended and enthusiastically re-
ceived that the children have requested a second showing. Even the parents are

» captivated by this dramatic adventure into fairyland since many of them have
added their supplications te those of the children for another appesrancea.

The remaining 17 shows will be gliven in the Boroughs of Brooklyn,
Queens, Bronx and Richmond, according to the following schedule

- PR0GRAM

MARIONETTES ~ "Jack and the Beanstalk" - Characters: Cow, Jack, Mother, Giant,
Giant

SCHEDULE

Brooklyn

Saturday Dec. 21 ~ 11 A.M. ~ Stillwell Ave, & Avenue U Playground
3:30 P.M. - 43 Street and 7 Avenue Playground

Queens
Sunday Dec, 22 -~ 2:30 P.M. ~ Von Dohlen Playground, 138 St. & Archer Ave.

Monday Dec, 283 = 1 Jue = Plushing Memorial Playground, Bayside Ave., & 149 3

.M. - Dry Harbor Playground, 80 St. and Myrtle Ave.

A
P

Tuesday Dece 24 - 11:00 A.M., - Rainey Park Playground, Vernon Blvd,, 33 Road
3:30 P.M, -~ Jackson Heights Playground, 25 Ave. & 84 Street

Bronx

Thursday Dec, 26 ~ 11:00 A.M. - Mullaly Plarsround, Jerome Ave. & 165 Street

:30 P.M. - St. James Playground, Jerome Ave. & 191 Street

Friday Dec. 27 ~ 11:00 A.M, ~ 3St, Mary's West Playground, E. 146 St. & St, Ann's
3:30 PJi., - 141 Street & Brook Avenus Ave,

Saturdey Dec. 28 - 11:00 A.l. - Moshol: Playground, Mosholu Pkwy, & Jerome Ave,
3:30 P.M. - Williamsbridge Playground, E. 208 8t., & Bainbridge
Ave,
Richmond
Monday Dec, 30 = 11:00 A, - McDonald Playground, Forest Ave,, Broadway,West
3t30 P.M. - McDonald Playground Brighton

Tuesdey Dec. 31 - 11:00 A.M, - Levy Playground, Jewett & Castleton Ave., o
%:30 P.M. - DiMatti Playground, Tompkins Ave., Rosebank
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TRIBCROUGH ERIDGE AUTHORITY FOR RELEASE: Saturday,
- RANDALL'S ISIAND December 21, 1940

Bids were received today by the Triborough Bridge Authority
at Randall's Island on a contract for sign work on the Grand Central
and Interboro Parkways in the Boroughs of Brooklyn and Queens.

The work comprises the renewing of existing signs, painting
new texts, construction of new wood signs and frames and new enameled
signs. When completed the new and improved signs will provide addi-
tional directional facilities made necessary by opening of the Belt
Parlway, the Mid-Town Tunnel and other major traffic arteriesa

The lowesgt bidders for the work were:

Item T
1. Bryant S8ign Shop $1,187.35

134 Bast 60 Street

New York, N. Y.

2. M. Barash 1,944.70

2132 Ocean Avenue

Brooklyn, N. Y.

3. Charles Stumpf 2,884,70

355 Pine Street
Freeport, L. I,

Ttem II
1. Allen Morrison Sign Company s '78B.65
512 Fifth Avenue
New York, N. Y.

2. M. Barash 1,617,000

2132 Ocean Avenue
BI‘OOkly‘n, N. Y.

® K %k &
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ARSENAL. CENTRAL PARK For Release Friday,

TEL. REGENT 4—1000 Dec, 27, 1940

AT

Bids were received today by the Department of Parks at the
Arsenal Building on four conbtracts for development of the first sec-
tion of Flushing Meadow Park, These are the first contracts to be let
in the coastruction of Flushing Meadow Park. The wovk will be paid
for from Capital Budget funds in the budget just approved by the City
Council. 'The work will be carried ¢n at Grand Central Parkway Exten-
sion and Willow Lake, adjacent to the Kew Gardens section of the
borough of Queens, near the Independent Subway Yard.

The work under these contracts consists of regulating, grading,
construction of pedestrian walks and curb, erection of new chain link
fence, construction of a children's play area including the supply and
erection of equipment. Also the conatruction of a comfort station in-

.cluding all electrical, plumbing and heating facilities; fabrication
and erection of a timber bridge avelt the creek at the southerly end of
Willow Lake to provide a continucus walk to the proposed play area; e-
rection of a flegpole, fifty feet in height. Also the comstruction of
a pedestrian bridge across Grand Central Parkway Extension near 72nd
Road, and topsoiling, seeding, planting new trees and transplanting
éxisting trees throughout the conastruction area. |

The three lowest bidders on each of the four contracts were:
GENERAL PARK DEVELOPMENT :

1. Melwood Construction Corp. $27,479.50
8507 Fifth Avenue, New York City

Z. Frank Mascali & Sons, Inc. 28,229.14
4634 Third Avenue, New York City

J. Blattery Contracting Company 3G, 261,50
72-02 5lst Ave., Winfield, L.I., N.Y,
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CCMFORT
1.

2.

3

STATION:
W. E. Anderson & Sons, Inc,
1015 ®East 35 Street, Brooklyn, N. Y.

Melwood Construction Corpe.
507 Fifth Avenue, New York City

Miller & Rothenberg, Inc.
11 West 42 Street, New York City

TOPSOILING AND PLANTING:

1.

2.

S

Grand View Nurseries
6 Grandview Avenue, Mt. Vernon, Nu Y.

Grant Park Construction Co.
65 Prospect Avenue, Hewlett, N. Y.

Syosset Nurseries
Syosset, New York

PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE:

1,

e

Se

Foote Construction Company
100 Fifth Avenue, New York City

Melwood Comstruction Corp.
507 Fifth Avenue, New York ity

Nolan & McSweeney
155 Avenue D, New York City

$20,110,00

20, 363,00

20,635.00

———————

3 6,597,05

6,628.00

7,490,00

——————-

$23,391,72

24,750.00

25,816,00
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS ng?dgg’wéo
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK ’
TEL. REGENT 4—1000 For Relcase

Bids were received today by the Depariment of Parks at the Arsenal a?/?
Building on two contracts for the further improvement of the Coney Island
Boardwalk and beachfront, Borough of Brooklynm.

The contract for general construction provides for the fabricatiocn
and erection of a new fifty foot wide raised boardwalk from Coney Island Ave-
nue for a distance of approximately 1400 feet across the former privately
owned Brighton Beach; construction of new jetties, and placing of a new white
sand cover from Brighton First Street to the end of the new beach area; con=-
structicn of new boardwalk railing, benches; also the construction of neﬁ
jetties, extension of sewers where necessary and a white sand fill from Still-
well Avenue fo Seagate; fabrication and erection of additional drinking foun-
tains, chain link fence and other incidental work.

Upon completion of this work, all of Coney Islend will be covered
with new white sand, to replace the 0ld brown sand which previously covered
the area. 95.37 new acres of additional beach will be made available by this
work.

The other contract provides for the installation of all necessary
lighting facilitjes for the new section of boardwalk,

The three lowest bidders on each of the contracts were as follows:

| GENERAL CONSTRUCTION:

1, Tully & Di Napoli, Inc. $470,414,90
30-11 12th S%., Long Island City

2. AJM, Hazell, Inc. & Fred L. Cranford 479,865.75
117 Liberty St., New York City

3, Melweood Construction Corporation 487,283.50
507 Fifth Avenue, New York City

LIGHTING:
1. Charles Michaels, Inc, 87,942.00
116 Nassau Street, Brooklyn, N, Y.

2, Public Improvements, Inc. 8,843,00
409 East 17 Strest, New York City

3e Supreme Electric Equipment Co. 9,200,00
27-35 Jackson Avenue, Long Island City
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS Monday,
ARSENAL. CENTRAL PARK
TEL. REGENT 4=—1000 For Release Decs 20 ’ 1940

A9

Bids were received today by the Department of
Parks at the Arsenal Building on a contract for the further
improvement of City Hall Park, Borough of Manhattan.

The work under this coniract consists of the
removal of the statue, Civie Virtue from its present lo-
cation in City Hall Park, grading and restoring the site
and erection of Civie Virtue on a site selected at the
new Queens Borough Hall, Kew Gardens, Queens.

The three lowest bidders on the proposed work

weres

1., Melwood Construction Corp. $21,720,00
507 Fifth Avenue, N. Y. C.

2. Harry Hershon Co., Inc. 22,745,00
1860 Broadway, N. Y. C.

3. Thomas Rome, Inc. 25,063,00

8860 76th Avenue
Glendale, L. I.

d ok ok ok



TRIBOROUGH HRIDGE AUTHORITY FOR RELEASEy Tuesday,
RANDALL'S ISLAND, N. Y. December 31, 1940

_ AP0

Bids were opened today by the Triborough Bridge Authority
at the Administration Building, Randall's Island on the contract for
lighting the last section of the Belt Parkway between Brighton Fourth
Street and Plumb Third Street, known as the FHumons Avenue connection.

The work under this contract provides for the construction
and installstion of all underground facilities including splicing
boxes, conduit and cable, the erection of standard type parkway cedar
light poles complete with sodium vapor luminaires, fabrication and
installation of illuminated directional signs for motorists and for
pariway police telephone signal boxes.

Upon completion of the Bmons Avenue section, motorists will
have eontinuous uninterrupted passage on the Belt Parkway from QOwl's
Head Park to the Bronx-Whitestone Bridge approach, a distance of
approximaetely 35 miless

The three lowest bidders for this work were the followingt

1, Simpson Electriec Corp. $58,278,00
71 East 116 Street
New York City

2. Jandous Flsctric Equipment Co. 63,640,000
210 East 40 Street
New York City

3. H, Z. Altherg 64,379.00

1776 Brgadway
New York City

Faok
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ARSENAL., CENTRAL PARK For Release Friday,
TEL. REGENT d=={000 Decembsar 20, 1940

Bids were opened today by the Department of Parks at the
Arsenal Building on a contract for reconstructing a portion of the
lighting systam in Park Drive, Central Park, Borough of Manhattan,

-between West 72nd and East 68 Streets. The work will be done in
connection with the repaving of Park Drive in this area and whén
completed the new lighting system will extend from West 110 Street
to East 68 Street. The remaining portion of the work will be done
under contract in the near fubure.

The work under this contract includes the relocation of
existing light posts and addition of new lighting, construction of
pull boxes, new conduit and cable, and relocation of traffic signal
lights.

The three low bidders on this contract ares

Elce Hlectric Company #17,726.,00
545 Eagt 23 Street

Jandous Electric Equipment Co. 18,350,00
210 East 40 Street

Hittner Electric Company 18,644.00
415 Lexington Avenue

4
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL. CENTRAL PARK For Release Friday ,. )

TEL. REGENT 4—1000 December 20, 1940

The Department of Parks announces that the city-wide
finals of the badminton tournament conducted by the Park Depart-
ment will take place at Mullaly Park Recreation Building, Jerome
Avemue and 165 Street, The Bronx, on Saturday, December 21, at
2:00 P, M.

Participants in this tournament have been divided into
three age groups: 14-17, 18-50, over 50, There will bhe separate
singles matches for the boys and girls, and men and women, within
their respective age classifications. In addition, mixed doubles
matches will ba played in each age group.

Eliminations in these various divisions have been held
in each of the boroughs to determine the gualified entrants for
the ¢ity championship next Saturday afternocon.

Gold and silver medals will be awarded t¢ the winners
and runners-up respectively in each section of the tournament.

The borough winners will receive bronze medals.
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. DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release Friday

TEL. REGENT 4—1000

Decenber 20, 1940

&~

The Department of Parks announces that the Annual
Christmas Exhibit of the seasonal flowers is on exhibition
in the Greenhouse in Prospect Park at Prospect Park West and
9th Street, Brooklyn.

This year's display comprises over 2000 Poinsettia
Plants in three varieties, white, pink and red, and grotipings
of other attractive flowering plants, such as the well known
Cyclemen and Christmas Cherriscs.

The exhibit will remain open to the public daily

from 10 A. . to 4 P, M. until January 2, 1941,

* koK %



DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release Thursday,
TEL. REGENT 4-1000 December 19, 1940

2/~

The Park Department announces that ceremenies in connection with the

twenty-one Christmas trees, which are being erected and decorated in parks
throughcut the five bcroughs, will take place on Friday, December 20, at 5;00
P«M. A special program will be held at% the principal tress in each borough,
whieh will be at City Hall Park, Menhgttan} Borough Hall Park, Brockiyn; Joycse
Kilmer Park, The Bronx; Queensborough Hall Kew Gardens, and Borough Hall,
Richmond,

At City Hall Park, the ceremonies will start at 5:00 P, M. and will be
broadcast over Station WNYC. Msyor la Guardia will throw the switceh that will
light the tree at 5125 P. Me, officially starting New York City's observance
¢f the Christmas sgeason. Berough President Stanley M. Isaacs will also parti-
eipate in the exsrcises, Selections will be played by the Department of Parkst
Band and Christmas Carels will be sung by the Police Department’s Glee Club,
the Boys! Choir of the Sacred Heart Church and the Clearing House Choir. Berough
Presidents Cashmore, Harvey, Lyons and Palma will light the trees in their re-
spective boroughs where exercises will be conducted under the direction of the
Borceugh Payk Diresctors who have arranged appropriate programsy

A special decorative acheme has besn designed for the Park Department
Headgquarters at the Arsensl, Central Park, which will depiet the Three Wise Men
proceeding to the Stsr in the East, centered in a holly wreath ten feet in
diameters

The trees will be 1it each evening from 4:;30:P, M, to 2:00 A. M. until
January 2. Christmas trees will be erected at the follewing localionst
Marhattan: City Hall Park

Conservatory Garden -~ 104 %o 105 gtreets and Fifth Avenus
Thomas Jeffersen Park - Firgt Avenue and 111 Street
Roogavelt Park -~ Fersyth and Canal Streets
Fart Tryon Park -~ Riverside Drive, Broadway and Iyekma.n Strest
Carl Schurz Park -~ 85 Street and ¥ast End Avenue
Mt. Morris Park - Fifth Avenue and 124 Street
Bellevue Hospital - Bast River Lrive and 26 Street
Erenx Joycs Kilmer Park - 161 8treet and Grand Concourse
5t., Mary's Park - St, Ann's Avenue and East 144 Street
St. James Park - Bast 191 Street and Jercme Avemnue
Broeklyn Borough Hall
Grand Army Plaza -~ Prospect Park
Leiv Biriksscn Park 67 8%.between 4th and 5th Avenues
McCarren Park - Driggs Avenue and Lorimer Street
Queens Quesnsborough Hall -~ Kew Qardens
King Park - Jamaica Avenue and 151 Street
Flushing Park - Northern Boulevard and Main Street
Forest Park -~ Park lane South and 108 Strest
Highland Park - Jamaica Avenue and Elton Street

Richmend Borough Hall, Bay Street and Beorough Place
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ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release Wednesday,

THL. REGENT 4—1000 - December 18, 1940
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The Department of Parks anncuncss the completion of
work in connection with two triangles, one at Avenue V and
East 2nd Street, Brooklyn and the other at New Utrecht Avenue
and 45 Street, Brooklyn.

At Avenue V and Fast 2nd Street the work consisted
of removing existing walks, paving with bituminous materials,
replacing street curbs, installétion of benches, landscaping
_and tree planting.

AL New Utrecht Avenue and 45 Street the improvement
ineluded resetting of strest curbs, construction of new concrete
sidewalks, the placing of benches and tree planting.

These two small triangles came under the jurisdiction
of the Park Department in 1937 under provisions in the new
City Charter. The improvements were plamned by the Park Depart-

ment and theé work performed by the Work Projects Administration.



Form 26-10M-102240 cgife 114 . .

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK _ For Release

" TEL. REGENT 4—1000 ?
December 18, 1940
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The Department of Parks anncunces that the children of
Parlt Depa riment playgrounds will participate in specially prepared
Christmas programs of recreational activities, beginning Thursday,
December 19, and running through Tuesday, December 31,

While the spirit of gaiety wili predominate all the pro-
grams, the ginging of patriotic songs, pledges of allegisnce and
salute to the Flag will be included. |

The singing of well known Christmas carols, folk dancing,
puppet shows, and dramatiec productions portraying themes appropriate
to the Yuletide Season, concerts by childrents orchestras and recita-
tions will form part of the program. OFf course, Christmas parties,
accompanied by group games, refreshments, and the exchange of gifts
among the playground children will also be included in the list of
events,

Christmas trees have been provided by the Park Department
for 50 of the playgrounds. Many of the Mothers (Clubs have made
arrangements for trees at the other recreational areas, All of

these trees will be properly decorated and lighted for the parties.

L= 2
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

R ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK F R l
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EL. REGENT 4—1000 ? December 17, 1940

The Department of Parks announces the completion and opening to
traffic of the streamlined and repaved section of the Vest Drive in Central
Park from 72nd Street to 110th Street., Work on this 2-1/4 mile stretch of
pavement was divided between two agencies. Construction on the section from
86th Street to 110th Street was done by the Work Projects Administration and
from 72nd Street to 86th Street it was carried out under a general contract
which started in July, 1940,

The pavement is of reenforced conerete, 33" wide providing thres
generous southbound lanes between slightly raised white curbs. Connections
to the existing entrances and exits are bituminous top on reenforced concrets.

The new alignment which in general folliows the 0ld drive has elim-
inated many dangerous curves although great care was used to save important
landscape features. The former traffic hazard caused by the simple crowned
surface of the o0ld drive has been removed by providing banked curves. The
roadway profile designed to insure rapid drainage necessitated slight cuts
and fills which were blended with the adjacent topography by smoothly graded
and seeded side slopes.

In addition to paving the work also included grading, drainagse,
irrigation, walk, construction, lighting and planting. The range of plant
material covered a variety of vines, shrubs and trees with the latter
averaging about 25 to 3 inches in diameter.

Another section of the drive from 59th Street to 72nd Street and
the connecting park drive at 72nd Street will be paved under a contract which
is expected to be completed in the spring of 1941. 1In the meantime traffic

will be maintained over this portion of the drive,

* %k ok k
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The Department of Parks announces that this year's Chrisimas program
of playground children’s activities will be supplemented by 27 puppet and ma-
rionette shows depicting the famous fairy tale "Jack and the Beanstalk".

With the exception of Christmas Day, two performsences will be given
daily, one at 11:00 A. M., and the other at 3:30 P. M., at centrally located
playgrounds in the five boroughs, beginning Monday, December 16, and running
through Tuesday, December 31, ZEach show, consisting of 3 acté and lasting
approximately 50 minutes, will be presented according to the attached acheldule.

For the past 6 weeks, the playground directors, assigned %o give these
shows, have attended regular rehearsals in order to acquire that ambidexterity
and deftness so necesgary to a skilful manipulation of the marionettes as well
as to obtain the proper nuance for each of the various speaking parts peculiar
to the characters that make up the dramatis personnae such ast Jack, Mother, the
Cow, the Giant, and his Wife, the Harp and the Gypsy.

While the stage and all the phjsical equipment was constructed in the
Park Department shops, each of the characters, participating in the play, was
made and costumed by the playground directors. 

During the intermissions, demonstrations in shadow puppetry and magic
novelties poftraying subjects befitting the Yuletide season, will be given by
the recreation personnel in charge of children's magic clubs conducted by the
rark Department.

According %o those who saw the recent preview of "Jack and the Bean-
stalk", the show is expertly done and the children are really going to enjoy
every one of the 50 minutes adventure through fairyland.

This initial puppet and marionette show is a forerunner to several
other performances scheduled for the outdoors during the spring and summer sea-

son of 1941, when the stage will be set up on a truck and {rensported 10

designated playgrounds in the five boroughs.
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SPECIAL HOLIDAY PROG.AM

MARIONETTES - SHADOW PUPPETS - MAGIC ROVELTIES
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PROGRAM

et i

MARIONETTES - "Jack and the Beanstalk"
Characters - Cow, Jack, Mother, Giant,
Giant's Wife, Harp, Gypsy

SHADOW PUPPZITS - "Peter and the Bird"
Characters - Peter, Bird, Cat, Duck, Wolf

MAGICAL NOVELTIES ~ "Santa Jlaus! Offering"

Dec . 16

Dec. 17

Dec, 18

Dec, 19

Decs 20

Dec, 21

Dec, 22

Dec. 253

Dec. 24

Dec., 26

Dec, 27

Dac. 28

Dec. 30

Deca. 31

SCHEDULE

11200 AOPJ[Q
3:30 P.M.
11:00 AN,

33430 P.M,

11:00 A.M.
3130 P.u,
11:00 A.M.
3130 P.M.
11:00 A.M,
3:30 P.M.

11:00 A.li.

3:30 Pyl

. 2:30 P.M.
11:00 ALK,
3:30 P.ﬁ.
11:00 A.M.

3:30 P.M.

11:00 AM,
3130 P.M.

11:00 AIIJ—IQ

3:30 P.LL

11:00 A..

33130 P.M.
11:00 ..M.

3130 P.i,

Mt. Morris East Playground
Madison Ave, & East 120 Street
Mt. Morris East Playground

Gulick Playground

Delancy , Broome & Sheriff Streeis
Carmine Street Gymnasium

Clarkson and 7 Avenue

J. Hood iWright Playground
West 173 Street & Fort Jashington Ave.
J. Hood #Wright Playground

McLaughlin Playground

Bridge & Tillary Streets

MeKibben Playground

McKivben and ywhite Streets

Betsy Head Play Center

Hopkingson and Pumont Avenues

Bill Brown Memorisl Playground

Bedford Avenue & Avenue X

Stillwsll Avenue & Avenue U Playground
43 Street and 7 Avenue Playground

Von Dohlen Playground

138 Street and Archer Avenue
Flushing Memorial Playground

Bayside Avanue and 149 3treet

Dry Harbor Playground

80 3treet & hiyrtle Avenue

Rainey Park Playground

Vernon Blvd., 33 Road and East River
Jackson Heights Playground

25 Avenue and 84 Street

Mullaly Playgrcund

Jerome Avenue and 165 Street

St . James Playaround

Jerome Avenue and 19} Street

St. Mary's est Playground

East 148 Street and St. Ann's Avenue

141 Street and Brook Avenue Playground

Mosholu Playground

Mosholu Pgrkwsy and Jerome Avenua
Williamsbridge Playground

East 208 Street and Bainbridge Avenue

McDonald Playground

Foresgt Avenue near Broadway, est Brighton
MeDonald Playground

Levy Playground

Jewett and Castleton Avenue, Fort Richmend
DiMatti Playground )
Tompkins Avenue, Rosebank '

12/10/40
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December 10th, 1940

City Planning Commission
Municipal Building
New York City

Gentlemen:

I have reviewed the four M4
issued by the staff of the Department of
that the full Planning Commission ¢
comments:

dr Plan booklets
Ny Planning and ask
fie following

I, MASTER PLAN OF LAND USE

This represents the k&nd ory Tower, Theoretical

£t ionary 1ldeas in obscure
as "greenbelts" and
eg the city's governmental

) th fAll recognition that important changes in
and other public polioles may be required.”

4—*oreenbelt" in particular intrigues us. It is,
of ¢ourse a form of park planning.

The property in a "greenbelt" is not going to be worth
mich to the present owner if the plan is carried out.
Conslder, for example, the following quotation:

"A good Geal of the additional land needed (for
'greenbelts') could be secured by utillization

of vacant property which is not favorably

located for residential or business development,

and thus HAS NO APPARENT ECONOMIC FUTURE except
for public or private reservations of the various
types described.”
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Bear in mind also that the renort states clearly
that 1t 1s planned to use the zoning ordinance to effectuste
more and more the haster Plan of Land Use. The following
quotation leaves no doubt about this.

"Zoning maps always refer prinmarily to
present regulations, and shouli be
changed progressively as the time be-
comes ripe for effectuating more and
more of the Master Plan. of Land Use."

According to the figures 1n the staff report,
you propose to increase the area of the "greenbelte® by & bout
48,000 acres, You propose, by the adoption of this plan, to
notify the owners of one third of all the taxable land in the
city shown on the land use map as "zreenbelts", that they are
foolish to continue paying their taxes and that it's just like
throwing money in the sewer, since the land has no "economic
future" for residence, business or industry. Just what do you

expect this to do to property owners and to the city's financial
structure?

No one in this city has greater enthusiasm for
the expansion of park and recreation areas than I have, and this
applies with equal force to the clty and state officials who for
years have lebored to develop and coordinate the clty, suburban,
and state park and arterial program in New York. This group, as
the result of long practical experience has developed a healthy
contempt for the kind of water color planning which consists of
gsplashing green paint at a map and labeling the resulting blobs
as "open areas", "greenbelts", "breathing spaces", etc. Actual
accompllshments in New York City since 1934, and 1ln the state
and suburbs since 1924, were brought about by nsople who labored
day and night for limlted objectives in the face of preet
difficultles. These accomplishmente were not brought about by
itinerant carpet bag experts splashing at a ten league canvas
with brushes of comet's halr.

_ I recommend that you rile the "laster Plan of
Land Use" and forget 1t. The city won't stand for it when 1its.
-~ implications become apparsnt, Everytilng worthwhile 1n thils
direction can be accomplished by the reasonable use of your
zoning powers.

II. MASTER PLAN OF SCHOOLS

. I agree that these schools should be made a part
of the plan of the city, and particularly commend the proposal
to provide adjacent to schools play areas of sufiiclent size to
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provide for neighborhood recreation.

III. LASTER PLAN OF PARKS

With the amendments already sent you, I endorse
this proposal.

IV. EXPRESS HIGEWAYS, PARKWAYS, AND LAJCR STREETS

I am opposed to many of the visionary plans
proposed in this report. Pifty years ago, was there anyone who
could accurately plan for the automobiles of today? Who can
foretell the future of the automobile and the airplane halfl a
century hence, and say what transportation oroblems we shall be
facing then? Here again I believe that we should confine
planning to limited objectives, and map only those projects
which can be financed and built within a reasonable Time.
Certainly, even the most farsighted among those familiar with
the problem must admit that there is no relation whatever between
the projects here vroposed and the ability of the city to finance
land, design, and construction,.

In the meantime, these plans put a blight on the
property immediately affected because the owner never knows what
is golng to hapven and when, if ever, it will happen. In many
instances, new routes are proposed where the city has not even
completed projects only recently mapped by your Commission.
thers are merely lines drawn on paper by irresponsible staff
members who have made no study of the details of the probdlem.

Some of the worst of the proposals are commented
on below. Where "express highway" 1ls used, I believe you mean to
remove all c¢rossings at grade.

HKANHATTAN

(a) 4 new connectlon to the Triborough Bridge at 110th
Street. This is a prepostsrous suggestion involving,
among other things, a brcach of contract with the
holders of the Triborough bonds, and a shecr waste
of some $18,000,000, of public money to duplicate on
Ward's Island the existing Triborough toll and mixing
plaza at Randall's Island., It would destroy the
plan for Ward's Island as a park, and for the
pedestrian bridge to 103rd Strect, Manhattan, and
would involve tremendous property condemnatlon in
Manhattan. This is a completely irrcsponsible proposal.

{b) An express highway on Park Avenue from 86th St:eat
north to the Harlem River Drive, with a new bridge
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over the Harlem River., This plan has been urged

by a number of people in the Bronx, It would be

enormously expensive gsince it would involve also
complete reconstruction of the present railroad
facilities toward whieh the rallroads would certainly
refuse to contribute, Moreover the adverse effects
of making Parl Avenue a speedway have not even been
thought of, What sense is there in giving the ime
pression to . perty owners and others affected that
a scheme of this kind is actually contemplated by

the city?

BROOKLYN

{a)

(b)

(e)

You ignore the Borough President's plan (part of which
is completed, and another part of which is under con-
struction) for a widened artery along Tillary Strest
and Park Avenue, connecting with the Meeker Avenue
Bridge., In place of it the report seeks to establish

a new and unnecesssry highway close to the East River
from Newtown Creek to the Brooklyn Battery Tunnel, In
Queens it 1s proposed to extend this new artery
northerly along the shore line to the Triborough Bridge.
Every study msde so far by competent public agencies
indicates that this plan 1s completely without merit at
the present time, that it should be subordinated to

the Meeker Avenue Extenslon already under way, and that
if 1t 1s ever needed, 1t will be so far in the future
that no one need worry about it now.

All erossings at grade are proposed to be removed on
Atlantlec Avenue from about Flatbush Avenue to Pennw
sylvania Avenue, I have been familiar with the
Atlantic Avenue Railrosd Grads Elimination Program for
many years, prepared the original grade orossing
amendments for the Governor of the State, was Chalrman
of the Committee on Highways, Parkways and Grade
Crossings in the Constitutional Convention of 1938, and
have represented the Mayor and Board of Estimate on the
actual elimination program as it 1s being completed by
the Transit Commission and Long Island Railroad, All
reasonable incidental improvements are included in the
present program financed largely by the state and in
part by the railrosd., The sdditionel hilghway grade
geparations propesed by the Planning Commission ex-
cepting those at two or three main intersections, are
unnecessary, inordlnately expensive, and cannot cone-
celvably be reached for many years, What purpose is
served by putting them on an official plan of the city,
and thereby serving notlce on innumerable interested
parties that there is some sanction back of the
proposal?

Eastern Parkway is proposed to be extended as gn express
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(d)

(e)

(£)

highway in a westerly direction to tie in with the
Brooklyn Battery Tunnel, and crossings at grade are
to be removed from Flatbush Avenue to approximately
Nostrand Avenue, No one who has the slightest
knowlcdge of Brooklyn and a grain of sense would
propose such a plan.

Crossings at srade are to be eliminated on Prospect
Avenue between Gowanus Parkway and Ocean Parkway.
This proposal is unsound, unnecessary, expensive, and
therefore sllly.

4 new cast-west express highway through the center of
Brooklyn from 65th Street near Owl's Head Park 1s pro-
posed, followlng the Bay Rldge Division of the Rallroad
to Linden Boulevard, east of Rockaway Parkway, then
following Linden Boulevard to the Bouthern Parkway.

It would be entertaining to know the estimated cost of
this fantastic scheme which 1s quite impractical, and
which could not possibly receive serious consideration
by any hkayor or any Board of Estimate likely to hold
office in New York in the twentieth century,

An express highway is proposed along Fort Hamilton
Parkway from the east-west route mentioned above to the
proposed Staten Island tunnel. Same comment,

BRONX

(a)

()

{e)

All crossings at grade are eliminatcd on the Grand
Concourse. The cost of this proposal would be so
prodigious and there are so many other nceded improve-
ments ahead of it, that it might better be removed from
the plan.

A now express highway is planned along the cast shore of
the Harlem River from the westerly approach to the
Triborough Bridge to the sgouthcrly cnd of Van Cortlandt
Park. This proposal ig not inh. rently unsound, but here
again, the possibilitics of its construction are in the
very distant future, and only confusion can result from
mapping the project at this time.

Two new cross town cast-wost express highways are
proposed, one at the southerly end of Van Cortlandt
Park, and the other in the vieinity of 177th Street.
Jane comment.

QUEENS

(a)

The Cross Isgland Parkway 1s incorrectly indicated as an
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(¢)

(d)

(1)

express highway from 154th Strcet to the Bronx-
Whitestone Bridge. This is a genuine restricted
parkway, and should be 1indicated ag such,

The Whitestonc Parkway is incorrectly indicated as an
cxpress highway from the Bronx-Whitestone Sridge to
the Flushing River. This also is a genuine restricted
parkway, and should be so indicated.

The so-called Crecdmoor Parkway between the Grand
Central Parkway and Flushing lieadow Park is shown on

- this plan as an express artery. The only change seemsg

to be in the westerly terminus. At the western end,
it branches in $wo directions. One connects with
Northern Boulevard at about Lawrence Street and the
other with Horace Harding Boulevard,

There is no nesd of a Creedmoor Parkway. It would

mess up traffic to an appallilng extent at Grand Central
Parkway. It would cause endless confusion at the west-~
erly end at Flushing lieadow Park, Horace Harding
Soulevard, Northern Boulevard and Lawrence Street.

Union Turnpike and Horace Harding Boulevard, widened

to thelr ultimate capacity, wlll relieve traffic on the
Grand Central Parkway. This traffic has already been
relieved by thes use of the Francis Lewis and Belt
Parkways over the so-called northerly loop. The use of
the Kissena corridor for drainage and park purposes
should eliminate all considcration of the so-called
Creedmoor Parkway. Here agailn nothing but confusion
rcsults from advocating officially somcthing which
scngible people know will not havpen within any
reasonable ftinme.

In gpite of the fact that the ncw Connecting Highway 1s
in the process of being planned and construcited, the
staff proposes a new highway parallel to the East River,
from the Triborough Bridge to Nowbtown Creck, I have
slrsady commented on this above in conncction with the
Brooklyn proposals.

Cn Queens Boulevard crossings at grade arc proposed to
be eliminatced from the Connecting Highway to Jamalca
Avenuc, and a new highway with all crossings at grade
removed, picks up at this point and fnllows the
Atlantic Division of the Long Island Ralilroad to the
Southcrn Parkway in Laurelton. It is safe to say thal
these 1lmprovemonts will not seriously concern any
Board of Hgtimatc for generations.

On Woodhaven Boulevard and Cross Bay Boulcvard although
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these arteries are just being finished by the Borough
President of Queens and the Park Department, it is
proposed to eliminate all cerogsings at grade. The
cost would be prohibitive, Thls is another proposal
which will not merit consideration for seversl
generations, and therefore needs no advertising now,

(g) Beach Channel Drive 1s proposed to be converted into
an express artery between Cross Bay Bridge and the
Marine Parkway Bridge, The improvement of this drive
is Just being completed, It is quite apparent that
nothing further is going to happen for an indefinite
period,

There are many arterigl improvements reflected on
your map which have just been finished, are still under way, or
are about to start. In the aggregate they represent all that
the clty can do for a considerable time., To them should be
added only projects where there are vital gaps in the city's
arteriasl system, No good purpose is served by drawing lines on
your plan representing llleconsidered, dubious, asnd distant
projects,

Very truly yours,

/s/ ROBERT MOSES

Commlssioner
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The Department of Parks announces its winter sports program which
will include earniwmls, skiing, ice-skating and coasting.
Twenty-eight lakes are used for ice-skating in the larger parks,
187 additional locations, such as wading pools, tennis courts and other
suitable surfaces will he flooded also for this sport. This represents an
increase of 30 ice-skating areas over last season.
Twenty-seven hills have been set aside in the parks of the five
boroughs for coasting. Sixteen locations have been designated for skiing.
Winte: sports carnivals will be held in each borough on Sunday,

January 5, 1941, at 2:00 P. M., at the following lakes:

Manhattan - Conservatory Lake, fentral Park, near 72 Street and
Fifth Avenue

Brooklyn - Prospect Park, near Fupire Boulevard and Lincoln Road

Bronx - Van Cortlandt Park, near West 242 Street

Queens ~ Bowne Park, 29 Avenue and 155 Street

Richmond

Clove Lakes, near Viectory Boulevard and Clove Road,
West Brighton

These carnivals will feature the following eventbsi

Age Group ' Boys Girls
Juvenile 9-11 years 60 yards 60 yards
Junior 12-14 years 220 yards 100 yards

440 yards 220 yards

Intermediate 15-17 years 220 yards 220 yards

440 yards 440 yards

Senicr 17-50 years 880 yards . 820 yards
1L mile

Men and Women over 50 years 880 yards (men) 220 yards{women)



Tigure skating for the following age groups:

a} 16 years of age and under (boys and girls)
b} 17 to 50 years (men and women)
e} Over 50 years of age (men and women}

As a fitting climax to the borough carnivals, a monster winter
sports carnival will be held on Sunday, January 12, 1941, at 2300 P, M. at
Congervatory lake, Central Parks. The first three winners of the verious
borough contests will be eligible to compete in these city-wide championships.

Prizes will consist of silver cups, gold, silver and bronze
nedals,

In the event of snow, contests in snow sculpture and snow archi-
teeture will be held during the months of December and January.

Yolunteer ski instructors, affiliated with the New York City
Ski Council, will be assigned to the various Park Department slopes.

The attached list contains %the designated Park areas for ice~

skating, skiipng and coasting.

%k
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LAKES
Manhattan Central Park 59 Street Lake
" b 72 Street & West Drive Lake
" " 110th Street Lake

" " Conservatory lLake, 72 Street & S Ave,

" " North of 79 3trzet & Transverse Hoad

" " Harlem Mesr, LOCth Street & wWest Drive
Brooklyn Prospect Park Lake & Dyker Park Pond
Jueens Alley Pond Park Lake World's Fair Blvd. & Douglaston Parkway
Bowne Park Lake 158 Street & 32 Ave,, Flushing _
Baisley Park Lake Sutphin Blvd., 125 Street opp. 153 Street

Brookville Park Lake Brookville Blvd. & 143 Ave,, Rosedale
Crocheron Park Iake 35 Ave & 214 Place, Bayside

Jackson Pond 108 Street & 30 Ave,, Richmond Hill
Linden Park Lake 41 Ave. & 103 Street, Corona
Oakland Lsake Alley Pond
Capt, Tilly Park Lake Highland Ave., 85 Ave, & 165 Street, Jamaic-
Twin Ponds Brookviile Bilvd & Merrick foad, Rosedale
Bronx Soringficld Fond Springficld RBlwvd,, 3hoffisld .ve. & 147 5%,
Bronx Park, Twin Lakes Bronx Park near Biosholu Ballfield
Crotona Park Lake Crotona Ave., & 173 Street
Van Cortlandt Lake Broadway & Jerome Ave.
Richmond Brooks Pond Slossen Ave., off Clove gcad
Clove Lake ¥2 Vietory Blvd. & Clove 3oad
LaTourette Pond Rockland Ave. & Forest Hill Road
Martlings Pond Slossen Ave, & Clove xoad
Willowbrook Pend Richmond, rRockland ave, & Victory Blvd.
Wolfes Pond Park Holten & Cornelia Ave., Princes Bay

TENNIS CCURTS

vanhatian Central Park 83 Street & West Drive

Breokliyn Fort Greene Park Myrtle Ave., & 3t, Edwards Strest
MeCarren Park Berry & North 12 streews’

Queens Alley Pond Park Grand Central Pkwy., Jinchester Blvd.
Astoria Park 25th to 21 Avenue, Astoria
Broockville Park Brookville Blvd., & So. Conduit dighwsy
Cunninghem Park " Union Turnpike & 90 Street, Woodhaven
Wayanda Park Hollis Ave., & Springfield Blvd., Hollis
Equity Playground 89 Ave. & 90 Street, Woodhaven

Baisley Park Sutphin Blvd, & 125 Street



Ice Skating Areas -~ 1940=41 -2 -

Bronx

Manhattan

Queens

Brooklyn

SLODX

Richmond

TENNIS CQUARTS [cont.)
Bronx Park East Bronx Park East & Brady ave,
St, James Park Jerome Ave., & 192 Street
3t, Mary's East Trinity Ave., & East 145 Street
Van Cortlandt Park Broadway & 240 Street

FLOCDED AREAS

East River Park Bast River Drive & Broome Streest
Riverside, 148 Street Park

Alley Pond Picnic Area,Grand Cnetral Parkway near 76 Ave.
Atlantic & 88 3%, {Seftball Area)
95 Ave, & 125 Street Plgd,, (Games aresa)
Broadway & 78 Street Plgd., ( Eoller Skating Area]
Braddock Plgd. (Softball Area) Braddock Ave. & 24CStreet
Grover Cleveland Pigd, { Softball Area) Grandview & Stanhope St.
Corona 111th St. Plgd, { Softball Area) 46 Ave. & 111 Street
Flushing Memorial Plgd. ( Handball Courts) 25 aAve, & 149 Street
Jackson Heights Plgd. [ Handball Courts & Softball Area)

85 Street & 30 Ave, Jackson Heighis
Liberty Park { Paddle Tennis Courts) Liberty ave. & 172 Street
Marconi Plgd.( Softball Area) 155 Street & 108 Ave.
Maurice Plgd. ( Gemes Area)} Maurice, Borden & 54 Ave., Maspeth
0'Connell Plgd. { Handball Courts) 113 Ave, & 196 3treet
Parkway North Plgd. { Softball Area ) 114 3treet & Jorld's Fair Ei
fockaway Boardwalk & 79 Street
Riis Park ( Parkinf PField )
30 Rroad Plgd. ([ Softball Area) 45 Streetv & 30 Aoad, Astoria
Von Dohlen Plgd. ( Handball Courts) 138 S5t., & Archer Ave,
Windmuller Plgd. { Softball Area) 52 Street & Woodside Ave.
Thompson Hill { Games Area Upper Level) 47 Ave. & 43 Strset

Atlantic Ave. & Linwood “treet Plgd. [ Softball Field)

Bushwick Plgd., { Softball Field ) Putnam & Knickerbcocker Ave.
Douglas St, & Third Ave. Plgd. { Softball Field )

Elton 3t. & New Lots Ave. Plgd. ( Softball Field )

Greenpoint Plgd. { Softball Field ) Franklin & Dupont Sts.

Kelly Memorial Plgd, ( Seftball Field) Ave, S & E. 14 Street
Lincoln Terrace Plgd., { Softball Field ) Buffalo & E, N, Y. Aves,
Marine Park ( Parking Space) Fillmore Ave. & Marine Parkway
McKinley Plgd. ( Boy's Playground } 75 Street & 7 Avenue

Red Hook Recreation Center ( Roller Skating Area ) Bay & Clinton ¢

Pelham Bay Park, Pelham Pkwy., Bastern Blvd, & Middleton Road
Playground at Waterbury, Edison & LaSalle ( Softball rfield)
Playground at Watson Gleason & Noble { 3oftball Field )

Roller Skating Area, 3Schmul Plgd., #ilde Ave., Travis
Parking Area, Silver Lake, Victory Blvd. & Forest Ave,

Softbhall Tield, Mahoney Flgd,, Beechwood & Crascent Ave.
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W.DING POCLS

Manhatten  Carl Schurz Plgd. E, 84 Street & East End fve,
Chelsea Plgd, Wa 27 Street & Ninth .ive,.
Colonial Plgd, We 152 Street 7 Bradhurst ive.
Columbus Flgd, Baxter & Pork Streets
DeWitt Clinton Plgd, W, 52 Street & Tleventh fwe.
Ft, Tryon Plgd, Broadway at Dyckman Street
Great Lawn Plgd, 85 Strest & Test Drive, Centrel Park
Gulick Plgc, Columbia, Sheriff & Broome Streets
Hamilton Place Plgds = W, 141 Street & Hemilton Plaes

Highbridge; 187 St, Plgd. W, 167 Street & Edpecomb .ve,
Highbridge, 180 S5t, Plgds W, 180 3t, & Amsterdam ive.
Highbridge,189 8t, Plgd., W, 18% St, & fmsterdam Ave,

k]

Ja Hood Wright Plgd, W, 173 St. & Ft, Mashington JLive,
John Jay Plgd, Es 77 Ste & Bast River

Kelly Plgd, W, 17 3ty bets 8 & 9 Lve,

Wald Plpd. Cherry,Monroe & Gouverneur S3ts.
McCray Plpds W, 138 St, bet, Fifth & Lenox ive.
Mt, Morris East Plgd, Be 120 3t, & Madison .ve.

Mt, Morris West Plgd. W, 122 3t, & Wathan Davis Plaoce

Riverside, 75 3t. Plgd. W. 75 5t, & Henry Hudson Parkway
Riverside, 97 St, Plgd, W, 97 St. & Henry Hudson Parkway
Riverside, 102 St. Plgd. W, 102 St, & Henrv Hudson Parkway

Rumsey Plgd. 72 8t. & Bast Drive, Central Park

Koosevelt Plgd, Forsythe & Broome Sts,

fauer Memorinl Flgd, ~ E, 12 St, bots Jvemme £ & B

5t, Gabriels Pigd. Es 35 Sty bety lst & Znd iwve,

St. Nicholas Flgde W, 141 St, & St. Nicholns sves

Seward Plgd, East Broadway & Canal Strest

Thompson 3t, Flgds 95 Thompscn St

Thomas Jefferson Plgd, E. 114 St. & Pleasant nve,

Pompkins Square Plgd. avenue L & Ee 10 Street

Yorkviile Plgd, E, 101 St bet, 2nd & 3rd ives.

Playezround E, 119 St. & East River

Playeround B% Roosevelt Street

Playor ound We 130 St. & Fifth av.

Ple ymround Lewis & Rivington Street
Brooklyn Atlantic & Linwood Street Plaveround

Avenue L & Bost 18 Street Ploveround
Berry # South Third Street Ploveround
Boy Porkway & .venue P Flaveground

Bushwick Prrk Plzd, Knickerbocker Ave, ¢ Sudem Strset
Byrne Memoricl Plgd, Third Strect & Fourth .ve,
Carroll Park Plgd,. Carroll & Smith Bircets

Cherry 8t, % Vandervoort .wve, Playground

City Park Plgd, Flushing ..ve. & Nevy Street
Crispus .ttucks FPlgd, Fulton Street ¢ Classcn wve,
Dreier~Offerman Plgd, Cropasy & 27 ivoe

Fort Hamilton Pkwy. & 52 Street Playground

Greoenpoint Plgd, Pranklin & Dupont Strocts .
Heckscher Plgd,. Grove Street & Wilson .ve,

Hopkinson .ve, & Marion Street Playground

Howard ive,, Decan & Pacific Strect Playground

Lafayetts & Reoid .venues Playground

Lincoln Terrace Park Plgd., Buffalo & BEast New York uves,
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Lynch Street & Lee .wve, Flgd,
Marine Park Flgd. Gerrittsen ‘va., & Jve, K
Merine Park Plgd, Fillmore .ve, & Marine Parkwoy
MeCarren Park Plgd. Berry & North 12 Stracts
MeKibhin Player ound Seigel & "hite Sfrcets
MeLaughlin Park Plgd. Tillary & Jay Strects

Neptune .ve. & "est Z8 Street Flayground
New Ttrecht Sve, & 70 Street FPlayground

New Lots Playground Riverdale ..ve, & Sackman Street
Ocean Parkwav & .ve. P Playground
Cwls Heod Plpd, Coloninl Road & 87 Strest

Prospect & Grecrwood .venues Playground

Park .venus & Taaffe Place Flayeround

Rudd Playgrourd Bushwick ..ve, & .berdecn Street
Schermerhorn & Third Street Playgr ournd

Sheridan Pleyground Grand Ptreet & Wythe wve,
3tillwell .ves & .ve. U Pleyground

Shiplacoff Playgr ound Pitkin .ive. ¢ Sockmon Street
Tenth .nve. & 43 Streoet Playground

Tompkins & Lafaystie Jves, Playground

Unien £ Van Brunt Strests Plaveround

Millismsbure Housing Plavyer ound

Dahill Road & 38 Street Plavground

Bill Brown Memorial ~layercund, Bedford .we, & .ve, X -
Leiv Eiriksson Plgd. 668 Stre~t ¢ 8 avenue
Prospect Place & Underhill ..ve. Plgd.

atlantic ave, & 88 Street FPlgd.
stlantie Ave, & 125 Stras=t Ployground

Brookville Plgd. Brookville Blvd, & 143 Street
Benninger Plgds Madison .wve, & Fresh Pond Rocod
Braddeck .ve. Plgd. Braddock .vea. & 240 Strest
Corons 111 Strest Plgd, 111 Street & 46 ivae,

Dry Harbor Figd, 80 Street & Myrtle .ve,
Highland Lower Plgd, Jamalen Sve, & Elton Streets
Francis Lowis Plgda 8 .uve,, 147 Street to Parsons Blvd.
Grover Cleveland Plpd. Groandview .ve, & Stonhope Street
Juoksen Pond Plgd., 108 Street & Myrtle .ve.

Jocksen Heights FPlgd. 30 Jve. & 84 Strset

Jamoica 179 Place Plgd,

Junction Blvd, Plgd. Junction Blvd. & 95 Strest
Juniper Valley Plgd. Dry Horbor Rood & 82 .ve.

Livertv .wve. & 102 Strzct Playeround
Liberty Jves. & 179 Street Plovercund

Mertins Field Pled, 164 Street & Quaesns Jovo,
Marconi Flgd, 156 Strezt & 108 .ve.
Newtown Flgd. 86 .ve. & 92 Strezt

O'Connor Plgd. 32 .vz. & 210 3Strect
CtConnell Flgd. 113 Lva. & 196 Stract
Perlaway North Pled, 114 3t, & Grend Contral Porkwey
Thempson Hill Flgd, 47 lve. & 43 Straoct

Triboro 6B Plgd,. Hovt .ve, & 21 Street
Triborc 66F Flgd, Hovt .ve, & 2 .ve,
Windmuller Plgd, "ondside Lvs. & B4 Stroe
Whitestone W.%. Plgd. Hurd .ve., 17 Road & 20 ..ve,
Von "yck Plgd, 111 Jvae & 134 Street

Von Dohlen Plad. 138 Street & .rcher .ve.

30 Rocd Pled, 30 Rord & 45 Street



Bronx
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slexander .ve, & E, 131 Street Playsround
Brook ..ve, & 141 Strect Playgronnd
Belmont «wve, & 182 Street Playground
Bronx Pork Fast & Waring ..ve. Flpd.

Cedar & Sedgwick ive, Flgd,

CrotonaPark Bost & 173 Street Plgd,
Crotona Park “ast & Charlotte Street Plgd,
Couldwell .ve., & 161 Street Playeround

Ciccarone Plgd. 188 Strast & Hughes ..ve.

Devoe Eost Plgd, University «v2, & Fordham Road
Morris .ve, & 166 Strect Plgd.

Mallaly Flgd. 165 3trest & Jorome -.ve.

Noble iLve. & 177 Strect Flgd.

Stebbins .ve. & 187 Street Flgd,

Sty Mory's Mest Plide Ste wnn's wve. & 143 Strest
Van Cortlendt Park South Plgd., 240 Strest & Brocdway
Haterbury & Tdson wve. Plgd,,

™Matson, Gleason & Nokle wwve, Plgd,

Williemstridge Plgd. 20R Streoct & Roinbridgs .v-.
Zimmerman Flgd, Olinville .wve. & Britton Strect
Clove Lake Plgd. Vietory Blvd. & Clove Road
DeMatti Flgd, Tompkins .ve., Rossebank

Loevy Plgd. Jewatt & Costleton wve.

MeDonald Pled, Ferest .wae, & Broadwoy
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SKIING ..ND COASTING .RE.S
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SKIING L{OC.TIONS

Manhettan Central Park  Csdar Hill, 79 St. & East Drive
Burns Lawn, 79 St, & West Drive

Brooklyn Prospect Pork Lookout Hill, S,W. of Music Grove, Empire Blvd. Ent,
Sugar Bowl Hill, S. of Ficnie Houss, 9 St. & Prespoc’
Perk West

Tennis House Hill, 9 8t, & Prospest Pork West

Long Meadow, 3 Street & Prospect Fark "est Entrance

Maryland Mcnument Hill, 16 St, & Frospeet Park ™, Fnf
Cwl's Head Ferk - Colonial Rond & 67 Strect

Queens i1ley Pond Motor FPkwyas = Bicycle Path towards "orld's Poir (Green &
White House on Motor Fkwy,)
Clesrviww Golf Course - = Willets Point Blvds & 22 .ive,
( 3ra Fairway)

Crocheron Park = 35 ivoe & 214 Ploce, Bayside
Forest Park Golf Course~ Forest Park Main Drive & Interboro Fkwy,.
( 3rd Tes)

Kissene Golf Course o Fresh Mendow Rond & 164 Street
( 9 & 14 Tea)

Bronx Van Cortlandt Park Golf Course - 18 Tee & Fairway, Gun Hill Rond
- Eest of Van Cortlandt Leoke '

Richmond Silver Loke Golf Course - Forest .wee & Silver Loke Rondwoy

{ 7th Fairway) _
LaTour ctte Golf Course - Rockland .ve., ( 2nd, 14th, & 18th Fairvov

CCASTING HILLS

Monhoetton Central Pork - 83 St, & Bast Drive, Worth of Muscum

79 St. & Eost Drive( For Small Children Cnly)

72 8ta & Bost Drive, North of Boathouse

60 Bt, & Mest Drive, nenr Heckscher Plgd.

72 Ste. & West Drivse { For Smell Children Only)

72 St. & Eost Drive, S5.E. of Conservatory Lake
Pilgrim Hill, 72 St, & 5 ives,, S0 of

Cedar Hill, 79 §t, & East Drive

East Meadow, 99 St, & Fifth ..voa

Burns Lewn, 79 St, & West Drive, 3. of Transverse Rd.

Erooklyn Some as above
Queens Cracheron Park, 38 .ve. & 215 Stroet, Beoyside

Chisholm Park, Foppenhsusen .ives & Bast River, College Point
. - { Hil1l from Mansion to bascball Field)
Forest Ferk Golf Course, Main Drive & Interboro Pkwy.,(lS Tee) -
Highlend Park, Elton Street & Jamnioco .avee( Snake Hill)
‘slley Pond Pork, Bicycle Path, Moter Pkwy. & Winchester Blvd.
Astoria Par¥, Ditmars Blvd. ot 19 5t, & 25 .ve,
( 23 Drive & Berclsy to Shore Rond & Porking Field to Shore EI-

Bronx Von Cortlandt Pork Golf Course, 18 Tae & Fairwoy
Bronx River Porkway & 226 Strect

Richmond Silver Loke Golf Course - Forast ave. & Silver Leoke Rbad,(? Feirway)
LeTourette Golf Course - Rocklend .ve., ( 2nd, 14th, & 18 Fairways)



DEPARTMENT OF PARKS -
Arsenal, Central Park : FOR RELEASE : Tuesday,
Tel., REgent 4«1000 : December 10, 1940

| 208"
Rids wers opened today at the Arsenal Building, Department of C;.
Parks, on a contract for the construction of a low level bascule bridge
at Hamilton Avenue over the Gowanus Canal, Borough of Brooklyn. Plans
for the project were prepared by Waddell & Hardesty, Comsulting Engineexns.
| The work comprises the construction of two skew bascule spans .

- each 50 feet in width and approximately 47 feet betwe.en piers providing for
a 42=foot oﬁen grating roedway and an 8-foot sidewalk., The steel spans
will be separated by open water aprroximately 36 feet across above which
the Hamilton Avenue section of the new Gowanus Elevated Parkway is now
being construcfed by the Triborough Bridge Authority. Included is the_
construction of new conerete piers on steel pilss, fendaf piling, houses
for gate tenders and operating equipment, mechanical and ele_ctric'al facili-
ties for operation of the spans, signalling and safety devices, and recon-
struction of the adjoining approaches to the bridge carrying Hamilton Ave-
.nue traffic, Also included is the removal of the existing twin bascule
Sherzer type spans and portions of the existing foots which must be re-
moved to provide space for the proposed new construction.

The work will require approximately nine months for completion.
The three lowsst bidders for the work were as follows:

P. T« Cox Construction Company $1,910,501.,00
270 Brosedway, New York City

Pe J. Carlin Comstruction Co. 1,924,215,00
101 Park Avenue, New York City :

Thomss Crimmins Contracting Co. 1,932,700,50
734 Lexington Avenuve, N, Y. Ce

* ok k%
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OFFICE OF THE BOROUGH PRESID INT OF MANHATTAN _
and FOR RELEASE: Tuesday, _
THE DFPARTMENT OF FARKS December 10, 1940

#0Y

Stanley M. Isaacs, Park Commisgioner Robert Moses and other city officials

Mayor La Guardia, accompanied by Manhattan Bdrough President

today(TUES) inspected and formally opened to the public Carl Schurz Park,
which extends along Bast End Avenue from 84tk to 90th Streets, The Park
was enlarged and extensively improved in cornection with construction éf
the East River Drive, which forms its eastern boundary,

More than half of the old park development was redesigned and
reconstructed in connection with the new triple deck structure which carries
vehicular traffic on the two lower lavels.

The spacious esplanade atop the drive is about 33 feet wide and
has a row of benches on either side both of which face the waters The
outer row forming a series of detached units adjacent to the open wrought
iron overlook railing permits an unobstructed view of the river 35 fest
below. Convenient connections from the promenade to these various areas
are afforded at frequent intervals via broad granite stairways and stepped
ramps. One may crosa the deck to the adult court games area or the inter-
esting landscape development 0f the informal park aréas; Facilitiés Dro-
vided in the adult court games area include badminton, paddle tennis and
shuffleboard. Three large sandpits for children with ample benches for
mothérs are located in V-shaped offsets on the park side of the deck.

A simple modern structure consisting of two units joined by a
covered portico has replaced the old comfort station at the south end of
the park.

The main axis of the park centering on 86th Strest has been de-

veloped as a broad mall with a central grass panel flamked by tree bordered



.o
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entrance walks which lead to the elipitical stepped ramps cormecting with
the pfomﬂnéde'deck.

At the southeast corner of the park there is a children's play-
ground with émple tree shaded seating areas for mothers,

The remainder of the eastern half of the park congisting largely
of informel landscaped arsas provides several access points from East End |
Avenue which lead via the 0ld walk system to the newly landscaped river fronta

The Bagt River Drive at this point is constructed with ébout 600
feet of tunnel and 1,200 feet of roadway built over the Egqst River in front

of Gracie Mansion, where the beauty nAf this historic building and its fine

lowns was preserved by depressing the viaduct, thus maintaining and ime

proving.thé view of the river.

The portico of the Drive opposite the Park reaches ocut into the
Eqst River and is of concrete with a foundation of stesl sheli calssons
gix to nine foet in diameter, filled with concrete and restiﬁg on solid
ledge rock on the river bottom. These caissons are ﬁs nmuch as 58 feet long
and were constructed in a current of about five miles per hour., This part
of the work was one of the most difficult and hazardous pieces of con-
gtruction of the entire project.

Because of the narrow space between the large apartment houses to
the south and the United States Ammy bulkhead line at the river providing
only a 40 foot strip in which to construct the drive, the southbound lane
was built over instead of along side the northbound lane,

The Mayor and his party aslso inspected the 9lst Stréat Sanitation
Dump; the ferry house at 78th Street and the Bast River Drive; amother dump
in the process of construction at 6lst Street, and parks at 58th, 57th, 56th

and 49th Streets.
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

Arsenal, Central Park FOR RELEASE: Saturdsy,
Tel. REzent 4-1000 December 7, 1940

205 |

The Department of Parks announces the completion of
work in connection with the reconstruction of Glareﬁont Park,
The Bronx, and the reopening of the entire park to the publie
on Saturday, December 7, 1940,

This park has been redesigned by the Department of
Parks and constructed by the Work Pro jects Administration to
provide wider year round usage for all ages and groups of
citizens of the surrounding cﬁmmunity.  Besides three new
children's playgrounds which were opened on September 14 of
this year, the old playground at the ¥ast 170 Street end of
the park hﬁs been enlarged and provided with shuffleboard,
volleyball and handball courts, a wading pool and play appaw
ratus. There are also two large open play areas, one_containing
two softball diamonds and the other a softball dismond, basket-
ball and volleyball courts, the surfaces of which can be used
fof roller and iceskating. Hncircling this latter area is a
bne qu.ﬁrtér mile bituminous surfaced bieycle and roller skating
track,

The balance of the park has been ].iandscaped and pro-

vided with wide walks, benches and breosd sloping lawns,



TEPARTMENT OF PARKS '
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARX FOR RELEASE: Thursday,
TEL, REgent 4-1000 December 5, 13840

70 2~

The Department of Parks announces the completion
on December 5, 1940, of the new police station building
ad jacent to the Park Department's serviece and maintenance
bﬁilding on Shora Parkway, west of Flatbush Avenue, in
Marine Park, Brooklyn. These attractive low, one story
slate roofed buildings, the larger of which will serve the
rolice and the other the Depariment of Parks, are con-~
structed of hand made Virginis brick and fireproof materials
and were designed to conform with the requirements of
structures in parks.

This new police station will serve as a head-
guarters for the patrolmen and other forces assigned to
Marine-Pafk, Shore Parkway, and other park areas adjacent
to the parkway.

The completion of this facility is not only an-
other step in the improvement of Brooklyn Marine Park,
but also ig a good exmmple of the proper coordination be-
tween various city departments in the plannihg of the

development of new areas,

* % k %
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release___ Wednesday,
TEL. REGENT 4-1000 December 4, 1940
Health Museum - Flughing Meadow Park 9 0 2

The Department of Parks announces that a formal agreement has been
reached today between the City of New York and the American Museum of Health
which provides for the conversion of one of the Flushing Meadow Park buildings
inherited from the World's Fair into a health museum. Thus was fulfilled the
promise of Mayor La Guardia made at the dedication of the American Museum of
Health in the Medicine and Public Health Building at the Fair to provide a
Permanent home in a City owned building.

This ceontractual arrangement, signed by Dr. Louis I. Dublin, Chairman
of the Board of Directors of the American Museum of Health and Commissioner of
Parks Robert Moses representing the City, specifies that the Museum will close~
1y coordinate policies with the Department of Health and the Board of Blucation
to provide instruction in matters of public health., Special emphasis will be
placed on the structurs and function of the humen body and on personal hygiene.

The result of gbout ten years of planning by leaders in medicine and
public health education, the American Museum of Health came into national pro-
minence because of the excellence of its World's Fair presentation. Over cne
guarter of the visitors to the Fair, approximately 11,800,000 persons viewed
the varicus exhibits, In view of the general current trend towards increased
interest in educational exhibits and museum displays it is believed that this
facility, the first permanent one of its kind in the city, will render an im-
portant service in the field of health education which will be welcomed by an
appreciative and enlightened public. The museum as well as the entire recrea-
tional plant of the city, though relatively insignificant in face of our present
emergency cannot be overemphasized as a direct step in a long range program
of national defense which is entirely dependent on a physically fit manpower.

It is expected that the alterations to the existing structure which
are now being made will be completed on May 1, 1941, In addition to the oub~
standing atbtractions from the Medicine and Public Health Building which arse
now being set up many new displays are being built for insﬁallation in perma-
nent form, When completed these exhibits will constitute the most comprehen-—
sive and instructive collection of health snd medicasl educational material
in the woerld.

Here the results of centuries of medical research along certain of

its diversified streams of endeavor will be crystallized in easily understood



visual form. I% will undoubtedly stimulate the intellectual curiosity of the
public for its general well-beinz snd serve as a directive force to visiting
students in their choice of proféssion.

For the operation and improvement of the collection a considerable
endowment will be required, Commisgioner Moses stated that the Museum will
be made available to the Jity without cost to the taxpayers. As a non-profit
educational institution it will be financed through public subseription of
funds and through memberships which will entitle the holders to special
privileges,

Since its incorporation, the Museum has received financial support
from the Carnegie Corporation of New York, the Josish Macy, Jr. Foundation,
the Rockefeller Foundation, the John B, Pierce Foundation, nine large life in-
surance companies including, the New York Life, the Metropoiitan, the T:avelers,
Aetna, John Hancock, the Connecticut General, the Connecticut Mutual, Guardian
Life and the Provident Mutual Life. A large number of pharmaceutical houses
inecluding the Bayer Company, W. A, Baum Company, Inc., Ciba Pharmaceutical
Products, Cherry-Burrell Corperation, Lederle laboratories, Inc., Eli Lilly
and Company, Mead Johnson and Company, Parke Davis and Company, E. R. Squibb
and Sons, Winthrop Cherical Company and the Powers X-Ray Products, Inc., have
financed various medical exhibits. Active cooperation has also been preceived
from the American Medical Association and a large number of other health
organizations, both national and local.

The American Museum of Health was incorporated by the State of New
York in 1937. George McAneny is president; Frederick Osborn, vice-president;
Sam A. Lewisohn, treasurer, Other directors include Mayor La Guardia, Com-
missioner Moses, Commissioner of Health, Dr. John L. Rice, Dr. Louis I, Dublin,
Dr. George Baehr, Dr. David J. Kaliski, Dr. Victor Heiser, Dr. Seth Milliken,
Mr. James Marshall, Dr. Malcolm Goodridge and Dr. George B. Vincent., Homer

N. Calver will be in charge of the Museum.



. ‘I’ "'fL-'K/JQLJLthAE) _
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS o

ARSENAL. CENTRAL PARK For Release Tuesday,
TEL, REGENT 4-1000 " December 3, 1940

NEW JERSEY STATE WORLD'S FAIR BUILDING
FIUSHING MEADOW PARK JQ&/@

By a recent legislative act the State of New Jersey has domated
to the City of New York its World's Fair Exhibit Building which will be
used %o house a permanent police precinct for Flushing Meadow Park. This
precincet will have supervision over the 1,816 acre park. Located near the
east boundary of the park at the intersection of Lawrence Street and Horace
Harding Boulevard, the building is ideally situated for poiice operationa,
From this point all parts of the park can be easily reached,

Police authorities have stated that the floor plan can be esasily
adapted to their use., Contraet plans for the necegsary interior altera-
tions are being prepared by the Department of Parks and the construction
will be financed from funds which have been requested for the development
of the park.

Until the new quarters are ready the police are temporarily
housed in the Boat House which is located on the east shore of Meadow Lake.

The existing building, a fine replica of the pre-~Revolutionary
War Barracks located in Trenton, New Jersey, was built by the New Jersey
World's Fair Commission, of permanent materials. Of North Jersey Colonial
Architecture, the Berracks is a two-story, gable-roofed structure about 70
feet by 150 feet with two short wings forming a broad, shallow entrance court.

The soft harmonihs colors nf the 8 inch stone walls were attained.
by using the red and brown shale which is characteristic of the Trenton site.
A flagstone paved portico with wooden floor balecony lines the three walls
of the court and ia gupported by l4 thin wooden square columns reaching to
the eaves line. Typical colonial detail is found in the wide double en=
trance doors, the sevéral double hung multipaned windows, the narrow slate
roofed dormers and the six massive chimneys.

A Dbronze plaque similar to the descriptive marker used at the
FPair will be mounted on the end walls of ome of the wings. In addition
to rscording the historical significance of the original barracks it will

suitably recognize the State of New Jersey's generous gift.

* ok ok *
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS o Tuesday,

ARSENAL, CENTRAL, PARK D'ecember 5, 1940
TEL. REGENT 45000 For Release

The Department of Parks announces that the anniversary of the / (?4
official opening of 10 Park Depsrtment playgrounds will be celebrated by
the children of these recreation areas during the month of Decamber by
participating in specially prepared Birthday Party programs,

While the regular schedule of daily recreational activities in-
cluding ping pong, checkers, chess, group games, dramatics and dancing
will not be’changed, the day's program will feature events of both a
patrictic and festive nature such as: solo and commnity singing of the
t*Star Spangled Bamner®.and “God Bless America®, salute to the Flag, reci-
tations, concerts by junior orchestras and a variety of birthday party
games with refreshments and prizes for the winners,

Plans for contests in snow sculpture and snow architecture and
children's ice skating carnivals have also been prepared, should tl;e
weather permit the holding o¢f such activitiess

The December schedule for playground birthday celebrations is

as follows:

Borough Playzround & location Opened Time of
Celebration
Manhattan 82 Street & Riverside Drive Dec, 4, 1937 4:00 P. M,
Highbtridge Playground, FEdgecomb
Ave. and West 167 Straet Decs 5, 1936 -4:;00 P, M,
Brooklyn Underhill Ave. & Prospect Place Decs 6, 1938 3:30 P. M.
MeLaughlin Park Playground, Bridge
& Tillary Strests Dec. 11, 1936 3130 Po M.
Heckscher Playground, Grove Street
& Wilson Avenue Dec. 19, 1935 3130 Py M.
Queens Broadway and 78 Street Dec. 24, 1936 3:00 P. M.
Equity Playground, 88~89 Avenues
near 90 Street Dec. 26, 1937 2:30 P, M,
Bronx 177 Street and Noble Avenue Dac. 4, 1939 3:45 P, M,
Wateson and Gleason Avenues Dec. 4, 1939 3:45 P, M,
Cedar and Sedgwick Avenues Dec, 19, 1935 3345 P, M.



DEPARTMENT CF PARKS

ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK ' FOR RELFASE;  Saturday,
TEL, REgent 4-1000 November 30, 1940
The Department of Parks anncunces the closing of the / ?6}

ten municipal golf courses and the piteh and putt course at
Jacob Riis Park a% the end of play on Sunday, Dscamber l. IDue
to the alternate freszing and thawing of the ground it would be
impractical to keep them open beyond this date, as irreparable
damagze would be done to the grass by the players.

During the past sesson more than 575,000 roundsoff
golf were vlayed over the various courses, as compared with
604,000 rounds played during the season of 1939, The drop in
the tobal rounds during 1940 was caused by the cpening of the
courses two wWeeks later than in 1939 and also by the rainy
weather during the entire season.

The Park Department also announces that after Novem-
ber 30 and through the winter months it will not be necessary
to have permits to play tennis on the hard surfaced courts
operated by the Department but players must furnish their own

tennis nets.,

N
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSINAL, CENTRAL PARK FOR RELZASE:  Saturday,
THEL. REgent 4-1000 November 30, 1940

The Department of Parks announces the closing of the
ten muniecipal golf courses and the pitch and putt course at
Jacob Riis Park at the end of play on Sunday, Dscember L. Due
to the alternate freezing and thawing of the ground it would be
impractical to keep them open beyond this date, as irrveparable
damage would he done to the grass by the players.,

During the past season more than 575,000 roundsusff
golf were wlayed over the various courses, as compared with
604,000 rounds played during the season of 1939, The drop in
the total rounds during 1940 was caused by the opening of the
courses two weeks later than in 1939 and also by the rainy
weather during the entire season.

The Park Department also announces that after Novem-
ber 30 and through the wintef months it will not be necessary
to have permits to play tennis on the hard surfaced courts
operated by the Depariment but players must furnish their own

tennis nets.

* % % X
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS :
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK FOR RELEASE: Friday,
TEL. REgent 4-1000 November 29, 1940

17

Bids were opened today by the Department cf Parks at the
Arsenal Building on a contract for repaving the remaining section of
the West Drive in Central Park south of West 72 Street and part of
the East Drive north to about 67 Street, Borough of Manhattane.

. The work consists of the removal of binder and top course
of existing pavement and placing of new sheet asphalt%; the construe-
tion of a bicycle path paralleling the main roadway; the removal of
an existing underpass west of the southerly end of the Mall; the re-
moval and trensplanting of trees due to change in alignment; drainags;
reconstruction of park paths; installation of new gusrd railing and
other incidental work.

On completion of this phase of the work, the entire West
Drive, the connecting roadway at the southerly end of the park and
the East Drive to 67 Street will have been entirely renewed. The
remaining sections will be rebuilt in the very near futurs.

The three low bidders for the work were:

1l. TFrank Mascali & Sons, Inc. $106,989,75
4634 Third Avemue, New York City

2. John Meehan & Son 118,8266,.70
90 West Street, New York City

3. J. Leopold & Co., Inc, 119,203.80
60 FEmst 42 Street, New York City

* ¥ Kk %



DEPARTMENT OF PARKS :
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK FOR RELEASE: Friday,
THEL. REgent 4-1000 November 29, 1940

Bids were opened today by the BDepartment of Parks at the
Arsenal Building on a contract for repaving the remaining section of
the West Drive in Central Park south of West 72 Street and part of
the East Drive north to about 67 Street, Borough of Manhattan.

The work consists of the removal of binder and top course
of existing pavement and placing of new sheet asphalt; the construc-~
tion of a bieyele path paralleling the main roadway; the removal of
an existing underpass west of the southerly end of the ¥Mall; the re-
moval and transplanting of treses due to change in alignment; drainage;
reconstruction of park paths; installation of new gusard railing and
other incidental work.

On completion of this phase of the work, the entire West
Drive, the connecting roadway at the southerly end of the park and
the East Drive to 87 Street will have been entirely renewsd. The
remaining sections will be rebuil% in the very near future.

The three low hiddsers for the work vere:

1. Frank Mascali & Sons, Inc. $106,989,75
4634 Third Avenue, New York City

2. John Meehan & Son 118,266,70
90 West Street, New York City

3+ J. Leopold & Co., Inc, 119,203.80
80 Bast 48 Street, New York City

¥ % ¥ ¥



DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK FOR RELEASE: Friday,
TEL. REgent 4-1000 November 29, 1940

Bids were opened today by the Department of Parks at the
Arsenal Building on a contract for repaving the remaining section of
the West Drive in Centrel Park south of West 72 Streei and part of
the Bast Drive north to about 67 Street, Borough of Manhattan.

The work consists of the removal of binder and top course
of'existing pavement and placing of new sheet asphalt; the construc-
tion of a bicycle peth paralleling the main roadway; the removsal of
an existing underpass west of the southerly end of the Mall; the re-
moval and transplanting of trees due to change in alignment; drainage;
reconstruction of park paths; installation of new guard railing and
other incidental work.

On completion bf this phase of the work, the entire West
Drive, the connecting roadway at the southerly end of the park and
the Bast Drive %o 67 Street will have besen entirely renewed. The
remaining sections will be rebuilt in the very near future.

The three low bidders for the work were:

1. Frank Mascali & Sons, Inc. $106,98%.75
4634 Third Avemue, New York City

£. John Meehan & Son 118,266,770
9C West Street, New York City

3. J. Leopold & Co., Inc, 119,203.80
60 Hast 42 Street, New York City

* % % Xk



DEPARIMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL, CHNTRAL PARK FOR RELEASE: Friday,
THEL. REgent 4-1000 November 29, 1840

Bids were opened today by the Departmesnt of Parks at the
Arsenal Bullding on a contract for repaving the remeining section of
the West Drive in Central Park south of West 72 Street and part of
the East Drive north to about 67 Street, Borough of Manhatian.

The work consists of the removal of binder and top course
of existing pavament and placing ¢f new sheet asphalt; the consiruce
tion of a bicycle path paralleling the main roadway; the removal of
an existing underpass west of the southerly end of the Mall; the rew
moval and transplanting of trees due to change in alignment; draineage;
recopstruction of park paths; installatign of new guard railing and
other incidental work.

On completion of this phase of the work, the entire West
Drive, the connecting roadway at the southerly end of the park and
the Bast Drive to 67 Street will have been entirely renewed. The
remaining sections will be rebuilt in the very near future.

The three low bidders for the work were:

1. Frank Mascali & Sons, Inc. $106,989,75
4634 Third Avenue, New York City

2. John Meehan & Son 118,266,70
290 Weat Street, New York City

3« J. Leopold & Co., Inc, 119,203,8Q
60 Bast 42 Street, New York City

* % ¥ ¥
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DEFPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL, CBENTRAL PARK FOR RELFASE: Wednesday,

Tel, RBEgent 4-1000 . November 27, 1940

/76

The Department of Parks announces that in the recon-
structed Battery Park there will be erected a memorial to the
late Senatore Marconi, inventor of radio commnication.

This memorial will be sponsored and financed by the
Veteran Wireless COperators Association through a Commitiee
under the Chairmanship of Mr.. David Sarnoff, President of the
Radio Corporation of America.

The Committee has arranged to acquire the marble base
relief of Marconi that was on the front of the Italian Building
at the World*s Faixr,

Studies of the new Battery Park development are being
prepared g0 as to group this new memorial with the existing monu-
ment to the wireless heroes which isg now in Battery Park.

The construction of the Battery-Brooklyn Tunnel and
the connection between the West and East Side Drives have made
necassary the reconstruction of Battery Park and plans for the
new Park which include the extension of the present bulkhead are
now in the process of preparation. The Park reconstruction work

will proceed along with the other operations in the area,
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The Department of Parks announces that in the recon-
structed Battery Park there will be srected a memorial to the
late Senatore Marconi, inventor of radio commanication.

This memorial will be sponsored and financed by the
Veteran Wireless Operators Asscciation through a Committes
under the Chairmanship of Mr, David Sarnoff{, President of the
Radio Corporation of America.

The Committes has arranged to acquire the marble bas-
relief of Marconi that was on the front of the Italian Building
at the Worldts Fair.

Studies of the new Battery Park development are being
preparad so as to group this new memorial with the existing monu-
ment to the wireless heroes which,is now in Battery Park.

The construction of the Battery~Brooklyn Tunnel and
the connection between the West and East Side Drives have made
necesgary the reconstruction of Battery Park and plans for the
new Park which include the extension of the present bulkhead are
now in the process of preparation. The Park reconstruction work

will proceed along with the other operations in the area.
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The Department of Parks announces that in the recon-
structed Batitery Park there will be erected a memorial to the
late Senatore Marconi, inventor of radic communication.

This memorial will be sponsored and financed by the
Veteran Wireless Operators Asscciation through a Committee
under the Chairmenship of Mr. David Sarnoff, President of the
Radio Corporation of America. ‘

The Committee has arranged to acquire the marble bas-
relief of Marconi that was on the .front of the Italian Building
at the World's Fair.

Studies of the new Battery Park development are being
prepared so as %0 group this new memeorial with the existing monu-
ment to the wireless heroes which is now in Battery Parke.

The construction of the Battery-Brooklyn Tunnel and
the connection between the West and Fast Side Drives have made
necessary the reconstruction of Battery Park and plans for the
new Park which include the extension of the present bulkhead are
now in the process of preparation. The Park reccnstruction work

will proceed along with the other operations in the area.
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The Department of Parks amnounces that in the recon-
structed Battery Park there will be srected a memorial to the
late Senatore Marccni, inventor of radio communication.

This memorial will be gponsored and financed by the
Veteran Wireless Operators Association through a Committes
under the Chairmanship of Mr. David Sarnoff, President of the
Radio Corporation of America.

The Committee has arranged to acguire the marble bas-
relief of Marconi that was on the front of the Italian Building
at the World's Fair.

Studies of the new Battery Park development are being
prepared so as to group this new memorial with the existing monu-
ment to the wireless heroces which is now in Battery Park.

The construction of the Battery~Brooklyn Tunnel and
the connection between the West and East Side Drives have made
necessary the reconstruction of Battery Park and plans for the
new Park which include the extension of the present bulkhead are
now in the process of preparation. The Park reconstruction work

will proceed along with the other operations in the area,
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The Department of Parks ammounces that in the recon-
structed Battery Park there will be erected a memorial Yo %the
late Senatore Marconi, inventor of radio commmnication.

This memorial will be gponsored and financed by the
Veteran Wireless Operators Association through a Committes
under the Chairmanship of Mr. David Sarnoff, President of the
Radio Corpeoration of America.

The Committse has arranged to acquire the marble bas-
relief of Marconi that was on the front of the Italian Building
at the Worldts Fair,.

Studies of the new Batﬁery Park development are being
prepared so a2 to group this new memorial with the existing monu-
ment to the wireless heroes which is now in Battery Park.

The construction of the Battery-Brooklyn Tunnel and
the connection between the West and East Side Drives have made
necessary the reconstruction of Battery Park and plans for the
new Park which inelude the extension of the present bulkhead are
now in the process of preparation. The Park reconstruction work

will proceed along with the other cperations irn the area,
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"If 0OCK'S HILL FORT - INWOOD HILL PARK / §\ 5‘"

The Deparfmant of Parks En.nounces that plans are being
made for a marker to be erected on the site of Cock's Hill Forg,
Inwood Hill Park, Located near the highest point of land on the
promontory which forms the northernmoét tip of Manhattan Island,
this old Revolutionary War battleground commanding views of the
Paligsades, the Hudson River and Spuyten Duyvil, affords a timely
subject for memorial treatment. Consistent with departmental policy
to permanently signslize for posterity those park areas which are of
historical importsnce, this proposed development is of significant
interest at a time when defenses preparations hold national attention.

Visible traces of this old fort, which was thrown up by the
untrained and poorly equipped patriots as an outwork defense for the
main position at Fort Washington, have long since disappeared but the
location of the walls are recorded on topographical maps in the Park
Department files.

In the battle of Fort Tryon, November 16, 1776, the coura-
geous but outnumbered defenders under General Washington were driven
‘from "Gock's Hill Port"™ by the Hessian allies of $he British, With
the fall of the main fort the sastern slope of Irwood Hill was used
as camp sites for many famous regiments of British and Hessian Troops
who maintained a battery at Cock's Hill Fort because of the protection
it afforded the convenient landing places below on the east bauk of
the Hudson River,

Preliminary sketches for the proposed memorial development
of the site, which is roughly 80 feet square, indicate a 75 foot
Tlagstaff supported by a simple granite base upon whiech a suitable
inseription will be incised. Comfortable park benches will be ar-
ranged about the memorial under the fine old trees which shade the site.

The development when completed will provide an interesting
and pleagant retreat in the 167 aere park which includes the one re-
maining stand of wild woodlands on Manhattan Island. Consisting
largely of a high rocky bluff rising to an elevation 230 feet above
the river the park is richly endowed with thickly wooded valleys

and hills,

A% ok %




o3 ‘l. 4"’
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL., CENTRAL PARK F or R elease Thursday.

TEL. REGENT 4-1000 November 26, 1940

COCK'S HILL FORT < INWOOD HILL PARK

The Department of Parks anncunces that plans are besing
made for a marker to be erected on the site of Cock's Hill Fort,
Inwood Hill Park. Located near the highest point of land on the
promontory which forms the northernmost tip of Manhattan Island,
this 014 Revolutionary War battleground commanding views of the
Palisades, the Hudson River and Spuyten Duyvil, affords a timely
subject for memorial treatment. Consistent with departmental policy
to permaﬁently signalize for posterity those park areas which are of
historical importance, this proposed development is of sgignificant
interest at a time when defense preparations hold national attention.

Visible traces of this old fort, which was thrown up by the
untrained and poorly equipped patriots as an outwork defense for the
main position at Fort Washington, have long since disappeared but the
location of the walls are recorded on topographical maps in the Park
Department files.

In the battle of Fort Tryon, November 16, 1776, the coura-
geous but outnumbered defenders under General Washington were driven
from "Cock's Hill Fort" by the Hessian allies of the British. With
the fall of the main fort the eastern slope of Inwood Hill was used
as camp sites for many famous regiments of British and Hessian Troops
who maintained a battery at Cock's Hill Fort because of the protection
it afforded the convenient landing places below on the east bank of
the Hudson River.

Preliminary sketches for the proposed memorial development
of the site, which is roughly 80 feet square, indicate a 75 foot
flagstaff supported by & simple granite base upon which a suitable
inscription will be incised. Comfortable psrk benches will be ar-
ranged about the memorial under the fine 0ld trees which shade the szite.

The development when completed will provide an interesting
and pleasant retreat in the 167 acre park which ineludes the one re-
maining stand of wild woodlands on Manhattan Island. Conaisting
largely of a high rocky bluff rising to an elewation 230 faet above
the river the park is richly endowed w.ith thickly wooded wvalleys |

and hills,
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COCK'S HILL FORT » INWOOD HILL PARK

The Department of Parks announces that plans are being
made for a marker to be erected on the site of Cock's Hill Fort,
Inwood Hill Park., Located near the highest point of land on the
promortory which forms the northernmost tip of Manhattan Island,
this 0ld Revolutionary War battleground commanding views of the
Palisades, the Hudson River and Spuyten Duyvil, affords a timely
subjeet for memorial treatment. Consistent with departmental policy
to permanently signalize for posterity those park areas which are of
historical importance, this proposed development is of significant
interest at a time when defense preparations hold national attention.

Visible traces of this old fort, which was thrown up by the
unt rainsd and poorly equipped patriots as an oﬁtwork defengse for the
main position at Fort Weshington, have long since disappeared but the
location of the walls are recomied on topographical maps in the Park
Department files.

In the battle of Fort Tryon, November 16, 1776, the coura-
geous but outnumbered defenders under General Washington were driven
from "Cock's Hill Fort" by the Hessian allies of the British. With
the fall of the main fort the eastern slope of Inwood Hill was used
ag camp gites for many famous regiments of British and Hessian Troops
who maintained a battery at Cock'*s Hill Fort because of the protection
it afforded the convenient landing places below on the east bank of
the Hudson River,

Preliminary sketches for the proposed memorial development
of the site, which is roughly 80 feet square, indicate a 70 foot
flagataff supported by a simple granite base upon which a suitable
inseription will be incised., Comfortable park benches will be ar-
ranged about the memorial under the fine 0ld trees which shade the site.

The develcopment when completed will provide an interesting
and pleasant retreat in the 167 acre park which includes the one re-
maining stand of wild woodlands on Manhattan Island. Consisting
largely of a high rocky bluff rising to an elevation 230 feet above

“the river the park is richly endowed with thickly wooded valleys

and hills,
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TEL. REGENT 4-1000 November 26, 1940

COCK'S HILL FORT - INWOOD HILL PARK

The Department of Parks announces that plans are bsing
made for a marker to be erected on the site of Cock's Hill Fort,
Inwood Hill Park. Located near the highest point of land on the
promontory which forms the northernmost tip of Manhattan Islend,
this 0ld Revolutionary War battleground commanding views of the
Palisades, the Hudson River and Spuyten Duyvil, affords a timely
subject for memorial treatment. Consistent with departmental policy
to permanently signalize for posterity those park areas which are of
hist.orical importance, this proposed development is of significant
interest at a time when defense preparations hold national attention.

Visible traces of this old fort, which was thrown up by the
untrained and poorly equipped patriots as an ocutwork defense for the
main pesition at Foxt Washington, have long since disappeared but the
location of the walls are recorded on topographical maps in the Park
Department files.

In the battle of Fort Tryon, November 16, 1776, the coura-
geous but outnumbered defenders under General Washington were driven
Trom "Cock's Hill Fort® by the Hessian allies of the British. With
the fall of the main fort the eastern slope of Inweod Hill was used
as camp sites for meny famous regiments of British and Hessian Troops
who maintained a battery at Cock's Hill Port becanas of the protsction
it afforded the convenient landing places below on the sast bank of
the Hudson River.

Preliminary sketches for the proposed memorial development
of the site, which is roughly 80 feet square, indicate a 75 foot
flagstaff supported by a simple granite baase upon which a suitable
inscription will be incised. Comfortable park benches will be ar-
ranged about the memorial undsr the fine old trees which shade the site,

The development when completed will provide an interesting
and pleasant retreat in the 167 acre park which includes the one re-
maining stand of wild woodlands on Manhattan Island. Consisting
largely of s high rocky bluff rising %o an elevation 230 feet above
the river the park is richly endowed with thickly wooded valleys

and hills,
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COCK'S HILL FORT - INWOOD HILL PARK

The Department of Parks announces that plans are bsing
made for a marker to be erected on the site of Cock's Hill Fori,
Inwood Hill Park, Located near the highest point of land on the
promontory which forms the northernmost tip of Manhattan Island,
this old Revolutionary War battleground commanding views of the
Palisades, the Hudson River and Spuyten Duyvil, affords s timely
subject for memorial treatment. Consistent with departmental policy
to permanently signelize for posterity those park arsas which are of
historical importance, this proposed development is of significant
interest at & time when defense preparations hold national attention.

Visible traces of this old fort, which waes throwm up by the
unt rai ned and poorly eguipped patriots as an cutwork defense for the
main position at Fort Washington, have long sinece disappeared but the
location of the walls are recorded on topographical maps in the Park
Department files.

In the battle of Fort Tryon, November 16, 1776, the coura-
geous but outnumbered defenders under Generalﬁashington were driven
from *Cock?s Hill Fort" by the Hessian allies of the British. With
the fall of the main fort the eastern slope of Inwood Hill was used
as camp sites for many famous regiments of British and Hessian Troops.
who maintained a battery at fockts Hil]_. Fort because of the protsction
it afforded the convenient landing places below on the east bank of
the Hudson River.

Preliminary sketches for the proposed memorial development
of the site, which is roughly 80 feet square, indicate a 75 foot
flagstaff supported by a simple grenite bage upon which a suitable
inascription will be incised. Comfortable park benches will be ar-
ranged about the memorial under the fine old trees which shade the site,

The development when completed will provide an interesting
and pleasant retreat in the 167 acre park which includes the one re-
maining stand of wild woodlands on Manhattan Island., Consisting
largely of a high rocky bluff rising to an elevation 230 feet above
the river the park is richly endowed with thickly wooded valleys

and hills,
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COCK'S HILL FORT - INWOOD HILL PARK

The Department of Parks snnounces that plans are bsing
made for a marker to be erected on the site of Cock's Hill Fort,
Inwood Hill Park., located near the highest point of land on the
promontory which forms the northernmost tip of Manhsttan Island,
this 0ld Revolutionary War battleground commanding views of the
Palisades, the Hudson River and Spuyten Duyvil, affords a timely
subjeet for _mamorial treatment, Consistent with departmental policy
to permanent ly signalize for posterity those perk areas which are of
historical importance, this proposed development is of significant
interest at a time when defense preparations hold national attention.

Visible traces of this old fort, which was thrown up by the
untrained and poorly equipped patriots as an outwork defense for the
main position at Fort Washington, have long since disappeared but the
location of the walls are recorded on topographical meps in the Park
Department files.

In the bettls of Fort Tryon, November 16, 1776, the coura~
geous but outnumbered defenders under General Washington were driven
from "Coclk's Hill Fori" by the Hessian alljes of the British. With
the fall of the main fort the eastern slope of Imwood Hill was used
as camp sites for many famous regiments of British and Hessian Troops
who maintained a battery at Cockts Hill Fort because of the protection
it afforded the convenient landing places below on the east bank of
the Hudson River,

Preliminary sketches for the proposed memorial development
of the site, which is roughly 80 feet square, indicate a 75 foot

. Tlagstaff supported by a simple granite base upcn which a suitable
ingeription will be incised. Comfortable park benches will be ar-
ranged abn.out the memorial under the fine 0ld trees which shade the site. |

The developmsnt when completed will provide an interesting
and pleasant retreat in the 167 acre park which includes the one re-
maining stand of wild woodlands on Manhattan Isiand. Consisting
largely of a high rocky bluff rising to an elevation 230 feet above
the river the perk i= richly endowed with thickly v.fooded valleys

and hills,
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The Department of Parks announces that ceremonies.in connection
with the reopeaing of the reconstructed Seward Park at Canal, Hester, HEsszex
and Jefferson Streets, Manhattan, will take place on Tuesday, November 26, /?g;:%(
1940, at 4 P. M.

Besides Park Commissioner Robert Moses who will act as Chairman,
Captain C. F. Robinson, Acting New York City Work Projects Administrator,
Stanley M. Isaacé, Borough President of Manhattan, and Mayor LaGuardia will
participate.

This recreation srea, one of the oldest and most extensively used
in Manhattan, has been redesigned, reconstructed, and landscaped to provide
wider all ysar round usage. Of the original layout, there remain only a )
fountain and walks along the Essex Street margin, In the center is a‘wadiné
pool which may also be used for basketball, Flanking the waﬂiﬁg peol on
one side is a regulation basketball court, and on the other, pl&y awings,
slides and see-saws, On the Canal Street side iz a completely equipped
play area for small children containing slides, seew~saws, play houses and
& sand pit. ©On the north or Hester Streat glde, are recreation feeilities
such as horseshoe pitching and shuffleboard courts, a baskeiball court, and
a large bituminous-surfaced open play area adaptable for roller skating,
paddle tennis, and for ice skating when sub-freezing temperatures pemit,
for clder children and adults.

Development of the southeast corner of the pérk fronting on
Jefferson Street and Strauss Square will not be finished until a later
date. Here & éqmbined brick recreation building and comfort sfation is
being erected to replace the old outmoded structure razed when reconstruc-
tion began., Adjacent to it will be a farm garden, where nexy spring
school children will grow flowers snd vegetables undsr the supervision of
the Park Department,

The reopening of this playground designed by the Park Department
and built by the Work Projects Administration, makes a total of 350 new or
reconstructed playgrounds completed since January, 1934. - At that time
there were 119 playgrounds in the five boroughs; 53 of these have been re-
désigned and reconstructed, At present there are 415 playgrounds in the

park system,
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL. CENTRAL PARK ) For Release 'fue sday,

TEL. REGENT 4-1000

The Department of Parks announces that ceremonies in connection
with the reopeiing of the reconst;ucted Seward Park at Canal, Hester, Hssex
and Jefferson Streets, Manhattan, will take place on Tuesday, November 26,
1940, at 4 P. M.

Besides Park Commissioner Robeft Moses who will act as Chairman,
Captain C. F» Robinson, Acting New York City Work Projects Administrator,
Stanley M. Isaacs, Borough President of Manhattan, end Mayor LaGuardia will
participate.

This recreation area, one of the oldest and most extensively used
in Manhattan, has been redesigned, reconstructed, and landscaped to provide
wider all year round usage. Of the original layout, there remain only &
fountain and walks along the Essex Street mergin, In the center is a wading
pool which may also be used for basketball, Flanking the wading pool on
cone side is a regulation basketball court, and on the other, play swings,
slides and see-saws. On the Canal Street side is a completely equipped
play area for small children containing slides, see-saws, play houses and
a sand pit. On the north or Hester Street side, are recreation facilities
such as horseshoe pitching and shuffleboard courts, & basketball court, and
a large bituminous-surfaced open play aresa adaptable for roller skating,
paddle tennis, and for ice skating when sub~freezing temperastures pemit,
for older children and adults.

Development of the southesst corner of the park fronting on
Jefferson Street and Strauss Square will not be finished until a later
date. Here a combined brick recreation building and comfort station is
being erected to replace the old outmoded structure razed when reconstruc-
tion began. Adjacent to it will be a farm garden, where next spring
school children will grow flowers and vegetables under the supervision of
the Park Department.

The reopening of this playground designed by the Park Department
and built by the Work Projects Administration, makes a total of 350 new or
reconstruected playgrounds completed since January, 1934. At that tims
there were 119 playgrounds in the five boroughs; 53 of these have been re-
designed and veconstructed. At present there are 415 playgrounds in the

park system,.
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The Department of Parks announces that ceremcnies in connection
with the reopening of the reconst;ucted Seward Park at Cenal, Hester, Essex
and Jefferson Streets,.Mhnhattan, will take place on Tuesday, November 26,
1940, at 4 P. M,

Besides Park Cormmissicner Robert Meses who will act as Cheirman,
Captain C. F. Robinson, Acting ﬁew York City Work Projects Administrator,
Stanley M. Isaacs; Borough President of Manhattan, and Mayor LaGuardia will
participate.

This recreation area, ons of the ocldest and most extensively used
in Manhettan, has been redesigned, reconstructed, and landscaped to provide
wider all year round usage, Of the original layout, there remain only a
fountain and walks along the Essex Street margin. In the center is a wading
pool which may also be used for basketball, Flanking the wading pool on
one side is a regulation basketball court, and on the other, play swings,
slides and see-saws, On the Cansl Street side is a complestely equipped
play area for small children containing slides, see-saws, play houses and
a sand pit. On the north or Hester Street side, are recreation facilities
such as horseshoe pitching and shuffleboard courts, a basketball court, and
a large bituminous~surfaced open play area adaptable for roller skating,
paddle tennis, and for ice skating when sub-freezing temperatures pemit,
for older children and adultse

Development of the southeast corner of the park fronting on
Jefferson Street and Strauss Square will not be finishe& until a later
date. Here a combined brick recreation building and comfort station is
being erected to replace the 0ld outmoded structure razed when reconsiruc-
tion began. Adjacent to it will be a farm garden, where next spring
school children will grow flowers and vegetables under the supervision of
the Park Department.

The reopening of this playground designe@ by the Park Department
and built by the Work Projects Administration, makes a total of 350 new or
reconstructed playgrounds completed since January, 1934, At that time
there were 119 playgrounds in the five boroughs; 53 of these have been re-
designed and reconstructed. At present there are 415 playgrounds in the

park system,
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ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release Tuesday,

TEL, REGENT 4-1000 Nov. 26, 1540

The Department of Parks announces that ceremonies in connection
with the reopening of the reconstructed Seward Park at Canal, Hester, Essex
and Jefferson Streets, Manhattan, will take place on Tuesday, November 26,
1940, at 4 P. M.

Besides Park Commissioner Robert Moses who will act as Chairman,
Captain ¢. F. Robinson, Acting New York City Work Projects Administrator,
Stanley M. Isaacs, Borough President of Manhatten, and Masyor LaGuardia will
participate,

This recreation area, one of the oldest and most extensively usqd
in Manhattan, has been redesigned, reconstructed, and landscaped to provide
wider all year round usage. Of the original layout, there remain only a
fountain and walks along the Essex Street margin, In the center is a wading
pocl which may also be uged for basketball, Flanking the wading pool on
one side is a regulation basketball court, and on the other, play swings,
slides and see-saws, On the (ansl Street side is a completely equipped
play area for small children containing slides, see-saws, play houses and »
a sand pit. On the north or Hester Street =zide, are recreation facilities
guch as horseshoe pitching and shuffleboard courts, a basketball court, and
a large bituminous-surfaced open play area adaptable for roller skating,
paddle Vennis, and for ice skating when sub-freezing temperatures pemnit,
for older children and adults.

Development of the southeast corner of the park fronting om
Jeffergon Street and Strauss Square will not be finished until a later
date. Here a combined brick recreation building and comfort station is
being erected to replace the old outmoded structure razed when reconstruc-
tion began, Adjacent to it will be a farm garden, whers next spring
school children will grow flowers and vegetables under the supervision cf
the Park Department,

The reopening of this playground designed by the Park Department
and builts by the Work Projects Administration, makes a total of 350 new or
reconstructed playgrounds completed since January, 1934, At that time
there were 119 playgrounds in the five boroughsi 53 of these have been re-
designed and reconstructed. At present there are 415 playgrounds in the

park system.
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS :
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release Tuegday,

;- TEL. REGENT 4-1000 Nove 26, 1940

The Department of Parks announces that ceremonies in connection
with the reopening of the reconstructed Seward Park at Canal, Hester, Essex
and Jefferson Streets, Manhatten, will take place orn Tuesday, November 26,
1940, at 4 P. M. .

Besides Park Commissioner Robert Moses who will act as Chairman,
Captain C. F. Robinson, Acting New York City Work Projects Administrator,
Stanley M. Isaacs, Borough President of Manhattan, end Mayor LaGuardia will
participate.

This recreation area, one of the oldest and most extensively used
in Manhattan, has been redesigned, reconstructed, and landscaped to provide
wider all year round usage. Of the original layout, there remain only a
fountain and walks along the Essex Street margin. In the center is & wading
pool which may also be used for basketball. Flanking the wading pool on
one sids is a regulation basketball court, and on the other, play swings,
slided and see-saws. On the Canal Street side is a completely equipped
play area for smell children containing slides, see-sews, play houses and
a sand pit,y ©On the north or Hester Street side, are recreation facilities
such as horseshoe pitching and shuffleboard courts, a basketball court, and
a 1arge bituminous-surfaced open play area adaptable for roller skating,
paddle tennis, and for ice skating when sub-freezing temperatures pemit,
for clder children and adults,

Development of the southeast corner of the park fronting on
Jeffersen Street and Strauss Square will not be finished until a later
date, Here s combined brick recreation building and comfort station 1is
being erected to preplace the old outmoded structure razed when reconstruc-
tion began. Adjacent to it will be a farm garden, where next spring
school children will grow flowers and vegetebles under the supervision of
the Park Department.

The reopening of this playground designed by the Park Department
and built by the Work Projects Administration, makes a total of 350 new or
reconstructed playgrounds completed since January, 1934. At that time
there were 119 playgrounds in the five boroughs; 53 of these have been re-
designed and reconstyucted, At present there are 415 playgrounds in the

park system,
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

. ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release Tuesday,

) TEL. REGENT 4-1000 Nov, 26, 1940

The Department of Parks announces that ceremonies in connection
with the reopsning of the reconstructed Seward Park at Canal, Hester, Essex
and Jefferson Streets, Manhattan, will take place on Tuesday, November 26,
1940, at 4 P, M.

Besides Park Comnissioner Robert Moses who will act as Chairman,
Captain C, F: Robinson, Acting New York City Work Projects Administrator,
Stanley M. Isaacs, Borough President of Manhattan, and Mayor LaGuardia will
participate.

This recreation area, one of the oldest and most extensively used
in Manhatten, has been redesigned, reconstructed, and landscaped to provide
wider all year round usage, Of the original layout, there remain only a
fountain and walks along the Essex Street margin. In the center is a wading
pool which may also be used for basketball., Flanking the wading poocl ¢n
one side is a regulation basketball court, and on the other, play swings,
glides and see~saws, On the Canal Street side is a completely equipped
play area for small children containing slides, see-saws, play houses and
a sand pite. On the north or Hester Street side, are recreation facilities
such as horseshoe pitching and shuffleboard courts, a basketball court, and
a large bituminous-surfaced open play area adaptable for roller skating,
paddle tennis, and for ice skating when sub~freezing temperatures pemit,
for older children and adults.

Development of the southeast corner of the park fronting on
Jefferson Street and Strauss Square will not be finished until a later
date. Here a combined brick recrsation building and comfort station is
being eracted %o replace the old outmoded structure razed when reconstruc-
tion began, Adjacent to it will be a farm garden, where next spring
school children will grow flowers and vegetables under the supervision of
the Park Department.

The reopening of this playground designed by the Park Department
and built by the Work Projects Administration, makes a total of 350 new or
reconstructed playgrounds completed since January, 1934« At that time
there were 119 playgrounds in the five boroughsi 53 of these have been ro-
designed and reconstructed. A% present there are 415 playgrounds in the

park system.
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MINUTES of Meeting of the City Planning Commission, Held Tn Room 16, City

Hall, Tednesdsay, November 20, 1Sh0, at 2:30 P,M.
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The Commission met pursuant to adjourmment,

tt3s PREB

TET gs /\9‘3

R. G, Tugwell, Chairman,

John C, Riadel, Chief Engineer; Board of IZstimate,
Lawyrence ii. Orion,

Cleveland Rodgers,

Edwin A+ Salions

Artluar V, Sheridan, Commigsioners,
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(Roll Call at 2;3%5 P.ide)

1, Favorable Report adopted, six wvotes,

2 through 5,
Roports adopted, six wvotes,

6 throuch 12,
Favorable Reports adopted, six wotes,

13, Zravorable Report, including resolution, adopted, six votes,

14 through 25,
Resoluiions adopted, six votes,

26 and 27w
Hearlngs closed and wmatters laid over under Rule 105, six votes,

28, APPIARANCZ: Arthur S, Hodgkiss, Assl't, Executive Officer,
Department of Parks,
LZearing closed and matter laid over under Rule 1085, six votes,

29, APPEARANCE: George Shannon, Esq,, on behalf of the Few York
Central Railroad,

Hearing closed and matter laid over under Rule 105, six votes,

30, APTSARANCE: In Favor: WYathaniel Collier, representing the
Seuth Ozone Park Civiec Asscciation,

Learing clogsed and matter laid over under Rule 105, six votes,

31 through 34, _
Zearings closed and matters lald over under Bule 105, six votes.

35. ArPBARANCE: In Faver: H, ¥, Ordeman, Consulting Engineer,
Bureau of Englneering, FPresident, Borough of Richmond,

Hearing closed, six votes.
Rule 105 waived, and Favorable Report (Ko, 1576, dated November
20y 1940} adopted, six votes,

36, APPEARANCES: Charlaes Tilzner, Ass't., Zngineer, Bureau of Con~
struction, Board of Education; Sol Herzogs Esqes
attorney for the Hetropolitan Garage Board of Tra&e;
Arttur H, Haaren, Bsq.y ¥rs. J. Luger.

Heoring closed and matter laid over nnder Rule 105, six votes,

1.

.
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lose 37y 383 39

APTEARANCES: EH, E. Conncsony Esqges attorney for the Erostone
Corporation; W, C, Vladeck, Directory Project
Plannings Wew York City Housing Anthority,

Heorings closged and matters lesid over under Rule 105, six votes.

ACTEE HOT ON CALENDAR CONSIDERED BY UNANIMOUS CONSENT

PEPORT
CITY MAP CHANGE
Borough of Brooklyn

No, Lo (CP ~ 1738)

I¥ TR HATTER OF a proposed change in the City kap by establishing the
lines of Bost U3th Street from Midwond Street to a point 100 feet
northerly thorefrom and by changing the grades of Tast UBth Street fronm

Harle Street Yo kidwood Street and »f Midwood Street between Schenectady
Avemie and Utica Avenue, Borough of Bronklyn,

{On Septemboer o5y 19L0, Cyl. Ho, 168, the Beard of Estimate referred ithis
matfer to the Commissions on October 23, 1940, Cal. Yo, 64, the Commission

fixed Wovember 13, 1840, for a hearing; on November 13, 1940; Cal, No, 23,
the hearing was closed,)

Favorable Report, fo, 1601, dated November 20, 1340, adopted, six votes,

36 3 2 o 3% o0 K e e e oo o ke o e ke ke

T05 GOLLISSION THE:EUPON ADJOURNZD AT 3,30 P,M, T0 MZET

AL
WODIESDAY, IUVZHEER 27, 15M0, AT 2,30 Puli,s ROOX 16, CITY

HALL.
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS Tuesday,
ARSENAL. CENTRAL PARK For Releamoxmlm,la,_.mio_

TEL. REGENT 4-1000

The Department of Parks announces that ceremonies in comnection
with the unveiling of Minerve and the Bell Ringers in Herald Square, as a
memorial to the James Gordon Bennstts, will take place on Tuesday, Novem
ber 19, 1940, at £:45 P. M, sharp.

Besides Park Commissioner Robert Moses, who will preside as
Chairman, Hon. Stanley M. Isaacs, Borough President of Manhattan, Colonel
Brehon Somervell, New York City Work Projects Administrator, Mr., William A.
Willis, President of the Owls of the New York Herald, Mr. William T. Dewart,
Jr., Chancellor Harry Woodburn Chase of New York University, aund Mayor
LaGuardia, will participate in the ceremonies. Chancellor Chase will un-
voll the monument and present Minerve and the Bell Rinbers %o the Mayor
who will accept them for the City. The ceremony will end at 6300 P. M.
sharp with the striking of the clock, the ringing of the bells by Stuff
and Guff, end the eyes of the owls blinking again for the firat time in
twenty years.

The rehabilitation of the hour-glass intersection of Broadway
and Sixth Avenus extending frem 32nd Street to 35th Street is now com~
pleted, TElevated structures, and surface . car tracks have been removed,
tuilding fronts cleaned, streets and sidewalks repaved and park areas re-
built,

Herald and Greeley Squares, the bulbs of the hour-glass, have
been redesigned and reconstructed. Greeley Square, which lies at the south
end of the improved aresa, has been planted and paved in a manner similar 1o
Herald Square, Within it has been relocated the seated figure of Horace
Greeley facing north and framed by 4 Hawthorne irees.

The old Herald Sgquare, bounded by Breadway, Sixth Avenue and
35th Street, has been enlarged on the Sixth Avenue and Broadwey sides to
rrovide an adequate setting for the new 50 foot granite monument housing
Minerva and the Bell Ringers.

In November, 193%, a number of businessmen in the Herald Squars
neighborhood formed a committee which raised $10,000. for the restoration
of the old Herald (lock and Bell Ringers, Negotistions were started to
permanently halt the wanderings of Minerve and her companions who started
their execiting careers in Frence. Their sculptor, Antoin Jean Carles,
ctrmissioned by James Gordon Bennett Jr., to create the model and supervise
the casting, completed in 1894 the group Which was brought to this country

and erected on the old Herald Building at a cost of $200,0Q0,
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From atop this old landmark completed in 1893 from plansg of
McKim Mead and White the bell-strikers "Stuff and Guff" under the gaze
of the "Goddess of Wisdom"™ tolled the hours for 26 years establishing a
tradition which oldtimers are happy to see revived.

The group eventually became the property of William T. Dewart,
President and Publisher of "The Sun", who presented it to New York Univer-
8ity in 1919, Mr. Dewart considered the figures symbolic of the old Herald
snd deserving of a permanent snd appropriate civic site. Accordingly it
was hoped that the statuary would be enshrined in a group of University
Buildings near the Hall of Fame as a tribute to the younger James Gordon
Bennett, owner and.editor of the New York Herald, considered one of
Americats eminent newspaper figures. Because of the inability to finance
the plan in 1928 the group became part of the James Arthur collection of
time pieces.

The improvement of Herald Square afforded an opportunity for the
realization of Mr. Dewart's plans for the clock group. The monument, of
modified Italian Renaissance style, stands near the base of the triangle
at the north end adjacent to 35th Street and faces the open square to the
south. The bronze figures and bell, supvorted on a granite base 10 feet
above the square, are partly sheltered by a granite niche flanked by two
Copinthian columns, Tye simple and impressive pylon thus formed is sur-
mounted by the granite housing which shelters the double faced, rebuilt
Herald Clock. On either side of the 5 foot illuminated dial, facing out-
ward, two green-eyed brbnze owls blink continually during the dark hours.

The south face of the 10 foot granite base has been inciged

with the following memorial inscription:
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A MEMORIAL TO
JAMES GORDON BRNNEPT(1795-1872)
FOUNDER OF THE NEW ¥ORK HERAID IN 1835
AND TO HIS SON -
TAMES GORDON BENNEIT(1841-1918)
THROUGH WHOSE VISION AND ENT ERPRISE

THE NZW YORK HERALD BECAME ONE OF THE WORLD'S GREAT NEWSPAPERS

THE BRONZE FIGURES OF MINERVA AND THE BELL
RINGERS ARE THE WORK OF ANTONIN JEAN CARLES.
THEY STOOD, FROM 1895 %o 1921, ABOVE THE

CORNICE OF JAMZS GORDON BEWEIT'S NEW YORK
HERALD BULLDING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF EERALD
SQUARE AND TOLLFD TEE ACTIVE HOURS TO THE
MIZLIONS. 1IN 1928, THEY WERE GIVEY BY WILLIAM
T. DEWART, PUBLISHER OF THE NFEW YORK SUN, TC

NEW YORK UNIVERSITY, THROUGH WHOSE GENEROSITY

IN 1928 THEY ENTERED, ON PERMANENT LOAN, THE
CARE OF THR DEPARTMENT OF PARKS OF THE CITY OF
NEW YORK, THAT TEEY MAY BZ HERE RESTORED TO
TEEIR ORIGINAL AREA OF PLEASANT SERVICE, AND TO
THEIR PLACE IN THE HEARTS OF OUR CITIZINS. ¥FUNDS
FOR THEIR RESTORATION WERE PROVIDED BY SUBSCRIP-
TIOW OF BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS WHOSE LIVES ARE
DEFP-ROOTED IN THE NEIGHBCRHOOD OF HERALD SQUARZ.

—MOMAL |

This monument housing the original group of Minerva, the Bell
Ringers, and Owls, symbolizes the traditions of Herald Square. The
bronze figures who tolled the hours for twenty-six years from the top of
the old Herald Building, became an important part of the day and night
life of 0ld New York and of visitors from other lands and citiess

Cnce again Minerva will watch over her original domains Once

more her companions will mark the hourly passing of time for millions of
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hurrying feest in one of the City's busiest squares, and again the Gwls
will biink at passers-by.

The Park Department, under whose supervision the project was
executed, is grateful tc all who participated in this weork and made
possible the restoration of this symbol of 0ld New York.

Our thanks go to the Work Projects Administration who carried
out the designs and to Chancellor Chase of New York University,. through
whose efforts the group was presented to the City of New York.

We are particularly grateful to the civic-minded business
interests and individuals in ths neighborhood of Herald Square who

generously contrituted to the restoration.
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS |
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Releas Tuesday,

TEL. REGENT 4-1000 !

The Department of Parks announces that ceremonies in sonnection
with the unveiling of Minerva and the Bell Ringers in Herald Square, as a
memorial $0 the James Gordon Bennetts, will take place on Tuesday, Novem~
ber 19, 1940, at 5145 P. M. sharp.

Besldes Park Commissioner Robert Moses, who will preside as
Cheirman, Hon. Stanley M. Isaacs, Borough President of Manhsttan, Colonel
Brehon Somervell, New York City Work Projects Administrator, Mr, Williém A
Willis, President of the Owls of the New York Herald, Mr, William T, Dewart,
Jr., Chancellor Harry Wocdburn Chase of New York University, and Mayor
LaGuardia, will participate in the ceremonies. Chancellor Chase will un-
veil the monument and present Minerva and the Bell Rinbers to the Mayor
who will accept them for the City. The ceremony will end_at 6:00 P, M.
sharp with the striking of the clock, the ringing of the bells by Stuff
and Guff, and the eyes of the owls blinking again for the first time in
twenty vears,

The rehabilitation of the hour-glass intersection of Broadway
and Sixth Avenue extending from 32nd Street to 35th Street is now com~
pleted. FElevated structures, and surface car tracks have been removed,
building fronts cleaned, streets and sidewalks repaved and park areas re~
built..

Herald and Greeley Squares, the bulbs of the hour-glass, have
been redesigﬁad and reconstructed. Gresley Square, which lies at the south
end of the improved area, has been planted and paved in a mannmer similar to
Herald Square. Within it has been relocated the seated figure of Horace
Greeley facing north and framed by 4 Hawthorne trees.

The old Herald Square, bounded by Broadway, S8ixth Avenue and
35th Street, has been enlarged on the Sixth Avenue and Broadway sides %o
provide an adequate setting for the new 50 foot granite monument housing
Minerva and the Bbll Ringers,

In November, 1939, a number of businessmen in the Herald Squarse
neighborhood formed a committee which raised $10,000, for the restoration
of the old Herald Clock and Bell Ringers. Negotiations were started to
permanently halt the:wanderings of Minerva and her companions who started
their exciting. carsers in France. Their sculptor, Antein Jean Carles,
odmmissioned by James Gordon Bennett Jr., to create the model and supervise
the casting, completed in 1894 the group which was brought to this country

and erected on the old Herald Building at a cost of $200,000,.



From atop this old landmark completed in 1893 from plans of
McKim Mead and White the bell~strikers "Stuff and Guff* under the gaze
of the "Goddess of Wisdom" tolled the hours for 26 years establishing a
tradition which oldtimers are happy to see revived.

The group eventually became the property of William T. Dewart,
Prosident and Publigher of “The Sun®, who presented it to New York Univer-
sity in 1919. Mr. Dewart considered the figures symbolic of the old Herald
and deserving of a permanent and aﬁpropriate civic site. Accordingly it
was hoped that the statuary would be enshrined in a group of University
Buildings near the Hall of Fame &s a tribute $0 the younger James Gordon
Bennett, owner and editor of the New York Herald, considered ons of
fmerica's eminent newspasper figures. BRBecause of the inability to finance
the plan in 1928 the group became part of the James Arthur collection of
time pieces.

The improvement of Herald Square afforded am opportunity for the
realization of Mr. Dewart's plans for the clock group. The monmument, of
modified Italian Renaissance style, stands near the base of the triangle
at the north end adjacent to 35th Street and Taces the open square %o the
south. The bronze figures and bell, supported on a granite base 10 feet
above the square, are partly sheltered by a granite niche flanked by two
Corinthian columns., The simple snd impressive pylon thus formed is gur~
mounted by the granite housing which shelters the double faced, rebuilt
Herald Clock. On either side of the 5 foot illuminated dial, facing out-
ward, two green-eyed bronze owls blink continually during the dark hours.

The south face of the 10 foot granite base has been incised

with the following memorial inscription:
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A MRMORIAL TO
JAMES GCRDON BENNENT(1795-1872)
FOUNDER OF THE NEW ¥ORK HERAID IN 1835
AND TO HIS SON
JAMES GORDON BEMNETT(1841-1918)
THROUGH WHOSE VISION AND ENT EBRPRISE

THE NBN YORX HERALD BECAME ONE OF THE WORLD'S GREAT NEWSPAPERS

THE BRONZE FIGURES OF MINERVA AND THE BELL
RINGERS ARE THE WORK OF ANTONIN JEAN CARLES.
THEY STOOD, FROM 1895 to 1921, ABOVE THE

CORKNICE OF JAMES GORDON BEINETT'S NEf YORK
HERALD BUILDING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF EERALD
SQUARE AND TOLLED THE ACTIVE HOURS TO THE -
MIZLIONS. 1IN 1928, THEY WARE GIVES BY WILLIAM
T. DEWART, PUBLISHIR OF THE NE¥ YORK SUN, TQ

NEW YORK UNIVERSITY, THROUGH WHOSE GENEROSITY

IN 1928 THEY ENTERED, ON PERMANENT LOAN, THE
CARE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS OF THE CITY OF
NEW YORK, THAT THEY MAY BE HFERE RESTORED TO
THEIR ORIGINAL AREA OF PLEASANT SERVICE, AND TC
THETR PLACE IN THE HEARTS OF OUR CITIZENS. FUNDS
FOR THEIR RESTORATION WERE PROVIDED BY SUBSCRIP-
TION OF BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS WHOSE LIVES ARE
DEFP-ROOTED IX THE NEIGHBORIIOOD OF EERAID SQUARK.

MCMXL

This monument housing the original group of Minerva, the Bell
Ringers, and Owls, symbolizes the traditions of Heral& Sgquare. The
bronze figures whoe tolled the hours for twenty-six years from the top of
the 0ld Herald Building, became an important part of the day and night
life of 0ld New York and of visitors from other lands and citiles,.

Once again Minerva will watch over her original domain. Once

more her companions will mark the hourly passing of time for millions of



hurrying feet in one of the City's busiest squares, and again the Owls
will blink at passers-by,

The Park Depertment, under whose supervision the project was
executed, is grateful to all who participated in this work and made
possible the restoration of this symbol of 0ld New York.

Qur thanks go to the Work Projects Administration who carried
out the designs and to Chancellor Chase of New York University, through
whose efforts the group was presented to the City of New York.

We are particularly grateful to the civic-minded businsss
interests and individuals in the neighborhood of Herald Square who

generously contributed to the restorations
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL. CENTRAL PARK For Releas Tuesday,
TEL. REGENT 4-1000 &U?mﬁbﬁr—lg—“'l@@e—,

The Department of Parks announces that ceremonies in conneciion
with the unveiling of Minerva and the Bell Ringers in Herald Sguare, as a
memorial to the James Gordon Bennetts, will take place on Tuesday, Novem-
ber 19, 1940, at £345 P. M. sharp.

Besides Park Commissioner Robert Moses, who will preside as
Chairman, Hon. Stanley M. Isascs, Borough President of Manhattan, Colonel
Brehon Somervell, Neﬁ York City Work Projects Administrator, Mr. William A.
Willis, President of the Owls of the New York Herald, Mr. Williem T. Dewart,
Jr+, Chancellor Harry Woodburn Chase of New York University, and Mayor
LaGuardia, will participate in the ceremonies. Chancellor Chase will un-
veil the monument and present Minerva and the Bell Rinbers to the Mayor
who will accept them for the City. The ceremony will end at 6:00 P. M.
éharp with the striﬁing of the clock, the ringing of- the bells by Stuff
and Guff, and the eyes of ‘the owls blinking again for the first time in
twenty years,

The rehabilitation of the hour-glass intersection of Broadway
and Sixth Avenue extending from 32nd Sgreet to 35th Stwest is now com-
pleted. Hlevated structures, and surface  car tracks have been removed,
building fronts cleaned, streets and sidewalks repaved and park aress re-
built..

Herald and Grealey Squares, the bulbs of the hour-glass, have

- been redesigned and reconstructed. Greesley Sguare, which lies at the south
end of the improved afea, has been planted and paved in a mammer similar to
Herald Square. Within it has been releocated the seated figure of Horace
Greeley facing north and framed by 4 Hawthorne trees.

The old Eerald Square, bounded by Broadway, Sixth Avenue and
35th Strset, has bsen enlarged on the Sixth Avenue and Broadway sides to
provide an adequate setting for the new 50 foot granite monument housing
Minerva and the Bbll Ringexs,

In November, 1939, a number of businessmen in the Herald Squarse
neighborhood formed a committee which raised $10,000. for the restoration
of the old Herald Clock and Bell Ringers, Negotiations were started to
permanently halt the wanderings of Minerva and her companions whe started
their exciting careers in France, Their sculptor, Antoin Jean Carles,
cemmissioned by James Gordon Bennett Jr., to create the model and supervise
the casting, completed in 1894 the group whiéh wag brought to this country

end erected on the old Herald Bullding at a cost of $200,000.



From atop this old landmark completed in 1893 from plans of
McKim Mead and White the bell~sprikers rStuff and Guff" under the gaze
of the "Goddess 6f Wisdom”™ tolled the hours for 26 years establishing a
tradition which oldtimers are happy to see revived.,

The group eventually became the property of William T. Deviart,
President and Publisher of "The Sun™, who presented it to New York Univer-
sity in 1919. Mr. Dewart considered the figures symbolic of the old Herald
and deserving of a permanent and apnropriate civic site., Accordingly it
was hoped that the statuary would be enghrined in a group of University
Buildings near the Hall of Fame as a tribute t¢ the younger James Gordon
Bennett, owner and editor of the lNew York Herald, considered ome of
Americats eminent newspaper figures., Because of the inability to finance
the plan in 1928 the group became part of the James Arthur collection of
time pieces,

The improvemsnt of Herald Square afforded an opportunity for the
realization of Mr. Dewart's plans for the clock group. The monumsnt, of
modified Italian Henaissance style, stands near the base of the triangle
at the north end adjacent to 35th Street and faces the open sguare to the
gouth. The bronze figures and bell, suppvorted on a granite base 10 feet
above the square, are partly sheltered by a granite niche fianked by two
Corinthian columns, The simple and impressive pylon thus formed is sur-
mounted by the granite housing which shelters the double faced, rebuilt
Herald {lock. On either side of the 5 foot illuminated dial, facing out-
ward, two green-eyed bronze owls blink continually during the dark hours.

The south face of the 10 foot grapite base has been inciged

with}the following memorial inscription:
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A MRMORIAL TO
JAMES GCRDON BENNELT(1795-1872)
FOUNDER OF THE NEW ¥ORK HERALD IN 1835
AND TO HIS SON
TAMES GORDON BREMNEIT(1841-1918)
THROUGH WHOSE VISION AND ENT ZRPRISE

THE NBW YORK HERALD BECAME ONE OF THE WORLD'S GREAT NEWSPAPERS

THE BRONZE FIGURES OF MINZRVA AND THE BELL
RINGERS ARE THE WORK OF ANTONIN JEAN CARLES.
THREY STOOD, FROM 1895 to 1921, ABOVE THE

CORKICE OF JAMZS GORDON BENNETT'S NBY YORK
HERALD BUILDING N THE NORTH SIDE OF HERALD
SQUARE AND TOLLAD TLE 4CTIVE HOURS TO THE
MIILIONS. IN 1928, THE{ WERE GIVE! BY WILLIAM
T. DBWART, PUBLISHIR OF THE NEW YORK SUN, TO

NEN YORK UNIVRRSITY, TEROUG WHOSE GENEROSITY

IN 1928 THEY INTERED, ON PERMANENT LOAN, THE
CARE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS OF THE CITY OF
NEW YORK, THAT THEY MAY BE HERE RESTORED TO
TEETR ORIGINAL ARE\ OF PLEASANT SERVICE, AND TO
THEIR PLACE IN THE EFARTS OF OUR CITIZENS. FUNDS
FOR THEIR RESTORATION WERE PROVIDED BY SUBSCRIP-
TION OF BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS WHOSE LIVES ARE
DEFP~-ROOTHD IN THE NETGHBORHOOD OF HERALD SQUARE.

MCMXL

This monument housing the ofiginal group of Minerva, the Bell
Ringers, and Owls, symbolizes the traditions of Herald Square. The
bronze figures who tolled the hours for twenty-six years from the top of
the 0ld Herald Building, became an important part of the day and night
life of old New York and of visitors from other lands and cities.

Once again Minervs will watch over he: original domain. Qgcs

more her companions will merk the hourly passing of time for millions of



hurrying feet in one of the City's busiest squares, and again the Owls
will blink at vassers-by.

The Park Department, under whose supervision the project was
exeouted, is grateful to all who participated in this work and made
possible the restoration of this symbol of 01d New York,

Our thanks go to the Work Projects Administration who carried
out the designs and to Chancellor Chase of New York University, through
wnose efforts the group was presented to the City of New York,

We are particularly grateful to the civic-minded business
interests and individuals in the meighborhood of Herald Sguare who

generously contributed to the restoration.
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS | |
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Releas%m'glﬁ?_’w@_
TEL. REGENT 4-1000 »

The Department of Parks announces that ceremonies in connection
with the unveiling of Minerva and the Bell Ringers in Herald Square, as a
memorial to the James Gordon Bennetts, will take place on Tuesday, Novem-
ber 19, 1940, at £:;45 P. M. sharp.

Besides Park Commissicner Robert Moses, who will preside as
Chairman, Hon. Stanley M. Isaacs, Borough President of Manhattan, Colonel
Brehon Somervell, New York City Work Projects Administrator, Mr. William A.
Willis, President of the Owls of the New York Herald, Mr. William T. Dewart,
Jr., Chancellor Harry Woodburn Chase of New York University, and Mayor
LaGuerdia, will participate in the ceremonies. Chancellor Chase will un-
veil the monument and present Minerva and the Bell Rinbers to the Mayor
who will accept them for the City. The ceremony will end at 6:00 P. M.
sharp with the striking of the clock, the ringing of the bells by Stuff
and Guff, and the eyes of the owls blinking again for the first time in
iwanty years.

The rehabilitation of the hour-glass intersection of Broadway
and S8ixth Avenue extending from 32nd Street to 35th 8teeet iz now com-
pleted, Elevated structures, and surface  e¢ar trecks have been femoved,
building fronts cleaned, streets and sidewalks repaved and park areas re-
built,

Herald and Greeley Squares, the bulbs of the hour-glass, have
been redesigned and reconstructed. Greeley Square, which lies at the south
end of the improved area, has been planted snd paved in a manmer similar 0
Herald Square, Within it has been relocated the seated figure of Horace
Greeley facing north and framed by 4 Hawthorne trees.

The old Herald Square, bounded by Broadway, Sixth Avenue and
25th Street, has been enlarged on the Sixth Avenue and Broadway sides to
Trovide an adequate setting for the new B0 foot granite monument housing
Minerva and the Bbll Ringers. |

In November, 1939, a number of businessmen in the Herald Square
neighborhood formed a committee which raised $10,000, for the restoration
of the 0ld Herald Clock snd Bell Ringers. Negotiations were started to
permanently halt the wanderings of Minerva and her companions who started
their exciting careers in France. Their sculptor, Antoin Jean Carles,
cgmmiszioned by James Gordon Bennett Jr., to create the model and supervise
the casting, completed in 1894 the group which was brought to this country

and erected on the old Herald Building at a cost of $200,000.



From atop this old landmark completed in 1893 from plans of
McKim Mead and White the bellustrikérs #Stuff and Guff" under the gaze
of the "Goddess deWisdomﬂ tolled the hours for 26 years establishing a
tradition which oldtimers are happy to see revived,

The group eventually became the property of William T. Dewart,
President and Publisher of "The Sun®, who presented it to New York Univer-
sity in 1819, Mr. Dewart considered the figures symbolic of the old Herald
and deserving of a permanent and apnropriate civic site. Accordingly it
was hoped that the statuary would be enshrined in a group of University
Buildings near the Hall of Fame as a tribute to the younger James Gorden
Bennett, owner and editor of the New York Herald, considered one of
Americats eminent newspaper figures. Because of the inability o finance
the plan in 1928 the group became part of the James Arthur collection of
time pisces.

The improvement of Herald Square afforded an opportunity for the
realization of Mr. Dewart's plans for the clock group. The monument, of
modified Italian Renaissance style, stands near the base of the triangle
at the north end adjacent to 35th Street and faces the open sguare td the
south, The bronze figures and bell, supvorted on a granite base 10 feet
above the square, are partly sheltered by a granite niche flanked by two
Corinthian columns., The simple and impreasive pylon thus formed is sure~
mounted by the granite housing which shelters the double faced, rebuilt
Herald Clock. On either side of the 5 foot illuminated dial, facing out-
ward, two green-oyed bronze owls blink continually during the dark hours.

The south face of the 10 foot granite base has been incised

with the following memorial inseription:
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A MENORIAL TO
JAMES GCRDON BENNEIT( 1795—1872)
FOUNDER OF THE NEW ¥DRK HERALD IN 1835
AND TO HIS SCN
JAMES GORDON BRWEIT(1841-1918)
THRQUGH WHOSE VISION AND ENTERPRISE

THE NBN YOR{ HERALD BRCAME ONE OF THE WORLD'S GREAT NEWSPAPERS

TEE BRONZE FIGURES OF MINERVA AND THE BELL
RINGERS ARE THE WORK OF ANTONIN JEAN CARLES.
THEY STO0D, FROM 1895 to 1921, ABOVE THE

CORNICE OF JAMES GORDON BRIWNETT'S NIW YORK
HERALD BUILDING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF EERALD
SQUARZE AND TOLLED TL.E ACTIVE HOURS TO THE
MILLIONS. 1IN 1928, TEEY WERE GIVEY BY WILLIAM
T. DEWART, PUBLISHER OF THE NEW YORK SUN, TO

NEW YORK UNIVERSITY, THROUG WHOSE GENEROSITY

IN 1928 THEY ENTERED, ON PERMANENT LOAN, THE
CARE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS OF THE CITY OF
NEW YORK, THAT TEEY MAY BE HERE RESTORED TO
THEIR ORIGINAL ARBA OF PLEASANT SERVICE, AND TO
THEIR PLACE IN THE FFARTS OF OUR CITIZENS. FUNDS
FOR THEIR RESTORATION WERE PROVIDED BY SUBSCRIP=-
TICW OF BUSINESS ORGAKIZATIONS WHOSE LIVES ARE
DEFP-ROOTH) It TEE NEIGHBORHCCD OF HERALD SQUARE.

MCMXL

This monument housing the original group of Minerva, the Bell
Ringers, and Owls, symbolizes the traditions of Herald Sguare. The
bronze figures who tolled the hours for twenty-six years from the top of
the old Herald Building, became an important part of the day and night
life of old New York and of visitors from other lands and cities.

Once again Minerva will watch over her original domain. Once

more her companions will mark the hourly passing of time for millions of
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hurrying feet in one of the City's bugiest squares, and again the Owls
will blink at passers-by.

The Park Department, under whose supervision the project was
executed, is grateful to all who participated in this work and madé
pessible the restoration of this symbol of 0id New York.

Our thanks go t¢ the Work Projects Administration who carried
out the designs and to Chancellor Chase of New York University, through -
whose efforts the group was presented to the City of New York.

We are particularly grateful to the civic-minded business
interests and individusls in the neilghborhood of Herald Square whe

generously contribubed to the restoration.

* K % *
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL, CENTRAL FARK For Release Tuesday,

TEL. REGENT 4-1000 November 19, 1240

The Department of Parks snnounces that ceremnniés in connection
with the unveiling of Minerve and the Bell Ringers in Herald Square, as a
memorial to the James Gordon Bennetts; will take place on Tuesday, Novem-
ber 19, 1940, at £145 P. M« sharp.

Besgides Park Commissionsr Robert Moses, who will preside as
Chairman, Hon. Stanley M. Isaacs, Borough President of Manhattan, Colonel
Brehon Somervell, New York City Work Projects Administrator, Mrs William A.
Willis, President of the Owls of the New York Herald, Mr. William T, Dewart,
Jr., Chancellor Harry Woodburn Chass of New York University, and Mayor
LaGuardia, will participaete in the ceremonies. Chancellor Chase will un-
veil the monwment and present Minerva and the Bell Rinbers to %the Mayor
who will accept them for the City. The ceremony will end at 6:00 P. M.
sharp with the striking of the c¢lock, the ringing of- the bells by Stuff
and Guff, and the eyes of the owls blinking again for the first time in
twenty fears.

The rehabilitation of the hour-glass intersection of Broadway
and Sixth Avenue extending from 32nd Street to 35th Strest is now com-
pleted. Elevated struectures, and surface- car tracks have been removed,
building fronts cleaned, streets and sidewalks repaved and park areas re-
built,

Herald and Greeley Squares, the bulbs of the hour-glass, have
been redesigned and reconstructed. Greeley Square, which lies at the south
end of the improved area, has been planted and paved in a manner gimilar to
Herald Square. Within it has been relocated the seated figure of Horace
Greeley facing north and framed by 4 Hawthorne trees.

The old Herald Square, bounded by Broadway, Sixth Avenue and
35th Street, has been enlarged on the Sixth Avenue and Broadway sides %o
provide an adequate setting for the new 50 foot granite monument housing
Minerva and the Bsll Ringers.

In November, 1939, a number of businessmen in the Herald Sguare
neighborhood formed a committes which raised $10,000. for the restoration
of the old Herald Clock and Bell Ringers., Negotiations were started to
permanently halt the wanderings of Minerva and her companions who started
their exciting careers in France. Their sculptor, Antoin Jean Carles,
commissioned by James Gordon Bennett Jr., to create the model and supervise
the casting, completed in 1894 the group which was brought to this country

and erected on the old Herald Building at a cost of $200,000.
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From atop this old landmark completed in 1893 from plans of
McEKim Mead and White the bell-strikers "Stuff and Guff" under the gaze
of the "Goddess ¢f Wisdom" tolled the hours for 26 years establishing a
tradition which oldtimers are happy to see revived.

The group eventually became the property of William T. Dewart,
President and Publisher of "The Sun®, who presented it to New York Univer~
sity in 1919, Mr. Dewart considered the figures symbolic of the old Herald
and deserving of a permanent and appropriate civic site. Accordingly it
was hoped that the statuary would be enshrined in a groun of University
Buildings near the Hall of Pame ss a tribute to the younger James Gordon
Bennett, owner and editor of the New York Herald, considered ons of
Americat's eminent newspaper figures. Because of the inability 4o finance
the plan in 1928 the group became part of the James Arthur collection of
time pieces.

The improvement of Herald Sguare afforded an cpportunity for the
realization of Mr. Dewartts plans for the clock group. The monument, of
modified Italian Renaissance style, stands near the base of the triangle
at the north end adjacent to 39%th Street and faces the open sguare tc the
south. The bronze figures and bell, supvorted on a granite base 10 feet
above the sguare, are partly sheltered by a granite niche flanked by two
Corinthian columns. Tpe simple and impressive pylon thus formed is suxr-
mounted by the granite housing which shelters the double faced, rebuilt
Herald Cloeck. On either side of the 5 foot illuminated dial, facing out-~
ward, two green-eyed bronze owls blink continually during the dark hours.

The south face of the 10 foot granite base has been incised

with the following memorial inscription:
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A MEMORTAL TO
JAMES GCRDON BENNEIT(1795-1872)
FOUNDER OF TAE NEW ¥DRK HERAID IN 1835
AND TO HIS SON
JAMES GORDON BEWEFT(1841-1918)
THROUGH WHOSE VISION AND ENTBRPRISE

THE NEW YORK HERALD BECAME ONE OF THE WORLD'S GREAT NBNSPAPERS

THE BRONZE FIGURES OF MINZRVA AND THE BELL
RINGFRS ARE THE WORK OF ANTONIN JEAN CARLES.

THEY STO0D, FROM 1895 to 1921, ABOVE THE

CORNICE OF JAMZES GORDON BEWEIT'S NEW YORK
HERALD BUILIDING ON THE NORTH SIDE COF EFRAID
SQUARE AND TOLLED TEE ACTIVE HOURS TO THE
MIILIONS. IN 1928, THE{ WERE GIVEN BY WILLIAM
T. DBEWART, PUBLISHER OF THE NEW YORK SUM, TO

NEW YORK UNIVERSITY, THROUGH WHOSE GENEROSITY

IN 1928 THEY ETE£D, ON PERMANENT LOAN, THE
CARE OF THE DBEPARTMENT OF PARKS OF THE CITY OF
NEW YORK, THAT THEEY MAY BE HERE RESTORED T0
THEIR ORIGINAL ARFA OF PLEASANT SERVICE, AND TO
THEIR PLACE I THE EFARTS OF OUR CITIZINS. FUNDS
FOR THEIR RESTORATION WERE PROVIDED BY SUBSCRIP-
TIOW OF BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS WHOSE LIVES ARE
DEEP~ROOTED IN TEE NEIGHBORHOOD OF EERALD SQUARK.

MCLXT.

This monument housing the original group of Minerva, the Bell
Ringers, and Owls, symbolizes the traditions of Herald Square. The
bronze figures who tolled the hours for twenty-six years from ihe top of
the 0ld Herald Building, became an important part of the day and night
life of 0ld New York and of visitors from other lands and cities.

Once again Minerva will watch over her originsl domain. Once

more her companions will mark the hourly passing of time for milljions of
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hﬁrrying feet in one of the City's busiest squares, and again the Owls
will blink at passers-by.

The Park Department, under whose supervision the project was
executed, is grateful %o all who participated in this work and made
pogsible the restoration of this symbol of 01ld New York.

Our thanks go to the Work Projects Administration who carried
out the designs and to Chancellor Chase of New York University, through
whose efforts the group was presented to the City of New York.

We are particularly grateful to the civic-minded business
interests and individuals in the uneighborhood of Herald Square who

generously contributed to the restoration.

* %k ok
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS |
ARSENAL. CENTRAL PARK .F%f'l?elease Tuesday,

TEL. REGENT 4-1000 November 19, 1940

The Department of Parks snnounces that ceremonies in connection
with the unveiling of Minerva and the Bell Ringers in Herald Square, as a ,/‘ g;lsz

memorial to the James Gordon Bennetts, will take place on Tuesday, Novem-

-

ber 19, 1940, at E:45 P. M. sharp.

Besgides Park Commissicner Robert Moses, who will preside as
Chairman, Hon. Stanley M. Isaacs, Borough President of Manhattan, Colonel
Brehon Scmervell, New York City Work Projects Administrator, Mr, William A,
Willis, President of the Owls of the New York Herald, Mr. William T. Dewart,
Jr., Chancellor Harry Woodburn Chase of New York University, and Mayor
LaGuardia, will participate in the ceremonies. Chancellor Chase will un-
veil the monument and present Minerve and the Bell Rinbers %o the Mayor
who will accept them for the City. The ceramony will end at 6:00 P. M.
sharp with the striking of the clock, the ringing of the bells by Stuff
and Guff, and the eyes of the owls blinking again for the first time in
twenty years,

The rehabilitation of the hour-gless intersection of Broadway
and Sixth Avenue extending from 32nd Syreet to 35th Street is now com~
pleted. Elevated structures, and surface  car tracks have been removed,
building fronts cleaned, streets and sidewalks repaved and park areas re-
built.

Herald and Greeley Squares, the bulbs of the hour-glass, have
been redesigned and reconstructed. Greeley Square, which lies at the south
end of the improved area, has been planted end paved in a manner similar o
Herald Square. Within it has been relocated the seated figure of Horace
Gresley facing north and framed by 4 Hawthorne trees.

The 0ld Herald Square, bounded by Broadway, Sixth Avenue and
35th Street, has been enlarged on the Sixth Avenue and Broadway sides to
provide an adsquate setting for the new 50 foot granite monument housing
Minerva and the Bbll Ringers.

In November, 1939, a number of businessmen in the Herald Square
neighborhood formed a committes which raised $10,000. for the restoration
of the old Herald (lock and Bell Ringers. Negotiations were started to
permanently halt the wanderings of Minerva and her companions who started
their exciting careers in France. Their sculptor, Antoin Jean Carles,
ceumissioned by James Gordon Bennett Jr., to create the model and supervise
the casting, completed.in 1894 the group which was brought to this country

and erected on the old Herald Building at a cost of $200,000.
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From atop this old landmark completed in 1893 from plans of
McKim Mead and White the bell-strikers #Stuff and Guff" under the gagze
of the "Goddess of Wisdom" tolled the hours for 26 years establishing a
tradition which oldtimers are happy to ssee revived,

The group eventually became the property of William T. Dewart,
President and Publisher of "The Sun®", who presented it to New York Univer-
8ity in 1919. Mr. Dewart considered the figures symbolic of the cold Herald
anc¢ deserving of a permanent and appropriate civie site. Accordingly it
was hoped that the statuary would be enshrined in a group of University
Buildings near the Hall of Fame as a tribute to the younzer James CGordon
Bennett, owner and editor of the New York Herald, considered one of
Americat's eminent newspaper figures., Because of the inability to finance
the plan in 1928 the group became part of the James Arthur collection of
time pieces,

The improvement of Herald Square afforded am opportunity for the
realization of Mr. Dewart's plans for the clock group. The mohuwment, of
modified Italian Renaissance style, stands near the base of the triangle
at the north end adjacent to 35th Street and faces the open square to the
south. The bronze figures and bell, supported on a granite base 10 feet
above the square, are partly sheltered by a granite niche flanked by two
Corinthian columns., The simple and impressive pylon thus formed is suxn-
mounted by the granite housing whiech shelters the double faced, rebuilt
Herald Clock. On either side of the 5 oot illuéinated dial, facing out-
ward, two green-eyed bronze owls blink continually during the dark hours,

The south face of fhe 10 foot granite base has besn incised

with the following memorial inscripiion:
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A VIBORIAL TO
JAMES GCRDON BENNEIT(1795-1872)
FOUNDER OF THE NEW ¥ORK HERALD IN 1835
AND TO HIS SON
JAMES GORDON BRWELT{1841-1918)
THROUGH WHOSE VISION AND ENTERPRISE

THE NB# YORK HERALD BACAME ONE OF THE WORLD'S GREAT NWWSPAPERS

THE BRONZE FIGURES OF MINFRVA AND THE BELL
RINGERS ARE THE WORK OF ANIONIN JEAN CARLES.
THEY ST00D, FROM 1895 to 1921, ABOVE THE

CORKICE OF JAMZS GORDON BENNEIT'S NEW YORK
HERALD BUILDING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF EERALD
SQUARZ AND TOLLED TEE ACTIVE HOURS TO THE
MIILIONS. 1IN 1928, THEY WiRRE GIVEY BY WILLIAM
T. DENART, PUBLISHER OF THE NEJ YORK SUN, TO

NE§ YORK UNIVERSITY, THROUGH WHOSE GENEROSITY

IN 1928 THEY ENTERED, ON PERMANINT LOAN, THE
CARE OF THE DEPARTIENT OF PARKS OF THE CITY OF
NE§ YORX, THAT TEEY 1“AY BE HERE RESTORED TO
THEIR ORIGINAL AREA OF PLEASANT SERVICE, AND TQ
THEIR PLACE II' THE EEARTS OF OUR CITIZINS. ¥UNDS
FOR THEIR RESTORATION WERE PROVIDED BY SUBSCRIP=-
TION OF BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS WHOSE LIVES ARE
DEFP-ROOTED IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD OF HERALD SQUARE.

MCMVXL

This monument housing the original group of Minerva, the Bell
Ringers, and Owls, symbolizes the traditions of Herald Square. The
bronze figures who tolled the hours for twenty-six years from the top of
the 0ld Herald Building, became an important part of the day and night
life of old New York and of visitors from other lands and cities.

Cnce again Minerva will watch over her original domain. Once

more her companions will mark the hourly passing of time for millions of
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hurrying feet in one of the City!s bugiest squares, and again the Owls
will blink at passers-by.

The Park Department, under whose supervision the project was
executed, is grateful to all who participated in this work and made
possible the regtoration of this symbol of Qld New York.

Our thanks go to the Work Projects Administration who caﬁried
out the designs and to Chancellor Chase of New York University, through
whose efforts the group was presented to the City of New York.

We are particularly grateful te the civic-minded business
interests and individuals in the neighborhood of Herald Square who

generously contributed to the restoration.

* ok k%
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS FOR RELFASEY

Arsenal, Central Park Saturday,
Tel., REzent 4-1000 Nov. 16, 1940

I. C. 44 CROSS COUNTRY RUN TO FINISH IN |
VAN CORTLANDT PARK STADIUM / C] /

The varsity cross country run of the Eastern Intercollegiate
Association, known as the I. C. 44, will be held Monday, November 18
starting at 3 P.M, and finishing in the Van Cortlandt Stadjwmn. Instead
of finishing at Broadway and 246 Street as in previous years, the runners
will continue straight on into the stadium, entering at the north gate of
the stadium, snd finishing with one lap around fhe track. For the first
time, the m=jority of the spectators will be able %o see the finish of
the run. This will eliminate crowding by spectators at the finish as
experienced in past years and provide an adequate view of the finish to
all using the stands which accormodate approximately four thousand. The
admigsion is free. -

For the past thirty years Van Cortlandt Park has been the scene
of most of the eross country runs held in New York City, including most
of the championship runs of the colleges, public and private high schools
and athletic clubs. Runners in the early days traversed part of the golf
course but the course was changed owing to comstruction of the Henry
Hudgon Parkway.

The present course is considered to be one of the bsst in the en-
tire country. The directional posts have three colors: yellow, red and
blue. The &ellcw is for the schoolboy couse, 25 miles; the red is the
college freshman, 3 miles; and the blue is a two mile course. Any number
of combination courses can be made. The college varsity uses the combination
of red and blue as the standard five mile course. The A. A, U, senior

championship 1s six miles and is yun two laps over the red course,

* %k & %
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

Arsenal, Central Park FOR RELEASE! gaturday,
Tel. REgent 41000 Nov. 16, 1940

I. C. 4A CROSS COUNTRY RUN TOQ FINISH IN .
VAN CORTLANDT PARK STADIUM

The varsity cross country run of the Bastern Intercollegiate
Association, known as the I, C. 4A, will be held Monday, November 18
starting at 3 P,M, and finighing in the Van Cortlandt Stadium. Instead
of finishing at Broadway and 246 Street as in previous years, the runners
will continue straight on into the stadium, entering at the north gate of
the stadium, and finishing with one lap around the track. For ths first
time, the majority of the spectators will be able to see the finish of
the run. This will eliminate crowding by spectatore at the finish as
experienced in past years and provide an adequate view of the finish to
all using the stands which accommodate approximately four thousand. The
admisgion is free.

For the past thirty years Van Cortlandt Park has been the scene
of moat of the c¢ross country runs held in New York City, including most
of the championship runs of the colleges, public and private high schools
and athletic clubs. Runners in the early days traversed part of the golf
course but the ¢ourse was changed owing to construction of the Henry
Hudson Parkway.

The present course is considered to be one of the best in the en-
tirs country. The directional posts have three colors: yellow, red and
blue. The yellow is for the schoolboy couse, 2 miles; the red is the
coilege freshman, 3 miles; and the blue iz a two mile course, Any number
of combination courses can be made. The college varsity uses the combination
of red and blue as the gtandard five mile course. The A. A, V. senior

championship is six miles and is run two laps over the red course.
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
Arsenal, Central Park FOR RELEAS Saturday,
Tel, REzent 4-1000 E?Iov. 16, 1940

I. C. 4A CROSS COUNTRY RUN TO FINISH IN
VAN CORTIANDT PARK STADIUM

The varsity cross country run of the BEastern Intercollegiate
Association, known as the I. C. 4A, will be held Monday, November 18
starting at 3 P,M. and Tinishing in the Van Cortlandt Stadium. Instead
of finishing at Broadway and 246 Street as in previous years, the runners
will continue straight on inte the stadium, entering at the north gate of
the stadium, and finishing with one lap around the track. For the first
time, the majority of the spectators will be able to see the finish of
the run, This will eliminate crowding by spectators at the finish as
experienced in past years and provide an adequate view of the finish to
all using the stands which accommodate approximastely four thousand. The
admission is free.

For the past thirty years Van Cortlandt Park has been the scene
df mogt of the c¢rosgs country runs held in New York City, including most
of the championship runs of the colleges, public and private high schools
and athletic clubs. Runners in the early days traversed part of the gol?
course but the course was changed owing tc consgtruction of the Hemxy
Hudson Parkway.

The present course is considered to be one of the best in the en-
tire country., The directional posts have three colors: yellow, red and
blue. The yellow iz for the schoolboy couse, 23 miles; the red is the
college freshman, 3 miles; and the blue is a twe mile course. Any number
of combination eourses can be made. The college varsity uses the combination
of red and blue as the standard five mile course., The A. A. U. senior

championship is six miles and is run two laps over the red ccurse,
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

“Argenal, Central Park Saturday,
Tel, REgent 4-1000 FOR RELEASBNov. 16, 1940

I. C. 4A CROSS COUNTRY RUN TO FINISH IN
VAN CORTLIANDT PARK STADIUM »

The varsity cross country run of the Rastern Intercoliegiate
Asgociation, known as the I. C. 44, will be held Monday, November 18
starting at 3 P.M. and finishing in the Van Cortlandt Stadium. Instead
of finishing at Broadwey and 246 Street as in previcus years, the runners
will continue straight on into the stadium, entering at the north gate of
the stadium, and finishing with one lap around the track. For the first
time, the majority of the spectetors will be able to see the finish of
the run., This will eliminate crowding by spectators at the finish as
experienced in past years and provide an adequste view of the Tinish to
all using the stands which accormodate approximately four théusand. The
adnission is fres,

For the past thirty years Van Cortlandt Park has been the scene
of most of the cross country runs ﬁeld in New York City, including most
of the championship runs of the colleges, public and private high schools
and athletic clubs. Runners in the early days traversed part of the golf
course but the course was changed owing to construction of the Henry
Hudson Parkway.

The present course is considered %0 be one of the best in the en-
tire country. The directional posts have three colors: yellow, red and
blue. The yellow is for the schoolboy couse, 25 miles; the red is the
college freshman, 3 miles; and the blue is a two mile course. Any number
of combination courses can be made. The college varsity uses the combination
of red and blue as the standard five mile course. The A. A. U. senior

championship is gix miles and is run two laps over the red course.
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Arsenal, Central Park Saturday,
Tel, REgent 4-1000 Nov. 16, 1940

I. ¢. 4A CROSS COUNTRY HUN TOQ FINISH IN
VAN CORTIANDT PARK STADIUM

The varsity eross country run of the BEastern Intercollegiate
Association, known as the I. C. 4A, will be held Monday, November 18
gtarting at 3 P.M. and finishing in the Van Cortlandt Stadium, Instead
of finishing at Broadway and 246 Street as in previous years, the runners
will continue straight on into the stadium, entering at the north gate of
the gtadium, and finishing with one lap around the track. For the first
time, the majority of the spectators will be able to see the finish of
the run., This will eliminate crowding by spectators at the finish as
experienced in past years and provide an adequate view of the finigh %o
all using the stands which accommodate approximately four thousand. The
admission is free.

| For the past thirty years Van Cortlandt Park has been the scene
of mogt of the cross counbtry runs held in New York City, including most
of the championship runs of the colleges, public and private high schools
and athletic clubs. Rumners in the early days traversed part of the golf
course but the course was changed owing to construction of the Henry
Hudson Parkway.

The present course is considered $¢ be one of the best in the en-
tire country. The directional posts have three colors: yellow, red and
blue. The yellow is for the schoolboy couse, 2% miles; the red is the
college freshman, 3 miles; and the blue is a two mile course. Any number
of combination courses can be made. The college varsity uses the combination
of red and blue as the standard five mile course. The A, A, U. senior

championship is six miles and is run two laps over the red courss.
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

Arsenal, Central Park Saturday,
Tele. REzent 4-1000 FOR RELEAgHpv. 16, 1940

I. ¢. 4A CROSS COUNIRY RUN TO FINISH IN
VAN CORTLANDT PARK STADIUM

T

The varsity cross country run of the Eastern Intercollegiate
Asgociation, known as the I. C. 44, will be held Monday, November 18
starting at 3 P,M, and finishing in the Van Cortlandt Stadium. Instead
of finishing at Broadway and 246 Street as in previous years, the runners
will continue straight on into the stadium, entering at the north gate of
the stadium, and finishing with one lap around the track. For the first
tine, the majority of the spectators will be able to see the finish of
the run., This will eliminate crowding by spectators at the finish as
experienced'in past years and provide an adequate view of the finish to
all using the stands which accormodate approximately four thousand. The
admission is free.

For the past thirty years Van Cortlandt Park has been the scene
of most of the cross country runs held in New York City, including most
of the championship runs of the colleges, public and private high schools
and athletic clubs. Runners in the early days traversed part of the gol?
course but the course was changed owing $o construction of the Henry
Hudson Parkway.

The present course is considered to be one of the best in the en-
tire country. The directional posts have three colors: yellow, red arnd
blue. The yellow is for‘the schoolboy couse, zé-miles; the red is the
¢college freshman, 3 miles; and the blue is a two mile course. Any number
of combination courses can be made. The college varsity uses the combination
of red and blue as the standard five mile course. The A. A, U. senior

championship is six miles and is run two laps over the red course.
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Hunters Island Picnic Area

The Department of Parks announces the completion of additional
picnic facilities at Hunters Island and Twin Island in Pelham Bay Park.
This former island which was joined to the mainland by hydraulic fill
when Orchard Beach was constructed has been a popular retreat for basket
parties although the facilities until recently have been inadequate.

The Work Projects Adminiatration under the supervision of the
Department of Parks, has added 150 tables and 80 fireplaces to the
exiating unita bringing the total to 205 tables, 83 fireplaces and 4
water outlets,

The natural character of this comparatively undeveloped and
wooded promontory with its winding trails and overlooks appeals to
nature lovers who wish to escape the crowded conditions of the formal
developments to the south.

Complete utilization for anticipated needs regquires a con-
siderable program of future construction. The ultimate development
will provide a restaurant, comfort stations, field house and play areas,
boathouse and boat basin, paved walks and promenades, overlooks, benches
and drinking fountains, Twin Island will be comnected to Hunters Island
by land £ill operations and Orchard Beach will be extended several hundred
feet eastward. It is expected that a wehicular connecting will be built
across the north lagoon connection the northwest corner of Hunters Island

with the Pelham Shore Road.



DEFPARTMENT OF PARKS
Arsenal, Central Park For Release: Wednesday,
Tel. REgent 4-1000 Nov. 13, 1940

Hunters Island Picnic Area

The Department of Parks ammounces the completion of additional
pilcnic facilities at Hunters Island and Twin Island in Pelham Bay Park.
This former island which was joined to the mainland by hydraulic fill
when Orchard Beach was constructed has been a popular retreat for basket
parties although the facilities until recently have been inadequate.

The Work Projects Administration under the supervision of the
Department of Pzrks, has added 150 tables and 80 fireplaces to the
existing units bringing the total to 205 tableg, 83 fireplaces and 4
water outlets.

The natural character of this comparatively undeveloped and
wooded promontory with its winding trails and overlooks appeals to
nature lovers who wish to escape the crowded conditions of the formal
developments to the south.

Complete utilization for anticipated needs reguires a cone-
siderable program of future construction. The ultimate development
will provide a restaurant, comfort stations, field house and play areas,
boathouse and boat basin, paved walks and promenades, overlooks, benches
and drinking fountains., Twin Island will be connected to Hunters Island
by land fill operations and Orchard Beach will be extended several hundred
Teet eastward. It is expected that a vehicular connecting will be built
acroas the north lagoon connection the northwest corner of Hunters Island

with the Pelham Shore Road.
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Hunters Island Picnie Area

The Department of Parks amncunces the completion of additional
picnic facilities at Hunters Island and Twin Island in Pelham Bay Park.
This former island which was joined to the mainland by hydraulic £ill
when Orchard Beach was constructed has been a popular retreat for basket
parties although the facilities until recently have been inadequate.

The Work Projects Administration under the supervision of the
Department of Purks, has added 150 tables and 80 fireplaces %o the
oxisting units bringing the total o 205 tables, 83 fireplaces and 4.
water outlets,

The natural character of this comparativély undsveloped and
wooded promontory with its winding treils and overlooks appeals to
nature lovers who wish to escape the crowded conditions of the formal
developments to the south.

Complete utilization for anticipated needs requires a con-
gsiderable program of future construction. The ultimate development

| will provide a restaurant, comfort stations, field house and play areas,
boathouse and boat basin, paved walks and promenades, overlooks, benches
and drinking fountains, Twin Island will be comnected %o Hunters Island
by land £ill operations and Orchard Beach will be extended several hundred
feet eastward. It is expected that a vehicular connecting will be built
across the north lagoon connection the northwest corner of Hunters Island

with the Pelham Shore Road.



DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
Arsenal, Central Park For Release: Wednesday,

Tel. REgent 4-1000 Nov. 13, 1940

Bunters Island Picniec Area

‘ The Department of Parks amnounces the completion of additional
pienic facilities at Hunters Island and Twin Island in Pelham Bay Park.
This former island which was joined to the mainland by hydraulic £ill
when Orchard Beach was constructed has been a popular retreat for hasket
parties although the facilities until recently have been inadequate.

The Work Projects Administration under the supervision of the
Department of Pzrks, has added 150 tables and 80 fireplaces to the
existing units bringing the total to 205 tables, 83 fireplaces and 4
'water outlets,

The natural character of this comparatively undeveloped and
wooded promontory with its winding trails and overlooks appeals to
nature lovers who wish to escape the crowded conditions of the formal
developments to the south.

Complete utilization for anticipated needs reﬁuires a con-
siderable program of future construction. The ultimate development
will provide a restaurant, comfort stations, field house and play areas,
boathouse and boat basin, paved walks and promenades, overlooks, benches
and drinking fountains. Twin Island will be connected to Hunbers Island
by land £ill operations and Orchard Beach will bs extended several hundred
feet eastward. It is expected that a vehicular connecting will bs built
across the north lagoon connection the northwest corner of Hunters Island

with the Pelham Shore Road.



DFEPARTMENT OF PARKS
Arsenal, Central Park For Release: Wednesday,
Tel. Regent 4-1000 Nov. 13, 1940

Hunters Island Picnic Area

The Department of Parks announces the completion of additional
pienic facilities at Hunters Island and Twin Island in Pelham Bay Park.
This former island which was joined to the mainland by hydrauliec fill
when Orchard Beach was constructed has been a popular retreat for basket
parties although the facilities until recently have been inadequate.

The Work Projects Administration under the supervision of the
Department of Pz=rks, has added 150 tables and 80 fireplaces to the
existing units bringing the total to 205 tables, 83 fireplaces and 4
water outlets,

The natural character of this comparatively undeveloped and
wooded promontory with its winding trails and overlocks appsals to
nature lovers who wish %o escape the crowded conditions of the formal
developments to the south.

Complete utilization for anticipated needs requires a con-
siderable program of future construction. The ultimate development
will provide a restaurant, comfort statioms, field house and play areas,
boathouse and boat basin, paved walks and promenades, overlooks, benches
and driniting fountains, Twin Island will be connected to Hunters Island
by land fili operations and Orchard Beach will be extended several hundred
Teot eastward. 1t is expected that a vehicular connecting will be build
across the north lagoon connection the northwest corner of Hunters Island

with the Pelham Shore Road,



DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
Argenal, Central Park For Release: Wednesday,
Tel. REgent 4~1000 Nov. 13, 1940

Hunters Island Picnic Area

The Department of Parks annocunces the completion of additional
pilenic facilities at Hunters Island and Twin Island in Pelham Bay Paxk.
This former island which was joined to the mainland by hydraulic £ill
when Orchard Beach was constructed has been a popular retreat for basket
parties although the facilities until recently have been inadsquate.

The Work Projects Administration under the supervision of the
Department of Pzrks, has added 150 tables and 80 fireplaces to the
existing units bringing the total to 205 tables, 83 fireplaces and 4
water outlets..

The natural characiter of this comparatively undsveloped and
wooded promontory with its winding trails and overlooks appeals to
nature lovers who wish to escape the crowded conditions of the formal
developments to the south.

Complete utilization for anticipated needs regquires a con-
siderable program of future construction. The ultimate development
will provide a restaurant, comfort stations, field houss and play areas,
boathouse and boat basin, paved walks and promenades, overloocks, benches
and drinking fountains. Twin Island will be connected to Hunters Island
by land £ill operations and Orchard Beach will be extended several hundred
feet eastward., It is expected that a vehicular connecting will be built
across the north lagoon connection the northwest corner of Hunters Island

with the Pelham Shore Road,



DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
Arsenal, Central Park For Release: Wednesday,
Tel. REgent 4-1000 Nov. 13, 1940

Hunters Island Picni¢ Area

The Department of Parks announces the completion of additional
picnic facilities at Hunters Island and Twin Island in Pelham Bay Park.
This former island which was joined to the mainland by hydraulic £ill -
when Orchard Beach was constructed has been a popular retreat for basket
partiss although the facilities until recently have been inadsquate.

The Work Projects Administration under the supervision of the
Department of Pzrks, has added 150 tables and 80 fireplaces to the
existing units bringing the total to 205 tables, 83 fireplaces and 4
water outlsts.

The natwral character of this comparatively undeveloped and
wooded promontory with its winding treils and overlooks appeals to
nature lovers who wish to escape the crowded conditions of the formal
developments to the south,

Complete utilization for anticipated needs requires a con-
siderabie program of future construction. The ultimate development
will provide a restaurant, comfort stations, field house and play areas,
boathouse and boat basin, paved walks and promenades, overlooks, benches
and drinking fountains., Twin Island will be connected to Hunters Island
by land £ill operationé and Orchard Bsach will be extended several hundred
feet eastward. It is expected that a vehicular connecting will be built
gcross the north lagoon connection the northwest corner of Hunters Island

with the Pelham Shore Road,



, DIPARTMENT OF PARKS
Arsenal, Central PaI. . For Release: Monday,
Tel. REgent 4-1000 _ November 11, 1940

JUNIPIR VALLFEY ATHLETIC FIELD

/57
The Department of Parks announces the completion of four baseball

diamonds in 55 acre Juniper Valley Park, Maspeth, Queens., This field has

been reconstructed during the past six months by the Work Projects Administra-

tion on the low area between Juniper Boulevard North and Juniper Boulevard South.

Two regulation size baseball diamonds end two softball diamonds with
chain 1link hooded backstops have been built in the newly seeded 10 acre oval
field, It is expected that the grass will have developed sufficiently to per-~
mit the use of the field during the season of 1941,

The 20' wide bicyecle track which has been built around the athletic
field connects with the existing playground to the east. Facilities provided
here include a variety of court gemes and play apparatus, comfort station and
wading pool.

A five acre court games area is planned between this existing play-
ground and 80th Street. Included in the development will be 15 tennis, 10
paddle tennis, 5 padminton, % hamdball and 8 shuffleboard courts.

The existing playground at the eastern end of the park between 80th
Street and Dry Harbor Road contains an oval skating track, a small play
apparatus area and ample seating facilities.

The western end of the park on the recently completed Sanitation
£ill will be developed és an open play field with playgrounds at the north-
west and southwost -corners.,

In order to provide adequate motor and pedestrian access to the
various units of %the park, the Borough President of Queens has agreed to a

program of paving the boundary streets and walks.



DEPARTMENT OF PARKS"’ "'
Arsenal, Central Park For Release: Monday,
Tel, REgsnt 4-1000 Rovember 11, 1940

JUNIPFR VALLEY ATHLETIC FIELD

The Department of Parkg announces the completion of four baseball
diamonds in 55 acre Juniper Valley Park, Maspeth, Queens, This field has
been reconstructed during the past six months by the Work Projects Administre-
tion on the low area betwsen Juniper Boulevard North and Juniper Boulevard South.

Two regulation size baseball diamonds and two softball diamonds with
chain link hooded backstops have been built in the newly seeded 10 acre oval
field., 1I% is expected that the grass will have developed sufficiently to psr-
mit the use of the field Auring the season of 1941l.

The 20' wide bicycle track which has been built around the athletic
field connects with the existing playground to the east, Facilities provided
here inciude a variety of court games and play apparatus, comfort station and
wading pool.

A five acre court games area is planned between this existing play-
ground and 80th Street. Included in the development will be 15 tennis, 10
paddle tennis, 5 badminton, 5 handball and 8 shuffleboard courts.

The existing playground at the eastern end of the park between 80th
Street and Dry Harbor Road contains an oval skating track, a small pley
apparatus area and ample sesting facilities.

The western end of the psrk on the recently completed Sanitation
£i11 wiil be developed as an open play field with playgrounds at the northe-
west and southwest - corners,

In order to provide adequate motor and pedestrian access to the
various units of the park, the Borough President of Queens has agreed to a

program of paving the boundary streets and walks.,
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DEPARTMENT OF PAI&ES‘I' ‘I' .
Argsenal, Central Park For Release: Monday,
Tel. REzent  4-~1000 November 11, 1940

JUNIPFR VALLEY ATHLETIC FIELD

The Department of Parks anncunces the completion of four baseball
diamonds in 55 acre Juniper Valley Park, Mespeth, Queens. This field has
been reconstructed during the past six months by the Work Projects Administraw-
fion on the low area between Juniper Boulevard North and Juniper Boulevard South.

Two regulation size baseball diamonds and two softball diamonds with
chain link hooded backstops have been built in the newly seeded 10 acre oval
field. It is expected that the grass will have developed sufficiently %o per—
mit the use of the field during the seascon of 1941,

The 20 wide 5icycle track which has been built around the athletic
field connects with the existing playground to the east. Facilities provided
here include a variety of court games and play apparatus, comfort station and
wading pcol.

A five acre court games area is planned between this existing play-
ground and 80th Street. Included in the development will be 15 tennis, 10
paddle tennis, 5 badminton, 5 handball and 8 shuffleboard courts.

The existing playground at the eastern end of the park between 80th
Street and Dry Harbor Road contains an oval skating track, a small play
apparatus area and ample seating facilities.

The western end of the park on the recently completed Ssnitation
£ill will be developed as an open play field with playgrounds at the north-
west and southwost cerners,

In order to provide adequate motor and pedestrian access %o the
various units of the park, the Borough President of Queens has agreed to a

program of paving the boundary streets and walks.
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS -
Arsenal, Central Park For Release : Friday,
Tels, REgent 4-1000 No?ember 8, 1940

The Department of Parks announces the completion of the "Animal

Naming Contest" which was conducted for slementary and high school children
during the months of September and October for the purvose of selecting appro-
Priate names for the new arrivals at the Zcos in both Central Park, Manhattan,
and Prospect Park, Brooklyu,

Duriﬁg this period, boxes were placed at several points in each zoo0
area. Every child who was desirous of participating in the contest wrote sug-
gested names on a slip of paper, together with his name, address, age, school
and class, and placed it in a box.

Approximately 525 children tock part in the competition and, judging
by the mmltiplicity and wvariety of names submitted, this contest stimulated
close observation and educational interest among the participants.

All the suggestions were carefully considered by the board of Judges,
consisting of Dr., H. F. Nimphius, Director of Menageries, John Kelly, Manager
of the Central Park Zoo Cafeteria, and Richard C'Brien, Head Keeper of Central
Park Zoo.

The following names were chosen:

Central Park Zoo

Animal Winning Name Submitted By

Black Leopard "Blackie" Nancy Armstrong, 58 West 57 Street, Manhattan
8 years - 3rd grade, private school

2 Sea Lionsg "Dixie" & "Irixie" Catherine Stanton, 329 East 63 Street, Man.
15 years - Julia Richman High School

Thar WKazan® Mary Berger, 329 Bast 63 Street, Manhattan
15 years - Cathedral High School

Antelope "Heda-La-Ma" Mary Smith, 42 West 64 Street, Manhattan
12 years -~ 7A -Blessed Sacrament School



Animal

Yak

Deer{Buck)

Deer{Doe)}

Llama

Tiger Cub

Lion Cub

2 Monkeys

Antelope(Buck)

Antelope(Doe)

Ceremonies, at which the animals will officially receive the names

Winning Name

Wlo~Tom

"Rusty"

"Reddy™

"Glamour”

Submitted By

Leonia Orloft, 2140 - %70 Street, Brooklyn
14 years - 8B - P. 5. 96

Janice Paulsen, 329 East 63 Street, Manhattan
15 years -Julia Richman H. S, - 3 temm

Mary Berger, 329 East 63 Street, Manhattan
15 years - Cathedral High School, 3 temm

Rose Sacchi, 329 ZEast 63 Street, Manhattan
16 years - Julia Richman High School

Proapect Park Zoo, Brooklyn

llDukeﬂ

"Duchess"

"Ko-Ko"* & "Jo-Jo"

"Buckeroo"

"Sheba'

Fleanor Driscoll, 118-21 118 &t., Jamaica
13 ysars -~ Our Lady of Wisdom Academy

Tracy Rickers, 1241 Tast 32 Street, Brooklyn
7 years -~ Berkeley Institute, 2 grade

James Atkins, 892 Green Avenue, Brooklyn
14 years - 7B - P. 3, 26

Gloria Eilis, 309 Osborn Street, Brooklyn
12 years - 7A - P, S. 84

Julia Laura, 1017 Putnam Avenue, Brooklyn
4 years old

4

chosen for them, will take place at both the Central Park Zoo, Manhattan, and

Prospect Park Zoo, Brooklyn, on Saturday, November 9, at 2:30 P. M.

Appropriate signs bearing the selected names will be hung in front

of the animals'! cages at that time. The awarding of silver medals to the

winning contegtants will also form part of the afternoon's program.



DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
Arsenal, Central Park . For Release : Friday,
Tels REgent 4-1000 November 8, 1940

The Department of Parks énnounces the completion of the "Animal
Naming Contest" which was conducted for elementary and high school children
during the months of September and October for the purvose of selecting appro-
priate names for the new arrivals at the Zecos in both Central Park, Manhattan,
and Prospect Park, Brooklyn.

During this period, boxes were placed at several points in each zoo
arsa. Bvery child who was desirous of participating in the contest wrote sug-
gested names on a alip of paper, together with his name, address, age, school
and class, and placed it in a box.

Approximately 525 echildren tock part in the competition and, judging
by the multiplicity and variety of names submitted, this contest stimulated
close observation and educational interest among the participants.

All the suggestions were carefully considered by the board of Judges,
consisting of Dr, H. F. Nimphius, Director of Menageries, John Kelly, Manmger
of the Central Park Zoo Cafeteria, and Richard Q'Brien, Head Keeper of Central
Park Zoo.

The following names were chosent

Central Park Zoo

Animal Winning Name Submitted By
Black Leopard "Blackie" Nancy Armstrong, 58 West 57 Street, Manhattan

8 years - 3rd grade, private school

2 Sea Lions "Dixie" & "Trixie" Catherine Stanton, 329 East 63 Street, Man.
15 years « Julia Richman High School

Thar #Hazan® Mary Berger, 329 BEast 63 Street, Manhattan
15 years ~ Cathedral High School

Antelope "Heda~La-Ma™ Mary Smith, 42 West 64 Street, Manhattan
12 years - 7A -Blessed Sacrament School



Animal

Yak

Deer|( Buck)
Deer{Doe)

Llama .,

Tiger Cub

Lion Cub

2 Monkeys

Antelope( Buck)

Antelope(Doe)

Winning Name

¥To-Tof

"Rusty"

"Reddy"

"Glamour?

Submitted By

Ieonia Orloft, 2140 - 70 Street, Brooklyn
14 years - 8B - P. S, 96

Janice Paulsen, 329 East 63 Street, Manhatten
15 yesars ~Julia Richmen H. S. -~ 3 tem’

Mary Berger, 329 East 63 Street, Manhattan
15 vears - ¢athedral High School, 3 term

Rose Sacchi, 329 BEast 63 Street, Manhattan
16 years - Julia Richman High School

Prospect Park Zoo, Brooklyn

"Dllke "

"Duchkess®

"Ko-Ko" & "Jo-Jo

"Buckeroot

#Sheba'

Zleanor Driscoll, 116-21 116 St., Jamaica
13 years - Qur Lady of Wisdom Acadeny

Tracy Rickers, 1241 Jast 32 Street, Brookiyn
7 years = Berkeley Institute, 2 grade

James Atkina, 892 Green Avsnue, Brooklyn
14 years - 7B -~ P. S, 26

Gloria Ellis, 309 Osborn Street, Brooklyn
12 years - 7A - P. S. 84

Julia Laura, 1017 Putnam Avenue, Brooklyn
4 years old

Ceremonies, at which the animals will officially receive the names

chogen for them, will fake place at both the Central Park Zoo, Manhattan, and

Prospeet Park Zoo, Brooklyn, on Saturday, November 9, at £:30 P. M,

Appropriate signs bearing the selected names will be hung in front

of the animals! cages at that time.

The awarding of silver medals to the

winning contestants will alsc form part of the afternoon's program.



' ® o

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
Arsenal, Central Park For Releage : Friday,
Tel. REzent 4-1000 : November 8, 1940

The Department of Parks amnounces the completion of the "Animal

Naming Contest" which was conducted for elementary and high school children
during the months of September and October for the purpose of selecting appro~
priate names for the new arrivals at the Poos in hoth Central Park, Manhattan,
and Prospect Park, Brooklyn.

During this period, boxes were placed at several points in each zoo
area. Every c¢hild who was desirous of participating in the contvest wrote sug-
gested names on a slip of paper, together with his name, address, age, school
and class, and placed it in a box.

Approximately 525 children took part in the competition and, judging
by the mmltiplicity and variety of names submitted, this contest stimulated
close observation and educational interest among the participanta.

All the suggestions were carsfully considered by the board of Judges,
consisting of Dr. H. F. Nimphius, Director of Menageries, John Kelly, Manager
of the Central Park Zoo Cafeteria, and Richard O!'Brien, Head Keeper of Central
Park Zoo,

The following nsames were chﬁsen:

Central Park Zoo

Animal Winning Name Submwitted By
Black Leopard "Blackie" Naney Armstrong, 58 West 57 Street, Manhatian

8 years ~ 3rd grade, private school

2 Sea Lions "Dixie" & "Trixie" Catherine Stanton, 329 East 63 Street, Man,
15 years ~ Julia Richman High School

Thar "Kazan" Mary Berger, 329 Bast 63 Street, Manhattan
15 yearas ~ Cathedral High School

Antelope "Heda-La-Ma" Mary Smith, 42 Weat 64 Street, Manhattan
12 years - 7A -Blessed Sacrament School



Animal

Yak

Deer{Buck)
Deer(Dos)

Llamsa

Tiger Cub

Lion Cub -

Z Monkeys
Antelope{ Buck}

Antelope(Doe)

Winning Name Submitted By

"lo-To Leonia Orloft, 2140 - 70 Street, Brooklyn
14 years - 88 - P, S, 96

"Rusty " Janice Paulsen, 320 East 63 Street, Manhattan
15 years - Julia Richman He S. -~ 3 temw

"Reddy" Mary Berger, 329 Bast 63 Street, Manhattan
15 years - (athedral High School, 3 tem

"Glamourt Rose Bacchi, 389 Hast 63 Street, Manhattan
16 years - JFulia Richman High School

Prospsct Park Zoo, Brooklyn

Duket Eleanor Driscoll, 116-21 116 St., Jamaica
13 yearg - Our Lady of Wisdom Academy

"Duchess" Tracy Rickers, 1241 East 32 Strest, Brooklyn
7 years - Berkeley Institute, 2 grade

"Ko~Ko" & "Fo-Jo" James Atkins, 892 Green Avenue, Brooklyn

14 years - 7B - P. 5. 26

"Buckeroo® Gloria Ellis, 309 Osborn Street, Brooklyn
12 years - ?A - Po So 84

"Sheba Julia Laura, 1017 Putnam Avenue, Brooklyn
4 years old

Ceremonies, at which the animals will officially receive the names

chogsen for them, will take place at both the Central Paxk Zoo, Menhattan, and

Prospeet Park Zoo, Brooklyn, on Saturday, November 9, at 2:30 P. M.

Appropriate signs bearing the selected names will be hung in front

of the animals' cages at that time. The awarding of silver medals to the

winning contestants will also form part of the afterncont's program.



DEPARTMENT (F PARKS
Arsenal, Central Park For Release : Friday,
Tels, REgent 4~1000 November 8, 1940

The Department of Parks announces the completion of the "Animal

Naming Contest" which was conducted for elementary and high school children
during the months of September and October for the purposé of selecting appro-
priate names for the new arrivals at the Zoos in both Central Park, Manhattan,
and Prospect Park, Brooklyn.

During this period, b&xes were placed at several points in each zoo
area. Every child who was desirous of participating in the contest wrote sug-
gested names on a slip of paper, together with his name, address, age, school
and class, and placed it in a box.

Approximately 525 children took part in the competition and, judging
by the multiplicity and variety of names submitted, this contest stimulated
¢lose obaservation and educational interest among the participants.

A1] the suggestions were carefully considsred by the board of Judges,
consisting of Dr. H. F. Nimphius, Director of Menageries, John Kelly, Manager
of the Central Park Zoo Cafeteria, and Richard 0'Brien, Head Keeper of Central
Park Zoo.

The following names were chosen:

Central Park Zoo

Animal Winning Name Submitted By
Black Leopard "Blackis" Naney Armstrong, 58 West 57 Street, Manhattan

8 yesars - 3rd grade, private school

2 Sea Lions "Dixie" & "Trixie™ Catherine Stanton, 329 East 63 Street, Man,.
15 years ~ Julia Richman High School

Thar HKazan" Mary Berger, 329 last 63 Street, Manhattan
: 15 yvears - Cathedral High School

Antelope "Heda-La-Ma" Mary Smith, 42 West 64 Street, Manhattan
: 12 years -~ 7A -Blessed Sacrament School



Animal

Yak

Deer(Buck)
Deer(Doe)

Llama

Tiger Cub

Lion Cub

2 Monkeys
Antelope(Buck)

Antelope({Doe}

Winning Name

"To-To"

llRUS-tyﬂ

"Reddy"

"Glamour!

Submitted By

Isonia Orleft, 2140 - 70 Street, Brooklyn
14 years - 8B - P, 3, 96

Janice Paulsen, 329 East 63 Street, Manhattan
15 years -Filia Richman H. S. - & temm

Mary Berger, 329 East 63 Street, Manhattan
15 years -~ Cathedral High School, 3 temm

Rose Sacchi, 3289 Bast 63 Strest, Manhattan
16 vears - Julia Richman High School

Prospect Park Zoo, Brooklyn

I!Duke "

"Duchesst

"Ko-Ko®" & "Jo-Jot

#Buckeroo"

*Sheba™

Kleanor Driscoll, 116-21 116 St., Jamaica
13 years - Our Lady of Wisdom Academy

Tracy Rickers, 1241 Bast 32 Street, Brooklyn
7 years -~ Berkeley Institute, 2 grade

James Atkins, 892 Green Avenue, Brooklyn
14 years - 7B - P. 5. 26

Gloria Ellis, 309 Osborn Street, Brooklyn
12 years - 7A - P. S. B84

Julia Laura, 1017 Putnam Avenue, Brocklyn
4 years old

Ceremonies, at which the animals will officially receive the names

chosen for them, will take place at both the Central Park Zoo, Manhattan, and

Prospect Park Zoo, Brooklyn, on Saturday, November 9, at 2:30 P, M.

Appropriate signs bearing the selected names will be hung in front

©of the animals'! cages at that time, The awarding of silver medals to the

winning contestants will also form part of the afternoon's program.
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DFPARTMENT QF PARKS
Arsenal, Central Park For Release : Friday,
Tel. REgent 4-1000 November 8, 1940

The Department of Parks ammounces the completion of the "Animal

Naming Contest" which was conducted for elementary and high school children
during the months of September and October for the purpese of selecting appro-~
priate names for the new arrivals at the Zoos in both Central Park, Manhattan,
and Prospect Park, Brooklyn. |

During this period, boxes were placed at several poinis in each zoc
area. DBvery child who was desirous of participating in the contest wrote sug-
goested names on a silip of paper, together with his neme, address, age, school
and class, and placed it in a box,

Approximately 525 children took part in the competition and, judging
by the mltiplicity and wvariety of names submitted, this contest stimulated
close observation and educational interest among the participants.,

All the suggestions were -carefully considered by the board of Judges,
consisting of Dr. H. F. Nimphius, Director of Menageries, John Kelly, Manager
of the Central Park Zoo Cafeteria, and Richard O'Brienr, Head Keepsr of Central
Park Zoo,.

The following names wWere chosen:

Central Park Zoo

Animal Winning Name Submitted By

Black Leopard "Blackie" Nancy Armstrong, 58 West 57 Street, Manhattan
8 years - 3rd grade, private school

Z Sesa Lions "Dixie" & "TrixieM Catherine Stanton, 329 East 63 Street, Man,
15 years « Julia Richman High School

Thar *Hazan" Mary Berger, 3229 Xast 63 Sireet, Manhattan
15 years - Cathedral High Schocl

Antelope "Heda-La-Ma™ Mary Smith, 42 West 64 Street, Manhattan
12 years - 7A -Blessed Sacrament School
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Animal

Yak

Deer(Buck)

Deer(Dos)

Llama

Tiger Cub

Iion Cud

2 Monkeys

Antelope(Buck)

Antelope{Doe)

Winning Name Submitted By

#To-To" Leonia Orloft, 2140 - 70 Street, Brooklyn
14 years - 8B - P. 5. 96

"Rusty" Janice Paulsen, 329 East 63 Strest, Manhattan
15 years =-JFalia Richman He S. - 3 tem’

"Reddy" Mary Berger, 329 Fast 63 Street, Manhattan
15 years ~ Cathedral High School, 3 ternm

tGlamour” Rose Sacchi, 329 East 63 Street, Manhattan
16 years - Julia Richman High School

Prospect Park Zoo, Brooklyn

"Duke Eleanor Driscoll, 116-21 116 St., Jamaica
13 years - Our Lady of Wisdom Academy

"Duchess™ Tracy Rickers, 1241 Fast 32 Street, Brooklyn
7 years - Berkeley Institute, 2 grade

"Ko~Ko" & "Jo-Jo™ Jomes Atkins, 892 Green Avenue, Brooklyn

14 years - 7B - P. S. 26

*Buckerco™ Gloria Ellis, 309 Osborn Street, Brooklyn
12 years - 7A - P. 3. 84

"Sheba® Julia Laura, 1017 Putnam Avenue, Brooklyn
4 years old

Ceremonies, at which the animsls will officially receive the names

chosen for them, will take place at both the Central Park Zoo, Manhattan, and

Prospect Park Zoo, Brooklyn, on Saturday, November 9, at 2:30 P. M.

Appropriate signs bearing the selected names will be hung in front

of the animals' cages at that time. The awarding of silver medals to the

winning contestants will slso form part of the afterncon's program.
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: DEPARTMENT OF PARKS Thuxrsday,
o ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK ) F or Release_ﬂammb.er_’?_,_lﬂiﬂ
. Fa TEL. REGENT 4-1000 '

The Department of Parks announces that another step towards fhejiéil-;7
pletion of the final development of Schmul Park started on Wednesday, November
6, 1940 in the form of land fill operations to reclaim the salt marsh arsa at
the sasterly end of the partially developed eight and a half acre neighborhoed
park. This property, donasted to ths City by the Louis Schmul family, as a playe
ground site is bounded by Wild Avenue, Pearson Street and Melvin Avenue and
extends to Flaak (reek a tridbutary lateral of Fresh Kills Main Creek,

\ The reclamation of this low lying marsh will permit a needed addifion

: to the much used existing‘plawground which was formally dedicated and opened to
public use ih Aﬁril, 1939,

The Otis Sand and Gravel Co. of 489 Bay Street, Staten Island, low
bidders for the estimated 50,000 cubic yards of £ill at a lump sum price of
$14,982,00 will complete in thirty calendar days the contract for raising the
ground level to approximate final grades,

‘The existing trench drained, treeless meadow surface, lying just
8lightly above the adjoining creek level will be ralsed an average height of
6 feet. The area to be developed is approximatsly 300 feet by 700 feet,

Upon completion of grading operations early in December the Work Pro-
jects Administration under the supervision of the Park Department will start
construction on the completion of the existing boundary chain link fence, drain~
age facilities, provide topsoil,.grass seod and trees and build two reguiation
size baseball diamonds, which are expected to be opened for plesy in the spring
of 1941.‘

The existing facilities, located in the 150! x 500! westerly section
were developed under Department of Parks supervision by the Work Projects Ad=
minigtration upon fill provided jointly by the W. P. A. and the Borough Presi~
dent of Richmond.

This section has three distinet areas. The first unit adjacent to
Wild Avenue is reserved for small children and provides in addition to & brick
comfort station, a wading pool, slides, jungle gym, seosaws and swings.

The middle unit is for adolescent ard adult use providing facilities
for basketball, handhall, shuffleboard and ho:se shoe pltehing,

The third and largest completed unit has a roller skating track and
softball diamond. The new development which will adjoin this sectien:will round -

out the playground activities to satisfy the active recreation needs of the
sommnity . |

The playground may be reached via Victory Boulevard which passes one
block to the west,
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS November 7, 1940

ARSENAL. CENTRAL PARK F or Release
TEL. REGENT 4-1000

The Department of Parks announces that another step towards the com=
pletion of the final development of Schmul Park started on Wednesday, November
6, 1940 in the form of land fill operations to reclaim the salt marsh area at
the easterly end of the partially developed eight and a half acre neighborhood
park. This property, donated to the City by the Louis Schmul family, as a play-
ground site is bounded by Wild Avenue, Pearson Streset and Melvin Avenue and
extends to Flaak Creek a tridbutary lateral of Fresh Kills Main Creek.

The reclemation of this low lying marsh will permit a needed addition
to the much used existing playground which was formally dedicated and opened to
public use in April, 1939.

The Otis Sand and Gravel Co. of 489 Bay Street, Staten Island, low
bidders for the estimated 50,000 cubic yerds of fill at a iump sum price of
$14,982.00 will complete in thirty calendar days the contract for raising the
ground level to approximate final grades,

The existing trench drained, treeless msadow surface, lying just
slightly above the adjoining creek level will be raised an average height of
6 feet, The area to be developed is approximately 300 feet by 700 feet.

Upen completion”of grading operations early in December the Work Pro~-
Jects Administration under the supervision of the Park Department will start
construction on the completion of the existing boundary chain link fence, drain~
age facilities, provide topscil, grass seed and trees and build two regulation
size baseball diamonds, which are expectsd to be opened for play in the spring
of 1941,

| The existing facilities, located in the 150! x 500' westerly section
were developed under Department of Parke supervision by the Work Projscts Ad-
minigtration upon fill provided jointly by the W. P. A. and the Borough Pregiw
dent of Richmond.

This section has three distinct areas, The first unit adjacent %o
Wild Avenue is reserved for small children and provides in addition %o a brick
comfort station, a wading pool, slideg, jungle gym, seesaws and swings.

The middle unit is for adolescent and adult use providing facilities
for basketball, handball, shufflebcard snd horse shoe pitching,

The third and largest complebted unit has a roller skating track eamnd
softball diamond. The new development which will adjoin this sectlon will round -

out the playground activities to satisfy the active recreation needs of the
communitys

The playgzround may be reached via Viectory Boulevard which passes one
block to the west,
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ARSENAL, GENTRAL PARKKS For Release November 7, 1940
‘FEL. REGENT 4-1000 i

The Department of Parks announces that another atep towards the com-
pletion of the final development of Schmul Park started on Wednesday, November
6, 1940 in the form of land fill operations to reclaim the salt marsh area at
the easterly end of the partially developed eight and a half acre neighborhood
park. This property, donated to the City by the Louis Schmul family, as a play-
ground site is bounded by Wild Avenue), Pesrson Street and Melvin Avenue and
extends to Flaek Creek a tributary lateral of Fresh Kills Main Creek,

The reclamation of this low lying marsh will permit a needed addition
to the much used existing playground which was formally dedicated and opened to
public use dn April, 1939,

The Otis Sand and Gravel Co., of 489 Bay Street, Staten Island, low
bidders for the estimated 50,000 cubic yards of £ill at a lump sum price of
$14,982,00 will complete in thirty calendar days the contract for raising the
ground level to sapproximate final grades.

The existing trench drained, treeless meadow surface, lying just
slightly above the adjoining creek level will be raised an average height of
6 feel. The area to be developed is approximately 300 feet by 700 feet.

Upen completion.of grading operations early in December the Work Pro-
jects Administration under the supervision of the Park Department will start
construction on the completion of the existing boundary chain link fence, draine
age facilities, provide topsoil,.grass seed and trees and build two regulation
8ize baseball diamonds, which are expected to be opened for play in the spring
of 1941,

The existing facilities, located in the 150! x 500t westerly ssction
weres developed under Depariment of Parks supervision by the Work Projects Ad-
ministration upon fill provided jointly by the W. P. A, and the Borough Presi-
dent of Richmond.

This section has three distinet areas. The first unit adjacent to
Wild Avenve is reserved for small children and provides in addition to a brick
comfort station, a wading pool, slides, jungle gym, seesaws and swings,.

The middle unit is for adolescent and adult use providing facilities
for basketball, handball, shuffleboard and horse shoe pitching,

The third and largest completed unit has a roller skating track sand
softball diamond. The new development which will adjoin this section will round "

out the playground activities to satisfy the active recreation needs of the
community, |

The playground may be reached via Victory Boulevard which passes one
block to the west,
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS Thursday,

ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release November 7, 1940
TEL. REGENT 4-T1000 !

The Department of Parks aﬁnounces thaf another step towards the com-
pletion of the final development of Schmul Park started on Wednesday, Novembbr
6, 1940 ih the form of land £ill operations to reclaim the salt marsh area at
the sasterly end of the partiaily dsveloped éight and a half acre naighborhood
park. This property, donated to the City by ths Louis Schmul family, as a play;
ground site is bounded by Wild Avenue, Psarson Street and Melvin Avenue and
extends to Flaalk Cresk a tributary lateral of Fresh Kills Main (rsek.

The reclamation of this low lying marsh will permit a nesded addition
Yo the much used existing playground which was formelly dedicated and opened to
public use in April, 1939,

The Otis Sand and Gravel Co. of 489 Bay Street, Staten Island, low
bidders fof the estimated 50,000 cubic yards of fill at a lump sum price of
$14,982,00 will complete in thirty calendar days the contract for raising the
ground level to approximate final grades.

The existing trench drained, treeless meadow surface, lying just
slightly above the adjoining creek level will be raised an average height of
8 fest, The area to be developed is approximsately 300 feet by 70C feet,

Upon completion.of grading operations early in December the Work Pro-
jects Administration under the supervisioﬁ of the Park Department will start
construction on the completion of the existing boundary chain link fence, drain-
age facilities, provide topsoil, grass seed and trees and build two regulation
size baseball diamonds, which are expected to be opened for play in the spring
of 1941,

The exlsting facilities, located in the 150! x 500' westerly section
were developed under Department of Parks supervision by the Work Projects Ad=-
ministration upon f£ill provided jointly by the W. P. A, and the Borough Presi-
dent of Richmond.

This section has three distinect areas. The first unit adjacent to
Wild Avenue is reserved for small children and provides in addition to a brick
comfort station, a wading pool, slides, jungle gym, s¢esaws and swings.

The middle unit is for adolescent and adult use providing facilities
for basketball, handball, shuffleboard and horse shoe pitching.

The third and largest completed unit has a roller skating track and
softball diamond. The new development which will adjoin this section will mound -

out the playground activities to satisfy the active reersation needs of the
comrunity.
The playground may be reached via Victory Boulevard which passes cne

bloeck to the west,
* & K
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The Department of Parks annocunces that another step towards the come
pletion of the final development of $chmu1 Park started on Wednesday, November
6, 1940 in the form of land fill operations to reclaim the salt marsh area at
the easterly end of the partially developed eight and a half acre neighborhood
park, This property, donated to the City by the Louis Schmul family, as a play-
ground site is bounded by Wild Avenue, Pearson Strest and Melvin Avenue and
extends to Flamk Creek a tributary lateral of Fresh Kills Mzin Creek,

The reclamation of this low lying marsh will permit & needed addition
to the much used existing playground which was formelly dedicated and opened to
public use in April, 1939.

The Otis Send and Gravel Co. of 489 Bay Street; S¢aten Island, low
bidders for the estimated 50,000 cubic yards of £ill at a lump sum price of
$14,982,00 will complete in thirty calendar days the contract for raising the
ground level t¢ approximate final grades.

The existing tremch drained, treeless meadow surface, léing just
slightly above the adjoining creek level will be raised an average height of
6 feet, The area to be developed is approximately 300 feet by 700 feet,

Upon completion of grading operations early in Decembear the Work Pro-
Jects Adminigtration under the supervision of the Park Department will stars
construction on the completion of the existing boundary chain link fence, drain-
age facilities, provide topsoil,.grass seed and trees and build two regulation
size baseball diamonds, which are expected to be opened for play in the spring
of 1941,

The existing facilities, located in the 150t x 500! westerly section
were developed under Department of Parks supervision by the Work Projects Adw-
ministretion upon £ill provided jointly by the W. P. A. and the Borough Presi-
dent of Riéhmond.

This section.has three distinet areas. The first unit adjacent to
Wild Avenue is reserved for small children and provides irn addition to a drick
comfort station, a wading pool, slides, jungle gym, seesaws and swings,

The middle unit is for adolescent and adult use providing facilities
for basketball, handball, shuffleboard and horse shoe pitching.

The third and largest completed unit has a roiler skating track smd
softball diamond. The new development which will adjoin this section:will round -

out the playgroumd activities to satisfy the amctive recreation needs of the
community,

The playground may be reached via Victory Boulevard which passes one
block to the West,
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PEPARTMENT OF PARKS
_.ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release Thursday,
e TEL. REGENT 4-1000 November 7, 1940

The Department of Parks announces that another step towards the com~
pletion of the final development of Schmul Park started on Wednesday, November
6, 1940 in the form of land fill operations to reclaim the salt marsh area at
the easterly end of the partially developed eight and a half acre neighborhood
park. This property, donated to the City by the Louis Schhml family, as a play-
ground site is bounded by Wild Avenue, Pearson Street and Melvin Avenue and
extends %o Flaak Creek a {ributary lateral of Fresh Kills Main Creek,

The reclamation of this low lying marsh will permit a needed addition
to the much uded existing playground %hich was formally dedicated and opened to
public use in April, 1939,

The Otis Sand and Gravel Co. of 489 Bay Street, Staten Island, low
bidders for the estimated 50,000 cubic yards of fill at a lump sum price of
$14,982,00 will complete in thirty calendar days the contract for raising the
ground level Yo spproximate final grades,

The existing trench drained, treeless meadow surface, lying just
slightly above the adjoining creek level will be raised an average height of
6 feet, The area to be developed is spproximately 300 feet by 700 feet.

Upon completion of grading operstions early in December the Work Pro-
jeets Administration under the supervision of the Park Department will start
construction on the completion of the existing boundary chain link fence, drain-
age facilities, provide topsoil,.grass seed and trees and build twe regulation
size baseball diamonds, which are expected to be opened for play in the spring
of 1941,

The existing facilities, located in the 150t x 500! westerly section
were developed under Department of Parks supervision by the Work Projects Ade
minigtration upon £ill provided jointly by the W. P. A« and the Borough Pregi~
dent of Richmond.

This seetion has three distinet areas. The first unit adjacent to
Wild Avenue is reserved for small children and provides in addition t0 a bhrick
comfort stetion, & wading pool, slides, jungle gym, seesaws and swings,

The middle unit is for adolescent and adult use providing facilities
for bvasketball, handball, shuffleboard and horse shoe pitching.

The third and largest completed unit has a yoller skating track and
softball diamond. The new development which will adjoin this section:will round

out the playground activities to satisfy the active recreation needs of the
community.

The playground may be reached via Vietory Boulevard which passes one
block 4o the west,
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
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. TEL. REGENT 4~=1000 ~  November 2,1940
Y
The Department of Parks announces that the city- / 696

wide finals of the wvolley ball tournament for pleyground
girls up to 17 years of age will be held on Saturday, Novem-
ber 2, 2:00 P, M., at Heckscher Playground, 62 Street and
West Drive, Central Park,

Teams from each of the 414 playgrounds have parii-
cipated in a series of elimination matches duf;ng the last
8ix weeks, throughout the five boroughs, in preparation fo»
the city championship. 7The teams from the Boroughs of Man-
hattan and Queens have been victorious in all ‘their scheduled
matches and will play each other at the final game of the
contest next Saturday afternoon,

Gold medals will be awarded to the members of the

winning team and silver medals to the losers.

* & % Kk &
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release Saturday,
TEL, REGENT 41000 ~»  November 2,1940

v

The Department of Parks announces that the city-
wide_ finals of the wolley ball tournament for playground
girls up to 17 years of age will be held on Saturday, Novem-
ber 2, 2:00 Py My, at Heckscher Playground, 62 Street and
Weal Drive, Central Park.

Teams from each of the 414 playgrounds have parti.-
cipated in a series of elimination matches dur.ng the las%
six weeks, throughout the five boroughs, in preparation fove
the city championship., The teams from the Boroughs of lMan-
hattan and Queens have been victorious in all Sheir scheduled
matches and will play each other at the final game of the
contest next Saturday afternoon,

Gold medals will be awarded to the members ¢f the

winning team and silver medals toc the loseras,

* % % ok &
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ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release
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*  November 2,19

The Department of Parks én.nounces that the city~
wide finals of the wolley ball tournament for playzround
girls up to 17 years of age will be held on Saturday, Novem-
ber 2, 2:00 P, M., at Heckscher Playground, 62 Street and
Weat Drive, Central Park,

Teams from each of the 414 playgrounds have parti:-
¢ipated in a series of elimination matches duw.ng the last
8ix weeks, throughout the five boroughs, in preparation foo
the city championship. The teams from the Boroughs of llan-
hattan and Queens have been victorious in all their scheduled
matches and will play each other at the final game of the
contest next Saturdsy aftermoon.

Gold medals will be swarded to the members of the

winning team and silver medals t¢ the losers.

% % % k *
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ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Releas

Saturday,
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The Department of Parks announces that the city~
wide finals of the wolley ball tournament for playzround
giris up to 17 years of age will be held on Saturday, Novem-
ber 2, 2:00 P, M., at Heckscher Playground, 62 Streset and
West Drive, Central Park,

Teams from each of the 414 playgrounds have parti.-
cipated in a series of elimination matches dur.ng the last -
six weeks, throughout the five boroughs, in preparation fo2
the city championship, The teams from the Boroughs of Iian-
hattan and Queens. have been vietorious in all Their scheduied
matches and will play each other at the final game of the
contest next Saturday afternoon,

Gold medals will be awarded to the members of the

winning team and silver medals to the losers.

* K ¥ ¥ K
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Rele Saturday,
TEL. REGENT 4—1000 ' " ¥

The Department of Parks announces that the city-
wide finals of the wolley ball tournament for playground
girls up to 17 years of age will be held on Saturday, Novem-
ber 2, 2:00 P. M., at Heckscher Playground, 62 Street and
West Drive, Central Park.

Teams from each of the 414 playgrounds havs parvi--
cipated in a series of elimination matches dur.ng the las®
8ix weeks, throughout the five boroughs, in preparation for
the city championship. The teams from the Boroughs of Uan-
hattan and Queens have been victorious in all <heir scheduled
matches and will play each other at the final game of the
contest next Saturday afternoon,

Gold medals will be awarded to the members ¢f the

winning team and silver medals tc¢ the losers.

* %k k k Xk
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[

ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release Saturday,
o ¥

TEL. REQENT J—1000

The Department of Parks announces that the city-
wide finals of the wolley ball tournament for playground
girls up to 17 years of age will be held on Saturday, Novem-
ber 2, 2:00 P. M., at Heckacher Playground, 62 Street and
West Drive, Central Park,

Teams from each of the 414 playgrounds have parii.
civated in a series of elimination matcheg dur ng the laest
six weeks, throughout the five boroughs, in preparation fo»
the city championship. The teams from the Boroughs of HMan-
hatten and Queens have been victorious in all “heir scheduled
matches and will play each other at the final game of the
contest next Satulfday afternoon.

Gold medals will be awarded to the members of the

winning team and silver medals to the lesers,

* &k k¥ %k
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TEL. REGENT 41000 Novembher 2,1940
' /85"

The Park Department announces that the Annual Fall Chrysanthe-
mum Show in the Preospect Park Brocklyn Greenhouse, will open on Sunday,
November 3 at 10 A. M,

The Greenhouse, located at Prospect Park West and Ninth Street,
Brooklyn, may be reached by way of the I, R. T. Subway, Grand Army Plaza
stop; the Independent Subway, 7th Avenus stop; and the Vanderbil“ and
Smith Street car lines, Ninth Street stop; or by autounrbile dizezce’ to
the Greenhouss by way of the easgt drive in Prospecs “turk,

The Exi.ibit will be ovpen every day from 10 4, M. to 4 =, M.
and the Park Department sxtends & cerdial invitation to the public to
view the display which will be open for three weeks.

More than four thousand pots of chrysanthemums will bhe on ex-
hibition. The ground hed is laid out in groups df various formations
with popular large bloom varieties in all shades of pink, yellow, red
and bronze. Some of the attractive plants are the Pooketts, Turners,
John S. Bush, Rise of Day and the Melba.

Surrounding this feature of the display, banked on the sides
of the Show House are numerous smell size chrysanthemums in 75 varieties,
such as the Pompons, the Anemone and the Single Daisy type.

‘In $he class of varieties in all shadeg of bronze, red, yellow
and white, some of the outstanding chrysanthemums to be exhibited are
the Crimson Red, Purple Queen, Red Rover, Orchid Beauty, Cleopatra and

New York.

* ok % ok
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

ARSENAL. CENTRAL PARK For Release Saturday,
TEL. REGENT 4—1000 —NovVember 22,1940

The Park Department announces that the Annual Fall Chrysanthe-
mum Show in the Progpect Park Brooklyn Greanhousé, will open on Sunday,
November 3 at 10 A, M,

The Greenhouse, located at Prespect Park West and Ninth Street,
Brooklyn, may be reached by way of the I. R. T. Subway, Grand Army Plaza
stop; the Independent Subway, 7th Avenue stop; and the Vanderbil’ and
Smith Street car lines, Ninth Street stop; or by autoaunbile direcs to
the Greenhouse by way of the sasgt drive in Prospeci --=r¥.
| The Exiibit will be open every day from 10 4. M. to 4 £, M.
and the Park Devartment extends a cordial invitation %o the public to
view the display which wili be open for three weeks.

More than four thousand pots of chrysanthemunms will be on ex-
hibition. The ground bed is laid out in groups of various formations
with popular lgrge bloom varieties in all shades of pink, yellow, red
and bronze., Some of the attractive plants are the Pookeits, Turners,
John 8. Bush, Rise of Day and the Melba,

Surrounding this feature of the display, banked on the sides
of the Show House are numerous small size chrysanthemums in 75 varieties,
such as the Pompons, the Anemone and the Single Daisy type.

In the class of varieties in all shades of bronze, red, yellow
and white, some of the outstanding chrysanthemums %o be exhibited are
the Crimson Red, Purple Queen, Red Rover, Orchid Beauty, Cleopatra and

New York.

%* * * *k
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TeL. REGENT 4—1000 November 2,1940

The Park Department announces that the Annual Fall Chrysanthe-
mum Show in the Prospect Park Brocklyn Greenhouse, will open on Sunday,
November 3 at 10 A. M.

The Greenhouse, located at Proaspect Park West and Ninth Street,
Brooklyn, may be reached by way of the I. R. T. Subvay, Grand Army Plaza
stop; the Independent Subway, 7th Avenue stop; and the Vanderbii® anid
Smith Street car lines, Ninth Street stop; or by autouwnbile cdirec; to
the Greenhouse by way of the east drive in Prospecs -

The BExiiibit wiil be open every day from 10 A, M. to 47, M.
and the Park Department extends a cordial invitation to the puviic to
view the display which will be open for three weeks.

More than four thousand pots of chrysanthemums will be on ex-
hibition. The ground bed is laid out in groups of various formations
with popular large bloom varieties in all shades of pink, yellow, red
and bronze. Some of the attractive plants are the Pooketts, Turners,
John S. Bush, Rise of Day and the Melba,

Surrocunding this feature of the display, banked on the sides
of the Show House are numerous small size chrysanthemmms in 75 varieties,
such as the Pompons, the Anemone and the Single Daisy type.

In the class of varieties in all shades of bronze, red, yellow
and white, some of the outstanding chrysanthemums to be exhibited are
the Crimson .Red, Purple Queen, Red Rover, Orchid Beauty, Cleopatra and

New York,

* ¥ % *
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TEL. REGENT 4—1000 November 22,1940

The Park Department announces that the Annual Fall Chrysanthe-
mun Show in the Prospect Park Brooklyn Greenhouse, will open on Sunday,
November 3 at 10 A. M,

The Greenhouse, located at Prospect Park West and Ninth Street,
Brooklyn, may be reached by way of the I. R. T. Subway, Grand Army Plaza
stop; the Independent Subway, 7th Avenue stop; and the Vanderbil® and
Smith Street car lines, Ninth Street stop; or by aufourbile dirsc’ to
the Greenhouse by way of the east drive in Prospec. -ar',

The Exiibit will_be open every day from 10 4, M. to 4 &, M.
and the Park Department extends a cordial invitation %o the punlic to
view the display which will be open for three weeks.

More than four thousand pots of chrysanthemums will be on ex-
hibition. The ground bed is laid out in groups of varicus formabtions
with popular large bloom varieties in all shades of pink, yellow, red
and bronze., Some of the attractive plants are the Pooketts, Turners,
John 8. Bush, Rise of Day and the Melba,

Surrounding this feature of the display, banked on the sides
of the Show House are numerous small size chrysanthemums in 75 varieties,
such as the Pompons, ihe Anemone and the Single Daisy type.

In the class of varieties in all shades of bronze, red, yellow
and white, some of the outstanding chrysanthemums tc be exhibited are
the Crimson Red, Purple Queen, Red Rover, Orchid Beauty, Cleopatra and

Hew York.
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The Park Department announces that the Annual Fall Chrysanthe-
mum Show in the Prospect Park Brooklyn Greenhouse, will open on Sunday,
November 3 at 10 A. M.

The Greenhouse, located at Prospect Park West and Ninth Street,
Brooklyn, msy be reached by way of the I. R. T. Subway, Grand Army Plaza
gtop; the Independent Subway, 7th Avenue stop; and the Vanderbil® and
Smith Street car lines, Ninth Street stop; or by sutounbile direc, to
the Greenhousse by way of the east drive in Prospecs ~ur%,

The Exi.ibit will be open every day from il A. M. to 4 . M.
and the Park Department extends a cordial invitation to the public %o
view the display which will be open for three weeks.

More than four thousand pots of chrysanthsmums will be on ex-
hibition. The ground bed is laid out in groups of various formations
with popular large bloom varieties in all shades of pink, yellow, red
and bronze, Some of the attractive plants are the Pooketts, Turners,
John S. Bush, Rise of Day and the Melbe.

Surrounding this feature of the diéplay, banked on the sides
of the Show House are numerous small size chrysanthemums in 75 varietiss,
such as the Pompons, the Anemone and the Single Daisy type.

In the class of varieties in all shades of bronze, red, yellow
and white, some of the outstanding chrysanthemums to be exhibited are
the Crimson Red, Purple Queen, Red Rover, Orchid Beauty, Cleopatra and

New York.
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The Department of Parks amnnounces that on Sunday, November 3,
at 3:00 P. M, Maurice Park {(Urban Water Supply Playground) will be
officially dedicated and ovened to the public. .Neighborhood civic groups
and local representatives of the W. P. A. and Park Department will parti-
cipate. There will be recreation activities in which the children will
participate and musie¢ will be provided by the Park Department Band.

The completion of this neighborhood park and playground which
is bounded by Maurice Avenue, 54 Avenue, 63 Street and Borden Avenue will

fulfill a recreational need of long standing. The fubure southerly ex-
tension of 61 Sireet through the park between 54 Avenue and Borden Avenue
was abandoned hy the Borough President as less desirable than a single
unit park ares,

Every square foot has been well utilized in this intensively
developed tract which was formerlg the property of a privately owned
Water Company. Acquired by the City in 1937 for unpaid taxes and assess-
ments totaling $358,817.00, the property was pleced under the jurisdiction
of the Department of Water Supply. Because the pumping station was in-
active the Park Department, in February 1939, succeeded in having the
property transferred for development as a park.

Three types of activé recréation areas are grouped about the
Tormal central mall which serves as %he mein entrance to the park from
Borden Avenue and divides the property approximately in half, There are

four rows of Osk trees along the bench lined double promenade flanking

the grass panels of this shaded resting spot.



A flag pole with an attractively designed cast stone base
accents the intersection of this north and south major axis of the
development and the center line of a small brick comfort station which
serves the adjacent play areas in the sastern half.

For small children there is the typical battery of swings,
Seesawg, slides and a sand pit. Adjoining this area is a wading pool
which also serves as a volley ball court for winter use.

A larger unit for adolescents and adult use containg 10 hand-
ball courts, a multiple use section for open play, ice skating, softball
and basketball, four horse shoe and six shuffle board courts. A small
section of this unit also contains swings and slides for older children.

The western half of the park contains a regulation size base-
ball diamond and concrete bleachers with seabing capacity for approxi-~
mately 1,000 spectators, Two football fields with removable goal posts
and a softhall diamond complete the development.

The opening of this playground designed by the Park Department
and built by the Work Projects Administration mekes a total of 296 new
playgrounds completed since June 1934, At that time there wers 119
playgrounds in the five boroughs, 52 of these have been redesigned and

reconstructed. At present there are 415 playgrounds in the park systeam.,

* % ¥ ¥
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Bids were received today by the Department of Parks at
the Arsenal Building on a contract for transplanting of various
trees located on the site of the proposed construction shaft for
the new Battery-Brooklyn Tunnel across the Narrows in lower New
York Bay.

The work will consist of the removal of the trees tc
new locations in Battery Park and in the improved portion o. ity
Hall Park in Manhsattan. The trees rariging from % +o 18" in saliper
are of a fine quality not easily replaced and will serve as 2 uaseful
addition to the park facing the City Hall,

The three low bidders for the work were the following:

1. Henry J. Tamke $2,795.00
475 Fifth Avenue

New York City

£. Syosset Nurseries 3,133.81
8yosset, New York

3. Grand View Nurseries 3,337.50
6 Grand View Avenue
Mt. Vernon, N.Y.
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* DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release ~ Friday,
TeL. REGEZNT 4—1000 November 1, 1940

Bids were received today by the Department of Parks at
the Arsenal Building on a coniract for transplanting of various
trees located on the site of the proposed construction shaft for
the new Battery~Brooklyn Tunnel across the Narrows in lower New
York Bay.

The work will consist of the removal of the trees tc
new locations in Battery Park and in the improved portion o. City
Hall Park in Manhattan. The trees ranging from {7 +o 18" in caliper
are of a fine quality not easily replaced and will serve as =z ussful
addition to the park facing the City Hall,

The three low bidders for the work were whe following:

1. Henry J. Tamke $2,795.00
475 Fifth Avenue

New York City

2. Syosset Nurseries 3,133.81
Syosset, New York

3. Grand View Nurseries 3,337.50
6 Grand View Avenue
Mt, Vernon, N.Y.
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» DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release Friday,

TEL. REGENT 4—1000 November 1, 1540

Bides were received today by the Department of Parks at
the Arsenal Building on a contract for transplanting of various
trees located on the site of the proposed construction shaft for
the new Battery-Brooklyn Tunnel across the Narrows in lower New
York Bay.

The work will consist of the removal of the trees tc
new locations in Battery Park and in the improved portion o. Guthy
Hall Park in Manhattan. The tress ranging from §* < 18" in zcaliper
are of a Tine quality not easily replaced and will serve as = useful
addition %o the park facing the City Hall,

The three low bidders for the work wer:< ~he followings:

1, Henry J. Tamke $2,795.,00
475 Fifth Avenue

New York City

2+ Syosseb Nurseries 3,133.81
Syoasset, New York

3. Grand View Nurseries 3,337,550
6 Grand View Avenue
Mt. Veynon, N.Y.
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+ DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL. CENTRAL PARK For R elease Friday,

L TEL. REGENT 4—1000 “Rovember 1, 1940

Bids were received today by the Department of Parks at
the Arsenal Building on a contract for transplanting of various
trees located on the site of the proposed construction shaft for
the new Battery~Brooklyn Tunnel scrozs the Narrows in lower New
York Bay.

The work will consist of the removal of the trees tco
new locations in Battery Park and in the ihlproved. wortion oo Uity
Hall Park in Manhattan, The trees ranging from (° *¢o 18" in caliper
are of a fine quality not easily replaced and will serve as =& useful
addition o the park facing the City Hall.

The three low bidders for the work werc ~he following:

1. Henry J. Tamke $2,795.00
475 Fifth Avenue

New York City

2. Syosset Nurseries 3,133.81
Syoaset, New York

3. Grand View Nurseries 3,337,530
6 Grand View Avenue
Mt. Vernon, N.Y.
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TEL. REGENT 4-1000

been arranged for the children of 14 playgrounds during the month of Novem- jﬂ%f

o 52

For Release

Thursday
Ootober 31,1940

The Department of Parks ammounces that "Birthday Parties" have

s

ber in commemoration of their official opening to the public,

These anniversary celsbrations will include a variety of recroaw

ticnal activities such as: ping pong, volley ball, basketball, handball, and

football games; also, checkers, chess, novelty races, roller hockey and

roller sketing contests,

Group games, recitations, salute to the Flag, and community sing-

ing of patriotic songs will also form part of the programs,

Borough

Manhattan Thomas Jefferson Playground, Bast 111

Brooklyn

Queens

Bronx

Playground and Locationm

Street and First Avenue

Harlem Housing, West 150 Street and

and Harlem River
Chelsea Health Roof, 9 Avenue and
West 27 Street

Drejer«0fferman Playground, Cropsey
Ave, and Bay 46 Street

Cooper Park Playground, Morgan Ave,
and Sharon Street

South Third and Berry Streets

Shiplacoff Playground, Pitkin Ave.
and Powell Street

Marion Street and Hopkinson Ave.

Flushing Memerial Playground, Bayside

and 28 Avenues

Corona Avenue and 102 Street

Devoe EBast - University Ave, and West

188 Street
BEast 183 Street and Ryer Avenue

Crotona Park East and Charlotte
Stroeet

Bronx Park East and Relss Place

Opened Time of Celebration
Novw, 21,1935 4100 P. M,
Nov.28,1837 4:00 P. M.
Nove 27,1937 4:00 P, M.
Nove 9,1234 4:00 Py Ma
Nov.16,1934 11:00 A, Ma
Nov,12,1937 2 5P Ma
Novel0,1937 11:00 A, M,

Nov, 24,1938 3:00 P. M,

Nov,11,1934 10 AM = 5 PoMs

NOV. 12’1934 3!30 P. M,

NOV.22,1935 3:30 P. M,
Nov.ll,1936 3:00 P, M,
Novell,1936 3:00 P, M.
Nove 1,1939 3:30 Ps Mo
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Releas Wodnesday,

TEL, REGENT 4—1000 e‘mf_mﬁw _

The Department of Parks snnounces the completion of the /ﬂg;///
northerly portion of Baisley Pond Park between Sutphin Boulevard and
Foch Boulevard, Queense The park will be reopemed to the general
public on October 30, 1940 without formal ceremony.

The thirty~acre lake in the park has been drained and
cleaned to provide deeper water, and new boat landings have besen con-
structed at intervals throughout its circumference. The lake will
continue to be used for boating during the summer and for ice-skating
in the winter. It is expected that a new semi~circular conecrete
basin along the lake will attract model boat enthusimstss

The park has a complete new system of walks and a number
of new play areas have been constructed. There are now three
children's playgrounds, two of which are new and the other remod~
eled, with handball courts, tennis courts, three baseball diamonds
and a football field. There are four comfort stations, three of -
which are newly constructed and one remodeled.
| The southerly portion of Baisley Pond Park adjacent to
the Belt Parkway will be the next section to be built. Already,
as a part of the Belt Parkway improvement, 83,000 cubic yards of
fill were placed in this low lying area and additional greding work
is now going on in preparation for the landsceping and other park
constructions

This is the 4l4th new or reconstructed playground in the

New York City park systems

LI A &
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK ' FOf Releasﬂ
TEL. REGENT 4—1000

30

Tuesday,

The Department of Parks annocunces that work on the
pedestrian overpass at West 148 Street and Riverside Drive,
which will serve as a connection from the Drive to the
recreation areas in Riverside Park west of the railraod and
the Henry Hudson Parkway is 26% completed.

This overpass is being built at an estimate cost
to the city of 370,000, Work is being done by the P. T. Cox
Construction Company, Ine., and construction will be com-
pleted about December 1, 1940,

| At.the present time the playground must be reached
by a devious route over the old pedestrian bridgze located a
considerable distance north of the present site. The heavy
use made of the playground made it essential that the city
provide the funds to complete this portion of the West Side

Improvement.

* % %k *

October 29, 1940

/g ¢
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK Monday,
' c
TEL. REGENT 4~-1000 For Releas . Uctober 28,19&0

Bids were received today by the Department of Parks at the
Arsenal Building on a centract for the demolition of exhibits and for
the congtruetion of new facilities for roller and ice skating on the
large floor area of the New York City Building, in Flushing Meadow
Park, Borough of Queens.

The work consista of the removal of exhibits end the con-
struction of a fabricated sectional meple floor for roller skating.
Also included is the construction of a portable barrier enclosure
for an ice skating and hockey arena adjoining the skating rink.
Other incidental work necessary for maintenance and operation of
these facilities is part of this work. The work is to be finished
and opened %o the public by December 15, 1940,

The three low bidders for the work are as follows®

1, Balaban-Gordon Company, IncC. $21,600,00
280 Vieat 42 Street, N. Y. C.

2. Rolin Contracting Company 23,200.00
1] West 42 Street, N. Y. Cu

3. Frank Teicher 25,464.00
1679 Madison Avenue, N. Y. Ce

FARAK
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK e Sunday,
TeL. REGENT 4—1000 For Releas - Uctober 27 ¥ 1540

The Park Department announces that 2,289 trees were planted on City
streets throughout the five boroughs during the spring season of 1940. The
planting of many of these trees{consisting of Oriental Plesnes, Norway Maples
and Pin Qaks} wes made possible through funds appropriated from the Capital
Outlay Budget and with the cooperation of the W. P. A. under the direction of
the Borough Presidents' offices of Queens, Bronx and Breocklyn.

Private property owners nlanted 763 street $rees after making anpli-
cation and receiving permits from the Park Department which assisted by assign-
ing one of their forestry representatives to inspect the planting site and rec-
omeend the guantity and species of trees most adapted for the location.

The Park Department will ccoperate and assit all property owners who
contemplate street tree planting in the fall of 1940, which may be done from
now until December 15. Application for a permit mst be made to the ?ark
Director in charge of the respective borough:

Philip J. Cruise, The Arsenal, Central Park, 64th Street and Fifth Avenue,
Manhattan

Richard C. Jenkins, Litchfield Mansion, Prospect Park, Brooklyn

George L. Quigley, Bronx Administration Building, Bronx Park East and
Birchall Avenue, Bronx

Jemes J. Mallen, The Overlook, IForest Park, Kew Gardens, Queens

A. M. Anderson, Field House, Clove Lakes Park, Victory Boulevard and
Clove Road, West Brighton, Richmond

.4 permit for breaking the sidewalk must be obtained also from the
Permit Department in the office of the Borough President in the borough in
which the planting is to be done. Heretofore, some of the Borough Presidents?
Uffices required a fee for this purpcse; but this has now been waived where

street trees are to be planted.

*akokk
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For Release

Thursday,

October 24, 1940

The Department of Parks announces that the city wide

finals of the Roller Skating Contest comducted anmually by the

Park Department for both children and adults will take place at

the roller skating rink in the Great Lawn Playground, Central

Park, located at 85th Street and Bast Drive, on Saturday, Octo-

ber 26th at 23100 P.M,

The following are the events of the program:

, Up to 16 vears of age

48" and under
5?3" " "
Unlimited(height)

Qver 16 years of age

Unlimited{as to height
and age)

Boys Girls

60 yard dash 40 yard dash
100 n " 60 " "
200 " " 100 " "
200 9w o 1100 9w on

The first five winners of each event in the borough

eliminations held last Saturday will be eligible to compe'te in

the finals on Qctober 26%h,

Silver cups will be awarded to those attaining first

place in each event,

* ok ok ok
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK

TEL. REGENT 4—1000

For Releas

Wednesdsy,

The Department of Parks announces that arrangements have been made

for the enrollment of new members in the playground children's bands and dr~

chestras starting Wednesday, October 23,

Any boy or girl, 18 years of age and under, who plays a musical in-

strument, is eligible to apply for meﬁberahip in these juvenile bands or

orchestras,

The department has assigned an instructor of music %o thess playground

musical units and he will interview eligible applicants at the official rehearsal

centers located in designated playgrounds of the five boroughs at the time and

on the day specified in the following schedule:

Dey Time
Monday 3 %0 5P, M.
7 to 10 P, M.
Tuesday 5 to 7 P.l.
Wednesday 3 to 10 P. M,
* Thursday 3 to 5 P, M.
7 to 10 P. M.
Friday 3 to b P. M.
7 to 10 P. M.
Saturday 10 A. M. to Noon
2 o 4P, M.~

Playground and Location

Jay Hood Wright Playground, 175 Street and Fort
Washington Avenue, Manhattan

West 134 Street Gymnasium, 35 West 134 Street,
Manhattan

Vbh Dohlen Playground, 138 Street and Archer Avenue,
Queens

Abraham levy Playzround, Jewett and Castleton Ave-
nues, Port Richmond, Richmond

New Utrecht Playzround, New Utrecht Avenus and
70 Street, Brooklyn

Taaffe Place Playground, Myrtle Avenue and Taaffe
Place, Brooklyn

Corona Avenue and 102 Street Playground, Queens

McDonald Playground, Forest Avenuse, near Broadway,
West Brighton, Richmond

Abraham Levy Playground, Jewett and Castleton Ave-
nues, Port Richmond, Richmond

De Matti Playground, Tompkins Avenue, Rosebank,
Richmond

Kkok

c.
Cctober 23, 1940

3
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ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release_w_eslne.admt,_

TEL. REGENT 4-1000 October 23, 1940

The Department of Parks anncunces that a comprehensive program of rec-
reational activities has been planned for the fall and winter months at the
various gymnasia, indoor pools, and floodlighted playgrounds under its juris-
diction,.

All the gymnasia have adequate showers and dressing facilities and
are operated from 10 A, M, to 10 P,M, daily., The program of activities includes:
basketball, handball, shuffleboard, volley ball, badminton, ping pong, track,
calisthenics, gymnastics, group games, magic shows, club meetingé, and social
dancing, with music supnlied by the WPA Federal Music Project. They are lo=-
cated as follows:

Gymnasia and Locatvions

Manhattan
Carmine S8trest - Carmine and Varick Streets

Rutgers Place - 5 Rutgers Place
Baruch - Rivington and Mangin Streets
Fast 54 Street ~ 342 East 54 Street
West 134 Street - 35 West 134 Street
. West 60 Street - West 60 Street, between 10 and 11 Avenues
West 28 Street - 407 West 28 Street

Cherry and Oliver -~ Cherry and Oliver Streets

Bm:oklm
President Street -« President Street and Fourth Avenue

Richmond
Cromwell Center - Victory Boulevard and Murray Hulbert Avenue,
Tomkinsville, Staten Island

Faber Park Recreation Building - Richmond Terrace at Faber Street,
Port Richmond, Staten Iadand

Basketball teams desiring to use these gymnasia are requested to
apply for the necessary permit to the Borough Directors, whose names and
“ addresses follow:

- Manhattan Philip J. Cruise - Arsenal Building, Central Park, 64 Street and
Fifth Avenue

Brooklyn Richard C. Jenkins - Litchfield Mansion, Prospect Park, Prospect
Park West and 5th Street

Richmond A. M. Anderson - Field House, Clove Lakes Park, Clove Road, liest
of Victory Boulevard,

Basketball tournaments are being organized in all gympnasium centers
for boys, girls and men of the surrounding neighborhood and medals will be
awarded to the members of the winning teams.

Playground directors are present to assist boys in various gymnastic

stunts. A monster demonstration in gymnastics will be given by those attending



¢ @

—-
these classes in the latter nart of January.

At the present time; a group of playground directors are being
trained in the art of giving puppet and marionette shows. It is expected that,
during Christmas week, the first of a series of shows will be presented by
these puppeteers at the various gymnasium and recreation buildings throughout
the five boroughs.

Indoor swimming pools, which may be used free of charge, are located
in each of the gymnasium buildings, in the borough of Llanhattan, with the ex-
ception of the one located at Qherry and Qliver Streets.

In addition, there is a Park Department indoor swimming pool at 23
Street and Avenue A., Manhattan, and at Metropolitan and Bedford Avenues,
Brooklyn.

Swimming classes are conducted for beginners a%t all these pools.
Anyone wishing to learn how to swim is invited to register at the pool nearest
his home, Lesggps in Life Saving are algso given to the advanced swimmers.

At various intervals during the fall and winter seasons, swimming
tournaments for all age groups will be held and they will include: relays,
indi#idual events, diving and water polo,

Facilitieg are slsc available in all boroughs for such outdoor activi-
ties as: soccer, football, fisld hockey, roller hockey, roller skating; horse-
shoe pitching and handball., Seventy-~-two of the Park Department outdobr recresn-
tion areas are equipped with modern floodlighting equipment and their facilities

may be used until 10 P. M. each night.

$okok
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK ' o Tuesday,
TRL, ReGET &—1000 For Release_ 2 15, 1510

The Department of Parks announces that an exhibition of
handcraft compossed of articles made by children of Park Department
playgrounds, will take place at the City Information Center, lo-
cated at 42 Street and Pershing Square, Manhattan, opposite the
Grand Central Terminal, beginning Tuesday, October 18, and running
through Monday, October 21,

5,812 persons visited a similar Exhibition at the Hduca-
tion Hall of the American Museum of Natural History, during the
week of September 29.

This handcraft display will reveal skilful leather, soap
and chip carving, raffia, reed, bead, weaving and basketry work.
Useful and decorative articles for home and school have also been

. made from such materials, as cork, wood, metal, leather, wool,
crepe paper and felt, Discarded materials of various sorts have
been salvaged from the waste heap by the young craftsmen and con-
verted into instruments of practical value,

Other contributions to the handcraft display consist of
wearing avparel such as sweaters, scarfs, gloves and hats with
singular designs and beautiful color schemes; also articles for
household use such as table cloths, doilies, book cases, lamps

and rugs.

ek
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS Friday,
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release_october 11,-1940

TEL. REGENT 4~—1000

The Department of Parks anncunces that on Columbus Day,
October 12, at 2:00 P. M., harvesting of the crops in Children's
Gardens, maintained by the Park Department, will begin in the fol-
lowing gardens;
Manhattan

Thomas Jefferson Park Garden 114 Street and Pleasant Avenue

3t. Gabrielt's Park Garden 35 Street and lst Avenue

Highbridge Park Garden 189 Street and Amsterdam Avenue

Brooklyn
Fort Greene Park Gardsn « Myrtle and North Portland Avenues

Queens
Highland Park Garden

Jamaica and Cleveland Avenues

Medals will be awarded to the boys and girls producing the
best vegetables in each garden,

Hundreds of youngsters, ranging from eight to fourteen
years of age, will harvest their second crop of the season, con-
sisting of beets, corn, kohl-rabi, carrots, lettuce, escarole,

fennel and swiss chard, which were planted during July.

% ok ok Kk
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'DEPARTMENT OF PARKS 1
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK Friday
TEL, REGENT 4—3000 For Release October 11, i94:0

Bids were opened today by the Department of Parks
at the Arsenal Building on a contract for repaving s small
section of the Grand Central Parkway Extension south of
Horace Harding Boulevard, in the immediate vicinity of old
Horse Brook C(reek.

The work consists of resurfacing with & bituminous
macadam, including incidental grading and seeding an area
which had become depressed due to proximity of the old creek
and the heavy flow of traffic,

The three low bidders for the work were;

1. Frank Mascali & Sons, Inc. $2,342,50

4634 Third Avenue
The Bronx, N. Y.
2+ Sicilian Asphalt Paving Co. 2,558,50
41 Park Row
New York City
3. Jonn J. Mattiello Contracting Corp. 2,987.50

1270 Sixth Avenue
New York City

ik
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Wednesday,
For Release_ October g, 1940

PARK FACILITIES ADJACENT TO NHi HARLEM

BOYS!

CiUB OF ThE CHILDRIN'S AID SOCIETY

The opening of the new Boyst ' Club of Harlem, under the jurisdice

tion of the Childrents Aid Socicty will be another improvement in the recrea-

tion facilities in Harlem.

The construction of this building and the recrea-

tion facilities that go with it will be a most welcome addition to those which

have been supplied by the City of New York during the last six years.

Although the Park Department hae not been able to do everything it

. would like to do in the way of providing new and improved*facilities in Har-

lem, it has been able to improve the situation greatly in this congested

section ¢f the Borough of Manhattan.

Fifteen new

=lay areas have been added

to the system and seven old ones have been rebuilt and, wherever possible,

possible, expanded.

IThe following are the Park Department accomplishments in Harlem

since 1934:

ANTIRELY NEW
MeCray Playground Vest 138%th Street

Playzround West
Playground Bast
Playground East
Highbridge Park Playground West
Playground Hest

Harlem Housing Playground West

Health Center Roof East

Mount Morris Park, Wast
West Playground

Playground Viest

Playground Wast

Colonial Park Playground West

Swimming Pool and Dance Ayea
Marginal Playground
Marginal Playground
Marginal Playgzround

150th Street
106th Street
106th Street
Avenues
167th Street
130tk Street
150th Street
115th Street
Avenues
122nd Street

151st Strest
140th Street
145th Street

betwesen Fifth and Lenox Aves.
and Seventh Avenue

and Fifth Avenue

between Third and Lexington

and Tdgecomb Avenue

and Fifth Avenue

and Hariem River

between Third and Lexington

and Nathan Davis Place
and Seventh Avenue

and Lenox Avenue
and Bradhurst Avenue

Central Park at 110th Street and ianox Avenue
Central Park at 108th Streset and Fifth Avenus
Central Park at 110th Street & Central Park West



RFHABILITAT 2D PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

Name ILocation -

St. Nicholas Park and West ld4lst Street and 5%. Nicholas Avenue
Playground

Morningside Park and West 11l4th Street and Morningside Avenue
Playground

Colonial Park West 153rd Street snd Bradhurst Avenus

Mount Morris Park Bast 120th Street and Madison Avenue

West 134th Street Gymnasium West 134th Strect between Fifth and Lenox

Avenuas

West 134th Street Indoor Wost 134th Street between Fifth and Lenox
Swimming Pool Avenues

Jasgper Oval Wost 135th Street and Convent Avenuo

Future improvaments now being planned include the recreation arsas

that will be constructed in the proposed Harlem River Drive, and tho play-

ground acquisition in connection with Public School No. 117, Bast 115%h Streest

and Madison Avenue.

ok
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK ‘ For Release Saturday
' TEL. REGENT 4—1000 o . October 5,1940

The Department of Parks announces that a demonstration in Magic will
be given by the children of Park Department playgrounds at the Mall, Central
Park, on Sunday, October 6, at 2:00 P, ¥,

Ten magic clubs, composed of 300 boys and girls, ranging from 6 to
18 years of age, have been organized in various Park Department playgrounds
throughout the five boroughs., All the members of these clubs have displayed
unusual talent in the art of megie, and their regular attendance at the weekly
classes has.resulted in a marked improvement, Lesson plans and study aids have
been compiled for use in the programs of instruction, supplemented by materials
and bibliographies which have been collected and classified after éxtensive
experiments and wide experience with thousands of playground children.

The course of study includes a variety of subjects such as: unusual
forms of‘paﬁer tearing and folding, parlor tricks, puzzles, various phases of
shadowgraphy, chelk talks, sleight of hand, rag, sand, and smoke pictures,
optical and psychological illusions, juggling, Punch and Judy, marionettes,
rentriloguism, and other forms of dramatic expression, vantomines, magical
gemes, plays, skits and stunts, In fact, there is some form of magic expres-
sion or activity for every age level and for every type of child,

The magic review, scheduled for next Sunday afternoon, will be given
vy come of the outstanding playground magicians from each of the ten clubs,

“he program will be divided into three parts with each part under the super-~
vision of a prize winner in a former megic contest conducted by the department,
enl will inelude tricks taken f{rom Indien folklore, mind reading, disappearing
acts, ancient puzzles, ventriloquism, juggling, and many other demonstrations

of mystery usually feound in the repertoire of a magiciane
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The Park Department Band will furnish the musical selections for

the afternoon's entertainment, The complete program follows:

Part Cne

Seymour Eskow - "Magical Master of Ceremonies"

Nicholas Stathes ~ "Adventure in India" - tricks of Indian folklore

Harold Ryfas - "Ball Manipulations™ - Disapnearance of balls by skilled

manipulation

George Kenjo - "Chalk Talk" - Creative art

Koss and Dorman « "Mind Reading"

Bob Rice - "Magic De Luxe" - Ancient tricks demonstrated
Papt Two

Jerry Nadel - "Magical Master of Ceremonies"

Thimbleny - "Thimbles and Such"

Meyer Hornstein - "Feats with Hands"

Sol Stone - lI'l\ﬂ'agic:al Moment"

Tommy Downt and Alicia = "Sophisticated Sorcery"
Gymnastic Tricksters
Accordion Selection

Part Three

Dsrny Morris _ - "Magical Master of Ceremonies"
Murray Lendsberg - "Prestidigation"

Dave Call - "Migcellaneous Magic"

Irving Tarr ~ "Color Changes"

Richard Hillman- - "Slick Magic"

Ruth Dore - "Feminine Magic"

Band Selection

L N N T B I
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DEFARTMENT OF PARKS

ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK For Release_____saturaay,

TEL. REGENT 4—1000 October 5, 1940
3

The Departmﬁnt of Parks announces that the children of 18 playgrounds
in varicus boroughs will celebrate the anniversary of the official opening of
these play areas to the public during the month of October by participating in
specially prepared "Birthday Party' programs.

The se amiversary celebrations are conducted primarily for the pur-
pose of inculcating in the children a deeper sense of appreciation for the rec-
reation facilities that have been made available to¢ them; and also, fo impress
upon them that they have a c¢civic obligation tb cooperate in maintaining all
parks and playgrounds in good physical condition.

| The programs for thesé "Birthday Parties” will include softball games,
demonstrations in six-man football, roller skating contests, handball matches,
horseshoe pitching tournaments, track and field meets, and gymnastic exhibitions.

In addition, there will be feature events such ast tug of war, novelty
contests embracing pie eating, banana eating and apple bobbing contests; trea-
sure hunts, doll and carriage parades, handeraft exnibits, and obstacle races,
gome of which, will be: the wheelbarrow race, the egg and spoon race, the
sack race, and the three-legged race,

Community singing of patriotic songs, salute to the Flag, one act
play contests, folk dancing, and musical selections by members of the playground
children's orchestras wiil alao form part of the day's entertainment.

The schedule of Qctober Playground "Birthday Parties™ follows;

Borough Playground and Location Opened Time of Celebration
Marhattan BEssex, Norfolk and B, Houston Sts. Oct. 5, 1934 2:00 P.M.
Columbus Playground - Baxter and Cet.12, 1934 23100 P,

Park Streets



Borcugh

Manhattan

Broocklyn

Queens

Bronx

-2-

Playzround and Location Opened

Lillian Ds Wald Playground, Cherry, Oct.19,1934
Monroe and Gouverneur Streets

Gulick Playground, Delancey, Oct,19,1934
Brooms and Sheriff Streets

Colonial Playgreound, Bradhurst Oct,16,1936
Avenue and West 153 Street

Red Hook FPlayground, Dwight, Rich~ Oct, 5,1937
and and Pioneer Strests

-

leiv Eiriksson Playground, 5th Ave. Oct,12, 1934
and 66 Street

Bill Brown Memorial Flayground, Octe14,1935
Bedford Avenue and Avenue X

-

Williemsburg Housing Playground Oct 27 ,1937
Menhatten Avee & Scholes St,

Crispus Attucks Playground, Fulton Oct.27,1934
Street and Classon Avenue

Dahill Rd. snd 38 Street Oct. 29,1937

Tudor Field Playground, North Octe6,1938
Conduit Avenue and 80 Street :

Thompson Hill Playground, CGreenpoint Oct 25,1937
Avenue & 47 Avenue .

Fort #4 Playground, Sedgwick and Octel4, 1934
Reservoir Avenues

Toasdals Place and E, 164 Street Octe 14,1935

Spofford Avenue and Faile Street Cct, 14,1935

Mecombs Dam Park South, Sedgwick Oct, 14,1935

Ave, & Bxterior Street

Pulaski Playground, East 133 Street Oct. 11,1938
and Willis Avenue
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARK
TRi. REGENT 4—1000

For Release____mmg_.
October 2, 1940

Bids were opened today by the Department of Parks at the
Arsenal Building on a contract for £illing and grading the easterly

portion of Schmul Park, in the Borough of Richmond.

The work consists of filling the present low sali marsh
area with hydraulic material from the nearby channel or dry fiil
from other sources. When completed the area will be developed

into ball f£ields for various sports.

The following were the bidas received for the work:

Otis Sand and Gravel Co. $14,892,00
489 Bay Street, Staten Tsland

Certified Construction Corp. 22,700,.00
Box 107, West New Br:.ghton
Staten- Island

Brighton Contracting Corvp. 23,485.00
16 South CGreenleaf Avenue

West New Brighton, Staten Island

% K %k K
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS

ARSENAL. CENTRAL PARK For Release
TEL. REGENT 4~~1000 ’

Wednesday,

The Department of Parks announces the opening without
ceremonies of g new playground at East 120 Street and Bast River
Drive, Manhattan, on Wednesday, October 2. The Department of
Sanitation surrendered this land t¢ the Board of Estimate who
turned it over in 1939 to the Park Department for playground
purposes.

This émall playground consists 6f three handball courts
and a free play area. It has been paved with permanent material
to provide year round usage. The entire area is landscaped with
shade trees and concrete benches have been provided,

The opening of this playground designed by the Park
Department and built and landscaped by the Work Projects Admin-
istration mekes a total of 292 new areas completed by the Park
Department since January 1, 1934. At that time there were 119
playgrounds in the five boroughsg, 52 of these have been rede-
8igned and reconstructed. At present thers are 411 playgrounds

in the City Park System.
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